
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:00 a.m. Valleyview Council Chambers 
Valleyview, AB 

#1 CALL TO ORDER 

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Committee of the Whole Meeting minutes held November 
15, 2022. 

3 

3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 

#4 DELEGATION 
    9:05 a.m. 4.1 Heart River Housing Delegation 8 

               9:20 a.m. 4.2 Alberta Environment and Parks 18 

               9:40 a.m. 4.3 Grande Cache Community Events Foundation 20 

              10:05 a.m. 4.4 AB Winter Games Funding Partnership 31 

              10:20 a.m. 4.5 Bear Creek Folk Festival 41 

             11:00 a.m. 4.6 Years of Service Awards 

#5 NEW BUSINESS 

5.1 2023 Community Grants  60 

5.2 Engage Greenview 365 

5.3 Government Relations Plan 369 

5.4 Action List 373 



 

#6 CLOSED SESSION 
 

  
 

#7 ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

 



Minutes of a 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
DeBolt Public Service Building 

DeBolt, AB on Tuesday, November 15, 2022 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

PRESENT Ward 9 
Ward 8 
Ward 1 
Ward 2 
Ward 3 
Ward 4 
Ward 5 
Ward 6 
Ward 7 
Ward 8 
Ward 9 

Reeve Tyler Olsen 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 

Councillor Winston Delorme 
Councillor Ryan Ratzlaff 
Councillor Sally Rosson 

Councillor Dave Berry 
Councillor Dale Smith 

         Councillor Tom Burton 
Councillor Jennifer Scott 

Councillor Christine Schlief 
Councillor Duane Didow 

ATTENDING 

Director Community Services 
Director Infrastructure & Engineering 
Director Planning & Economic Development 
Recording Secretary 
Manager, Communications & Marketing 
Legislative Services Officer 

Michelle Honeyman 
Roger Autio 

Martino Verhaeghe 
Wendy Holscher 

Stacey Sevilla 
Sarah Sebo 

ABSENT  Chief Administrative Officer    Stacey Wabick 
Director, Corporate Services         Ed Kaemingh 

#2:  
AGENDA 

MOTION: 22.11.135 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That the Tuesday, November 15, 2022, Committee of the Whole Agenda be 
adopted as amended. 

- Add Agenda Item 4.7 AWN Delegation
- Add Agenda Item 5.3 HWY 666 Verbal Update

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 

 CARRIED 
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#3.1 
COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 22.11.136 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on Tuesday, 
October 18, 2022, be adopted as amended. 

- Add Councillor Delorme’s full name in attendance list 
- Administrative Errors 

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
                                                                                                               

 
#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING  

 

#4 
DELEGATIONS 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 
 

 4.1 CANFOR DELEGATION 
CANFOR MOTION: 22.11.137 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Canfor Forest 
Products regarding the intersection of the Forestry Trunk Road and Canfor 
Road for information as presented. 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale 
Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor 
Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
 

 4.2 UNITED WAY ALBERTA NORTHWEST 
UNITED WAY MOTION: 22.11.138 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from United Way 
Alberta Northwest for information, as presented. 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
 

 4.3 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF NORTHWESTERN ALBERTA 
VITAL SIGNS MOTION: 22.11.139 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Community 
Foundation of Northwestern Alberta for information, as presented. 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
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 4.4 GRANDE CACHE MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION 
GCMHA MOTION: 22.11.140 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY 

That Committee of the Whole accepts the presentation from the Grande 
Cache Minor Hockey Association for information, as presented. 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
 

 4.5 GRANDE CACHE MEDICAL CLINIC 
GC MEDICAL CLINIC MOTION: 22.11.141 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Grande 
Cache Medical Centre Corporation for information, as presented. 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
 

 4.6 SUNSET HOUSE WATERPOINT 
SUNSET HOUSE 
WATERPOINT 

MOTION: 22.11.142 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY 
That Committee of the Whole accept the information provided regarding 
the Sunset House Waterpoint as presented. 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 

 Deputy Reeve Smith recessed the meeting at 12:30 p.m. 
Deputy Reeve Smith reconvened the meeting at 1:00 p.m. 
Councillor Dale Smith exit the meeting at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 5.3 HWY 666 VERBAL UPDATE 
 MOTION: 22.11.143 Moved by: REEVE TYLER OLSEN 

That Committee of the Whole accept the verbal update regarding HWY 666 
for information, as presented. 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry 
ABSENT: Councillor Dale Smith 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
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 4.7 ASENIWUCHE WINEWAK NATION 
 

 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith exit the meeting at 1:37 p.m. 
 

 MOTION: 22.11.144 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Aseniwuche 
Winewak Nation for information, as presented. 
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry 
ABSENT: Councillor Dale Smith, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
 
Councillor Burton exit the room with the delegation. 
Councillor Burton returned to the room after the vote. 
 

 5.0 NEW BUSINESS 
#5 NEW BUSINESS 5.1 FEE FOR WATER BOTTLE FILL STATION 
WATER BOTTLE FILL 
STATION 

MOTION: 22.11.145 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 
That Committee of the Whole accept the report on Fees for the Water 
Bottle Fill Cabinets for information, as presented. 
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, 
Councillor Berry 
ABSENT: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
 

 5.2 ACTION LIST 
 ACTION LIST MOTION: 22.11.146 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the Action List, for information, as 
presented. 
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, 
Councillor Berry 
ABSENT: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith 
                                                                                                                CARRIED 
 

 6.0 CLOSED SESSION 
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 7.0 ADJOURNMENT 
ADJOURNMENT  MOTION: 22.11.147 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 

That this Committee of the Whole meeting adjourn at 2:31 p.m. 
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, 
Councillor Berry 
ABSENT: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Chief Administrative Officer                                                                                                Reeve 
 
_______________________                                                                               ______________________ 
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Heart River Housing Delegation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 20, 2022 CAO: MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG: 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Heart River Housing for information 
as provided. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Heart River Housing representative Lindsay Pratt will be providing an update to Committee of the Whole on 
the Heart River Housing Facilities, as well as a discussion on the attached Municipalities Letters of 
Understanding.   

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. Committee of the Whole will be informed of the upcoming plans from Heart River Housing and be

able to have important discussions regarding capital requisition dollars.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the option to amend or deny the recommended motion. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: 
Ongoing / Future Costs: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
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PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Municipalities Letters of Understanding 
• https://youtu.be/tm3IuSw0kAc 
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December 15th, 2022 
 
Dear Reeve's/Mayor and Councils 

Re: Heart River Housing Capital Requisition 

Heart River Housing continues to anticipate growing seniors' housing needs and had a very 
successful construction year.  I am pleased to announce the highly anticipated 28 new units of 
seniors housing have been added to our region, with occupancy now taking place.  

A brief summary is outlined below highlighting capital/ construction activity and 2023 
priorities: 
 

1. Fox Creek  
a. Addition of 8 independent seniors’ units and common seniors gathering area to 

the existing 10 seniors’ units in Iosegun Manor. 

b. We were successful in receiving funding from the following partners: 
i. CMHC $2 million Rapid Housing Grant 

ii. Alberta Seniors and Housing $1 million 
iii. Heart River Housing affordable housing reserves $650,000  
iv. Town of Fox Creek -Transfer of Land  
v. MD of Greenview $2 million for the common area.  

 
The project is on target and budgeted, to be 100% complete by January 2023. 
 

2. High Prairie  
a. 20 Enhanced Lodge1 units were added to the existing 53 units at Pleasantview 

lodge.  

b. We received funding from  
i. CMHC grant $400,000 

ii. CMHC co-investment loan of $5.6 million 
iii. Heart River Housing capital reserves $1.7 million  

 
Residents moved into the facility on November 1, 2022, upon substantial completion of 
the project. Project completion is targeted at end of January 2023. 

 
1 Enhanced Lodge is a unique HRH offering for seniors who are currently independent but desire to 
have ready access to additional amenities and services, easing the transition.  

Heart River 
Housing 
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3.  Falher – 2023 Priority    

a. HRH proposes the addition of 20 Enhanced Lodge units at the Villa Beausejour. 
The project is currently being designed and tested to ensure the best use of 
resources while addressing community needs. 

i. Since the initial community engagement in 2020, the waitlist is now 22 
units and the project is fully committed. 

 
b. The current budget is $11.25 million and has been established based on current 

schematic designs. Once the final design is complete, the budget can be 
finalized. 
 

c. HRH is in the process of securing funding for the project from: 
i. CMHC $1-million-dollar co-investment program grant. 

ii. HRH reserves $3.2 million. 
iii. Loan, through one or more of our member municipalities or directly 

through a lender. 
iv. Applying to Provincial partnership program (announcement pending). 

 
The objective is to break ground in spring 2023. To achieve this timeline, the final 
design is targeted for completion in mid-January 2023 with a tender package prepared 
and issued as of February 1, 2023. 

 
4. Valleyview – 2023 Actions 

a. HRH will be completing a housing needs study in the Greenview / Valleyview 
catchment area. We will be reaching out to the MD and Town for input to help 
us set the direction for housing in the area.  
 

b. We believe we can secure a small portion of the school division land adjacent to 
the existing Red Willow lodge based on our understanding that it may become 
available in the near future. HRH will look to its foundation municipalities to 
assist us through this process. 
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Current State & Update 

 
In 2020 all 11 municipalities passed a motion supporting the direction of Heart River 
Housing to Requisition 1 million dollars per year for 11 years.  These funds were 
forecasted to enable HRH to build: 

• 20 Enhanced Lodge units in High Prairie – budget $7.5 million 
• 10 Enhanced Lodge units in Falher – budget $3.5 million 

The final cost for the High Prairie came in at $7.9 million representing approximately a 
5% change from the original budget.  

In preparing for the scheduled capital project in Falher, lessons learned from the High 
Prairie build were incorporated into planning.  In addition, HRH reviewed and updated 
the needs assessment with the most current 2021 census data. As a result, the Board 
determined expanding the project to 20 units is appropriate to both meet seniors' 
housing needs, but also anticipating continued instability within the construction 
industry and capital funding program offerings. 

With the adjustment to 20 units,  the total project cost is now estimated at $11.5 million. 
HRH has been stress-testing the project on its own merits, and also its overall portfolio 
impact. With the current 11-year mortgage on the High Prairie units, debt-serving costs 
are $550,000 per year. HRH anticipates having to borrow up to $7.5 million for the Falher 
project with annual debt payments targeted at $575,000 using current borrowing 
metrics. The resulting combined debt servicing payments are estimated at $1,125,000 
per year. 

Accepting that additional unit are also needed in Valleyview, the need to simultaneously 
service annual debt payments and build capital reserves is paramount. The current 
funding environment demands capital input from organizations and HRH needs to ensure 
both current debts are paid, and capital reserves are available to launch planned future 
projects. 

Heart River Housing’s Board of Directors is increasing the capital requisition from $1 
million per year to $1.5 million per commencing in 2024. The amount provides coverage 
for HRH’s mortgage commitments while also replenishing the capital reserve to support 
housing requirements in Valleyview/ Greenview region. 

Therefore, we are asking all 11 municipalities to pass a motion supporting Heart River 
Housing’s direction and requisition request and sign the attached letter of 
understanding.  
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HRH feels that this is the only way we can keep seniors living in the region that they have 
built, contributed to, and lived in for decades.  With sound financial planning, HRH can 
supply seniors with the housing options they need so they don’t have to move to urban 
areas (Edmonton or Calgary) because of the lack of housing within the region.   
 
We also ask that you forward this package to your local MLA to help us make the 
province aware of our Housing issues.  Thank you for your support in supplying much-
needed seniors lodge housing in our region. 
 
Please review the attached Letter of Understanding, sign it, and return it to HRH at your 
earliest convenience. 
 
 
 
 
Myrna Lanctot  
Board Chair Heart River Housing  
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Letter of Understanding 

 
Heart River Housing is established under a Ministerial Order and is governed by a Board made up of 
representatives from eleven municipalities. The Management Body Board is an empowered body, 
charged with accountability and authority over the organization's activities. 

The following clarifies the funding of operating requisitions, capital requisitions, and future capital 
projects within the region, Heart River Housing wishes to have all municipalities support the following: 
 
1) Heart River Housing bases its annual operating requisition on the current year's budget. 

a) This amount is based on equalized assessment across the entire Heart River Housing 
boundaries. 

b) Boundaries are established in Heart River Housing's Ministerial Order. 

2) Heart River Housing establishes restricted reserve accounts. Maximum reserve amounts are 
established by the Board and reviewed every year based on the Business Plan. 

a) Operating Reserves 
i) Funds are reserved and allocated for emergencies only; Currently, the maximum amount is 

$200,000. 

b) Capital Reserves 
i) Capital Reserves are funded by all 11 municipalities by way of equalized assessment and 

must be tied into HRH Capital Business Plan. 
ii) Capital Reserves will be allocated according to Appendix "A" 

3) Requisition of 1.5 million per year will cover the annual $550,000 loan payment on the 
Pleasantview lodge addition in High Prairie and the anticipated annual $575,000 loan payment for 
the Villa Beausejour project in Falher, the remaining approximately $375,000 will go into restricted 
reserves for the planned Red Willow lodge addition.  

a) Heart River Housing’s Board has approved borrowing up to $7.5 million to finance the 
construction of additional units at Villa Beausejour in Falher. 

b) The specific loan amount will be established at the time of construction and based on 
construction costs and capital reserve amounts. 

 
Municipality_______________________                  Representative_____________________ 

Position___________________________                 Date______________________________ 

Heart River Housing_________________                 Representative______________________ 

Position___________________________                 Date______________________________
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P.O. Box 909, High Prairie , Alberta  T0G 1E0  
telephone  (780) 523-5282 

fax  (780) 523-5283 
website: www.heartriverhousing.ca  

  

Appendix "A” 
 
 
 
 

• The capital reserve is established for the construction of:   
 Pleasantview Lodge addition High Prairie.  
 Villa Beausejour addition in Falher. 
 Future Seniors Housing in Valleyview as identified in the 2023 

Housing Needs Study  
 

• These projects are approved in the Heart River Housing 2022 Business plan  
 
 
  

15



 
 

P.O. Box 909, High Prairie , Alberta  T0G 1E0  
telephone  (780) 523-5282 

fax  (780) 523-5283 
website: www.heartriverhousing.ca  

Overview           
Influencing Factors – Supportive Living Housing  
 
 
Average age of Seniors moving into the lodge  80 years  
Average Occupancy Period      5.1 years  
 
Regional population       Declining  
Regional Seniors population      Increasing  
 
HRH currently supplies Lodge Services to 24% of the 80+ population 
 
 
Stats Canada: 1-4 Canadians over the age of 85 live in a “ Collective 
Living Environment” 
 
If Heart River Housing does not build, the chart below shows how 
fast Senior Housing falls behind. 
 

Year HRH regional seniors 
population over 80 years old 

% of 80+ regional 
population served 

2021 809 24% 
2026 1068 18% 
2031 1497 13% 
2036 1910 10% 
2041 2368 8% 
2046 2482 8% 
2051 2293 8% 
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P.O. Box 909, High Prairie , Alberta  T0G 1E0  
telephone  (780) 523-5282 

fax  (780) 523-5283 
website: www.heartriverhousing.ca  

 
Capital Requisitions 1 million Vs 1.5 million  

MUNICIPALITY EQUALIZED 
ASSESSMENT 2022 % of total 1,000,000 capital  1,500,000 capital  Difference  

M.D. Greenview #16 4,301,620,109 54.70% $547,005 $820,507 $273,502 

Big Lakes County 1,387,894,389 17.65% $176,488 $264,732 $88,244 

Northern Sunrise 
County 628,256,142 7.99% $79,891 $119,836 $39,945 

M.D. Smoky River #130 507,912,170 6.46% $64,587 $96,881 $32,294 

Town of Fox Creek 350,951,491 4.46% $44,628 $66,942 $22,314 

Town of High Prairie 306,074,855 3.89% $38,921 $58,382 $19,461 

Town of Valleyview 212,786,056 2.71% $27,058 $40,588 $13,529 

Town of Falher 87,692,075 1.12% $11,151 $16,727 $5,576 

Town of McLennan 43,002,685 0.55% $5,468 $8,202 $2,734 

Village of Donnelly 21,886,109 0.28% $2,783 $4,175 $1,392 

Village of Girouxville 15,874,743 0.20% $2,019 $3,028 $1,009 

TOTALS 7,863,950,824 100.00% 1,000,000.00 1,500,000.00 500,000.00 

 old numbers       

These are not the actual 
numbers, that will be 
determined once the updated 
assessments come in  
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Enforcement and Wetland Interaction – AEP Delegation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 20, 2022 CAO: MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Environment LEG: 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the information from Alberta Environment and Parks 
regarding enforcement and wetland interaction, for information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Alberta Environment and Parks representative Jack McNaughton will be speaking to the issues of 
enforcement and wetland interaction. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole will be more informed

about the issues surrounding enforcement and wetland interaction.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole as the option to not accept the presentation. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: 
Ongoing / Future Costs: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
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There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Grande Cache Community Events Foundation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 15, 2022 CAO: MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: MH PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG: SS 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the Grande Cache Community Events Foundation 
presentation for information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
A representative from the Grande Cache Community Events Foundation will provide an update to Committee 
of the Whole on the existing and continued programs offered by the Grande Cache Community Events 
Foundation.  In addition, the 2022 grant report and 2023 grant request will be reviewed and information on 
the development of a music festival in Grande Cache will also be provided. 

Greenview has provided a total of $57,000.00 in 2022 funding to the Grande Cache Community Events 
Foundation as listed below: 

Date Amount Funding Type Event Type 
January 2022 $2,000.00 Sponsorship Annual Winter Wonderland 

Event 
February 2022 $50,000.00 

(Divided in 2 
equal payments) 

Capital Grant Various Community Events 

June 2022 $5,000.00 Sponsorship Ridgefest 
TOTAL $57,000.00 

The 2023 grant request will be presented to Committee of the Whole in December 2022 and to Council in 
January 2023. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
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1. The benefit of Committee of the Whole accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole 
will be provided an update on the operations and financial status of the Grande Cache Community 
Events Foundation. 
 

2. The benefit of Committee of the Whole accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole 
will have the opportunity to ask any questions regarding the 2023 grant request. 

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motion. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: N/A 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• 2022 Outcome Report 
• 2023 Grant Request 
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MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Greenview Grants, Sponsorships and Donations
Project/Event Outcome Report

Organization or Person Receiving Funding: ____________________________________________________________

Funding Awarded by Greenview:      Grant        Sponsorship       Donation

Contact Name: _______________________________ Phone (h): ________________  Phone (h): ________________

Email Address: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Project/Event: ____________________________________________________________________________

Location of Project/Event:__________________________________________________________________________

Completion Date of Project/Event: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Amount of Funding Awarded by Greenview:___________________________________________________________

Describe the impact your project/event had on the community. If applicable estimate the economic effect (dollar sign 
impact) to the local economy.  

How has the community benefited from your project/event?
Short term impact (0-3 months) 
Longterm impact (4+ months)

Please explain the impact of the project/event:

Were the direct goals/objectives of the project/event achieved? 

At this funded project/event how was Greenview recognized? 

Grande Cache Community Events Foundation

Jake O'Reilly 7807830311

Jake@gccef.ca

GCCEF Year 2021-2022

Grande Cache

2022-10-06

50,000

Our events this year were very well recieved by the community, We assisted with a good number of events 
as well throughout the year by partnering with other non-profits and businesses. 

An economic impact is hard to put into a number. Our events did draw in people from other places so there 
was money coming into our town that otherwise wouldn't have.

✔

Our impact is very high as our attendace this year was excellent. We helped in some way for most 
of the events in the hamlet.

Yes

Donation signs and thank you posts/speeches during the events that we ran.

✔
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2     

Summarize the event/project (include photos if possible): 
If funds provided by Greenview were utilized to acquire/complete Capital upgrades please include photos.

If the project/event was not completed within the grant award timelines please check one of the boxes below:
Applied for an application for extension

     Returned Funds
     Other. Please explain____________________________________________________________________________

Have all of the funds been utilized for the project/event they were awarded for? 
Yes

     No 
If no, please explain:

Were you successful in receiving funding from other entities? Please include In-Kind Donations.

List any In-Kind Services you have provided:

Reporting can be submitted via one of the following:

You may attach a separate piece of paper if additional room is required.

Our mission statement is to 

1. Provide Large Scale events for the hamlet of Grande Cache
This was achieved by the sucessful run of Canada Day and the Vendor Village at the deathrace.
Some of our smaller programming like the Dueling Pianos, Night Market, Family Day Fishing Derby was 
also enjoyed by many.

2. Assist with other events locally
Ridgefest this year saw good attendance albiet at a very slim profit margin and Fiberfest was a huge 
success. Assiting with the Death Race is always a long and rewarding day and this year saw us back to 
pre-pandemic numbers. We assisted with the Indiginous Heritage day celebrations twice, The fall round 
dance and provided staff and equipment for Truth and Reconcilation day. 

3. Provide youth with unique employment and volunteer experiences
We offer jobs that are unlike any other. One day could be flagging a course for a run and the next building 
a giant pumpkin king. We provide supervisory and management training to youth as well as I cannot be 
the sole person running events this size.

I sadly don't have many photos of my own events as we usually are too busy working them to take time to 
get the images I would like. 

✔

Yes, many different businesses and organizations donated to the foundation over the year.

We have provided our sound system, staff and other types of assistance to many different events over the 
year.

Click to Submit
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 5

Name of
Organization Grande Cache Community Events Foundation

Address of
Organization

10718 104 ave, Box 1582, Grande Cache, Alberta, Canada, T0E
0Y0

Form Date Field 102

Contact Name Jake O'Reilly

Phone Number 7807830311

Purpose of
Organization

Our mission statement is to
1. Provide Large Scale events for the
hamlet of Grande Cache
2. Assist with eliminated barriers to
entry for other organizations or individuals who wish to run events
3. Provide youth in the community with unique employment and
volunteer experiences

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person President/Event Director

What act are you
registered under? Societies Act

Registration No. 5023023673

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 135,000 or 285,000

Proposed Project The Grande Cache Community Events Foundation's project is we
want to continue the work we've done this year.
The amounts
above are listed as either 135,000 or 285,000
The 285k could be
ignored if there is no wish to pursue development of a music
festival as part of the expansion of tourism and economic
development in the region. Letters will be brought to support this
and will be separate from this application. Also attached
separately is our letters of support from our community and other
people we've worked with over the year.
Over the past year we
have run events in the community almost monthly.
This year we
want to expand and do more. To do this and to return to a year of
normal post pandemic events we'll need funding to help with our
core events, help with asset based capacity building, the rental of
a facility to store some of our equipment and props, ideally with
space to run some smaller events directly out of and of course to
pay our staff.
The funds last year let us proceed without any
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uncertainty of whether or not events would happen at all. It
offered stability to a community that can be quite unstable. We
hope that continued support of what we've doing and what we've
accomplished and will continue to strive to deliver in the future
will provide even more stability to the residents here.
Our core
programming is the same, these events are listed in order of the
year.
Fishing Derby, Three peaks challenge, Sulphur Sprint,
Canada Day, Deathfest, the Pumpkin Festival and the Frostlight
Lightup/Festival. We want to add a spring event or two and some
smaller events throughout the year.
We assist any
organizations/individuals that ask however for profit businesses
or individuals pay for our time/resources. With our assistance we
remove barriers to entry, improve the overall quality of the events
and help reduce cost to non-profit groups. This year with our
sound system rental we estimate the savings at around $500 per
rental plus travel or freight cost to Grande Prairie. Our tent rentals
save around $100 per rental and also save freight or travel from
Edmonton or Grande Prairie. This also helps reduce the carbon
footprint of events in Grande Cache.
With all we have done this
year on a budget of 50,000, our action should speak for itself. We
have seen our attendance numbers stay around ten thousand
total attendees a year and we have offered so much more for
those attendees compared to years prior. Last year we reported
around Thirty-Five thousand in funding and expenses, this year
we can report that by year end we will have expended over One
Hundred thousand in funds. We hope that continued support of
this growth will be given to us as we continue expanding our
programs, assets and services.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose Funding of event foundation events and program development.

Year Grant
Received 2022
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Amount of Grant 50000

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

We always request donation from businesses and organizations
in the Grande Cache area. We also seek a variety of grants to
assist ranging in amount from very small to larger federal or
provincial grants.

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Runs, our concession, Vendor villages, a concert, raffles and the
three peaks challenge all raised money while also offering events
to the community. We made around 12500 off of our fundraising
efforts this year.

Signature Jake O'Reilly

Date 10/07/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email jake@gccef.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

Social Media, our donation board during our events and thanks
during speeches and other videos.
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Grande Cache Community Events Foundation
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2022

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 3, 2022 12:47 PM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Chequing 3,941.25

main account 0.00

Total Cash and Cash Equivalent $3,941.25

Total Current Assets $3,941.25

Total Assets $3,941.25

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable (A/P)

Accounts Payable (A/P) 0.00

Total Accounts Payable (A/P) $0.00

Payroll Liabilities

Federal Taxes -46.88

Total Payroll Liabilities -46.88

Total Current Liabilities $ -46.88

Total Liabilities $ -46.88

Equity

Retained Earnings 16,002.18

Profit for the year -12,014.05

Total Equity $3,988.13

Total Liabilities and Equity $3,941.25
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Grande Cache Community Events Foundation
Profit and Loss

January - September, 2022

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 3, 2022 12:48 PM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

INCOME

Sales 94,448.50

Sales of Product Income 1,104.30

Total Income $95,552.80

GROSS PROFIT $95,552.80

EXPENSES

2021 Expenses 39,366.58

Contractor Fee 28,288.15

Payroll Expenses 22,801.49

Taxes 30.87

Wages 1,395.26

Total Payroll Expenses 24,227.62

Uncategorized Expense 421.35

Total Expenses $92,303.70

OTHER EXPENSES

Reconciliation Discrepancies 369.40

Total Other Expenses $369.40

PROFIT $2,879.70
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Grande Cache Community Events Foundation
Profit and Loss

December 31, 2020 - December 31, 2021

Accrual Basis  Monday, November 28, 2022 02:33 PM GMT-07:00   1/1

TOTAL

INCOME

Donation 9,140.00

Grant Funding 250.00

Sales 10,396.44

Uncategorized Income 7.56

Total Income $19,794.00

GROSS PROFIT $19,794.00

EXPENSES

Uncategorized Expense 18,685.57

Total Expenses $18,685.57

PROFIT $1,108.43

Received Nov 29/22 
LL
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Grande Cache Community Events Foundation
Profit and Loss

December 31, 2021 - December 31, 2022

Accrual Basis  Monday, November 28, 2022 02:32 PM GMT-07:00   1/1

TOTAL

INCOME

Donation 33,000.00

Grant Funding 50,000.00

Sales 19,144.25

Sales of Product Income 1,104.30

Total Income $103,248.55

GROSS PROFIT $103,248.55

EXPENSES

2021 Expenses 39,557.60

Contractor Fee 33,738.83

Payroll Expenses 22,801.49

Taxes 70.96

Wages 3,330.07

Total Payroll Expenses 26,202.52

Uncategorized Expense 3,917.58

Total Expenses $103,416.53

OTHER EXPENSES

Reconciliation Discrepancies -1,187.61

Total Other Expenses $ -1,187.61

PROFIT $1,019.63

Received Nov 29/22 LL
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Alberta Winter Games 2024 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 15, 2022 CAO: MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: MH PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG: SS 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation regarding the Alberta Winter Games 2024 
for information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The City of Grande Prairie and Region will play host to the 2024 Alberta Winter Games. This exciting sporting 
event is set to showcase all that our region has to offer in the way of sporting venues. Friends of the Games 
Directors Lindsey McNeil and Gordon Halliday along with Games Chair Mike Hussy would like to take the 
opportunity to share with Committee of the Whole an overview of the games and present a request for 
funding partnership from the Municipal District. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to present information to Committee of the Whole an

overview of the 2024 Alberta Winter games.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motion. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
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PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):   

• PowerPoint Presentation 
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ALPINE SKI HOUSE

2024 Alberta Winter 
Games
Grande Prairie
February 19-21 2024

33



ALPINE SKI HOUSE

Why the Games?

2
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ALPINE SKI HOUSE

An Experience for all 
young Albertans
From February 16-19 2024 over 2500 athletes, coaches and officials from across Alberta will

descend on Grande Prairie to compete in the experience of a lifetime at the 2024 Alberta Winter 
Games

Athletes ranging in age from 12 to 17 years old representing 18 different sports will befriend

teammates and competitors from eight regional zones. Over 2,000 volunteers and 100+ sponsors

will work together to meet a challenge and a common goal: to make the 2024 Alberta Winter Games

in Grande Prairie the best Alberta Winter Games to date.

These Games belong to everyone in our region, and I encourage you to get involved. Join in the

excitement and take this opportunity to show with pride our flourishing community, our first-class

facilities for sport and culture and the hospitable nature of the people of our region.  This is an

opportunity to invest in our most precious resource - the youth and future of Alberta.

3
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ALPINE SKI HOUSEALPINE SKI HOUSE

A REGIONAL 
OPPORTUNITY
An event of this magnitude requires the support of
our entire region, the Games will see athletes
competing and connecting in venues across the
City, County, and MD of Greenview.

It is estimated that 3 million dollars in revenue are
generated regionally for communities that host
the games.

The games also provide us an opportunity to make
provincial connections to showcase our
community and its facilities on a provincial stage.

Legacy dollars generated will support the regional
enhancement

4
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ALPINE SKI HOUSE5

TARA Centre/Evergreen 
Park
Judo

Wapiti Nordic Ski Club
Cross Country Skiing/ 
Biathlon

Crosslink County Sportsplex
Male Hockey

Grande Prairie Curling 
Centre
Curling

Northwest Polytechnique
Volleyball

Nitehawk Year-Round 
Adventure Park
Alpine Skiing, Freestyle 
Skiing, Snowboarding

Bonnets Energy Centre
Figure Skating/Wrestling

Eastlink Centre
Artistic Swimming/Fencing

Grande Prairie Gymnastics 
Centre
Artistic Gymnastics

Grande Prairie Activity & 
Reception Centre
Archery

St. Joseph’s Catholic High 
School
Badminton

Coca-Cola Centre
Speed Skating, Female 
Hockey

Dave Barr Community 
Centre
Ringette37



ALPINE SKI HOUSEALPINE SKI HOUSE

Financials

Revenue Expenses

6

Revenue
Government of Alberta Operating Grant $420,000

Municipal Grants $750,000

Other grants $90,000

Interest revenue $15,000

Souvenir Sales $20,000

Games and Ceremonies Admissions $210,000

Culture Event Admissions $30,000

Friends of the Games Fundraising Projects $195,000

Cash Donations/Sponsorships $340,000

Gift in Kind $580,000

Total revenue $2,650,000.00

Expenditures

Administration $401,000

Friends of the Games $21,000

Promotions $129,000

Volunteers $33,500

Sport $50,000

Culture $170,000

Protocol $130,000

Safety & Communications $17,500

Facilities & Warehousing $355,000

Food $525,000

Accommodation $95,000

Transportation $140,000

Registration & Results $85,000

Total Expenditures $2,152,000

Total Legacy $498,00038



ALPINE SKI HOUSE

Getting Involved
We are requesting support in the 
amount of $100,000 for the Alberta 
Winter Games. 

$75,000 if the contribution would 
support our CPIP Grant for repairs at 
Nitehawk, and would be matched by 
the grant for $150,000 in repair dollars 
to Nitehawk. The additional 25000 
sponsorship would be for the games. 

7
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ALPINE SKI HOUSE

THANK YOU
2024 Alberta Winter Games Society

Gordon Hal l iday & Lindsey McNeil

sponsorship@2024awg.com

40
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Bear Creek Folk Festival 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 20, 2022 CAO: MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: MH PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG: SS 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society presentation for 
information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
A representative from the Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society will present their grant request to 
Committee of the Whole.  

In 2021 Greenview provided a capital grant in the amount of $5,000.00 to assist with the purchase of tents 
for the Bear Creek Folk Music Festival. 

The 2023 grant request will be presented to Committee of the Whole in December 2022 and to Council in 
January 2023. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of Committee of the Whole accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole

will have the opportunity to ask questions regarding the 2023 grant request, to assist in making an
informed decision when the request is presented at Council in January 2023.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motion. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: N/A 
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Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• 2023 Grant Request 
• Video Link 
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 19

Name of
Organization Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society

Address of
Organization 9307 - 108 Ave

Form Date Field 116

Contact Name Sarah Card

Phone Number 7803809807

Purpose of
Organization

Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society is a registered not for
profit that has been in operation since November 2014.
The
primary purpose of our organization is to bring a world-class
music to our community. By doing so through a yearly festival,
and by making it a legacy event, we aim to help build our
community on many levels. Enshrined in our beliefs are
inclusivity, environmental stewardship, support for other local
organizations, nurturing the development of Canadian musicians
and supporting musical talent and the arts in our region, and
being a highly family friendly event that is accessible to all
residents regardless of age, financial status, or physical ability or
limitation.	We have a volunteer base of over 500 volunteers who
contribute above 20,000 person-hours annually. They come
together as a community in and of itself in a way that we proudly
refer to them as our “volunteer family.” In fact, many friendships
have been formed because of the fest and they reach far beyond
our event. Additionally, we have many great and talented leaders
who mentor our new volunteers and we see many new strong
leaders emerge every year. We have a youth mentorship program
to foster younger volunteers and have numerous families who
volunteer together. We also have worked hard to accommodate
people with disabilities who wish to volunteer and have an ever
growing accessibility program to accommodate and welcome
attendees with disabilities.
Every decision we make is run through
the lens: What more can we do to benefit our community and
make this a better place to live. We want the event to be
accessible to everyone, regardless of age, financial status, race,
disability, or any other minority status, so we donate hundreds
every year to organizations like Odyssey House, Serenity Place,
Big Brothers and Big Sisters, Sunrise House, and other
organizations that service families in financial need. We have also
recently partnered with the Grande Prairie Center for Canadian
Newcomers, and the LUNA Program (servicing people with
physical and cognitive disabilities) to invite their clients to be a
part of our volunteer family. We have received incredibly positive
feedback about the difference that this has made in people’s
lives. Our goal is to grow to become a pillar of support for other
organizations, and a long term legacy event for Northern Alberta.

Purpose
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Continued

Position of
Contact Person Festival Producer

What act are you
registered under? Societies Act

Registration No. 5018617232

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $25,000.00

Proposed Project The funds we are requesting would go towards helping to cover
the infrastructure required to mount our Sixth Annual Bear Creek
Folk Festival (Aug 18-20). This includes our electrical
infrastructure, and sound and lighting equipment among other
things.
According to Grande Prairie Regional Tourism
Association, our festival is the largest tourism draw in the history
of our region. We bring over $1.4 million dollars in direct and
indirect spending into our economy each year and see over 6000
attendees each day over our three days commuting from over
130 different towns and cities from around Western Canada and
beyond.
This is a three-day music festival that will take place on
Borstad Hill (Grande Prairie, Alberta) August 18-20, 2023, and
will feature over 30 provincial, national, and international touring
artists. Our festival has already garnered a reputation for
presenting a world-class lineup that stands on par with any other
major Canadian folk festival. Past artists have included
case/lang/veirs (k.d. lang, Neko Case, Laura Veirs), Steve Earle
and the Dukes, Serena Ryder, Blue Rodeo, Bruce Cockburn, City
and Colour, Feist, Michael Franti and Spearhead, Crash Test
Dummies, Colin James, and Alan Doyle, among others. Our 2023
festival will again include several headliners of this caliber, along
with a strong and diverse roster of well known treasures and yet
undiscovered gems, all within a wide range of genres.
Prior to our
festival’s inception, there were major folk festivals in southern
Alberta (Calgary) and Central Alberta (Edmonton), but there were
limited options north of Edmonton – and nothing with the scope of
what we were proposing. Every year, hundreds of Peace Region
residents would commute south to attend those events. We
wanted to make our area a destination for summer tourists and
bring much needed dollars into our local economy. Doing so
would create a stronger sense of community and civic pride.
Adopting a format similar to that of festivals such as the
Edmonton Folk Fest, we have three daytime stages featuring
multiple concerts and “workshops” (three to four artists sharing a
stage and collaborating), and a nightly main stage with headliner
concerts. We also have a curated variety of food and artisan craft
vendors, site-wide liquor licensing, and a wildly popular kids area
with free activities. We are dedicated to a family-friendly vibe, and
children under 12 and seniors 80 and over are free, while youth
and senior tickets are discounted.
We pride ourselves on
producing an event that is welcoming and accessible to our
audience and volunteers, regardless of age, ethnicity, gender
identification, financial status, or ability/disability. We have
programs in place to be accommodating to volunteers or
attendees with disabilities wishing to participate.
We see a
healthy number of residents of the MD of Greenview both
enjoying our festival as attendees, or participating as volunteers
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and we have been noticing a marked continuous increase in
support from local residents, indicating a projected upward
trajectory in attendance. We would love to welcome the MD of
Greenview as a supporting partner in helping us present our next
festival.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement AB

Grant Purpose Capital purchase of a tent

Year Grant
Received 2021

Amount of Grant 5000

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

We have roughly 90 sponsors from around the Peace Region
who support our festival. Here is a small sample of some of our
larger cash sponsors. Note: we have raised a number of our
requests from previous years due to seeing a heavy increase in
our own costs this year.
-Kamwin Electric--$40,000-- Official Eco
Sponsor (CONFIRMED 40k/year on 3 year commitment)
-The
Pomeroy Hotel--$40,000--Official Hotel Sponsor (Gave 40k in
2022, have requested the same this year--tbc)
-The Grande
Prairie Rotary Club--$30,000--Saturday Headliner Sponsorship
(Gave 25k annually for our last three festivals, have requested
30k this year tbc)
-The County of Grande Prairie No. 1--$25,000
(Have received this amount in the past, are requesting again--
tbc)
-The City of Grande Prairie--$95,000 (tbc in the spring)
-Sea
Change Brewing Co--$15,000 (Confirmed Sponsor-- gave 11k in
2022, requesting increase tbc)
-ATB--$40,000-- In discussion to
become the official sponsor of our "Volunteer Program"

What type of
fundraising & how

We produce a bi-weekly open mic which we project will raise
$12,000-$15,000 this year.
We solicited $20,000 in cash
donations from private donors this past year.
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much did you
raise?

Signature Sarah Card

Date 10/15/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email scard@bearcreekfolkfest.org

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

-Dedicated engaging targeted social media posts both before and
during the festival across all platforms
-Full page color ad in
prime spot in the festival program
-4'X8' banner with prime
placement near the festival main gate
-Main stage emcee shout
outs on all three festival nights
-Logo placement on fest website
and all relevant printed and digital promo material (posters, flyers,
ads etc)
-VIP passes as well as regular festival tickets (number to
be discussed)
If the full request is granted, we are also prepared
to credit the MD of Greenview as the main sponsor of our
backstage green room/bar that provides hospitality to all of our
artists, sponsors, and other VIPs/special guests. This would be
recognized through signage backstage, as well as through social
media and emcee and program shout outs.
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Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society
2023- Projected Budget
PROJECTED EXPENSES

ARTISTIC BUDGET
Artist Fees $450,000.00
SOCAN Fees $13,500.00
Riders $3,500.00
Artistic budget total $467,000.00 $0.00

STAFF AND CREW
Producer (full time/year round) $78,000.00
Site Manager (including fees and expenses) $8,000.00
Volunteer Liaison $2,000.00
Sound and lighting techs $20,000.00
Kitchen Staff $8,000.00
Security $17,000.00
EFMF Tent crew $3,300.00
Other tent labor $4,000.00
Staff and crew total $140,300.00 $0.00

SITE COSTS
Sound Production & main stage rental $60,000.00
Backline $2,000.00
Power (Silent generators and fuel) $30,000.00 $7,500.00
Tents $20,000.00 $44,000.00
Fork Lift & Zoom Boom $2,350.00 $4,000.00
Tables and Chairs $3,200.00 $1,000.00
Coffee Urns $100.00
Fire Extinguishers $100.00
Stage cover tents (EFMF) GIK $7,000.00
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2

Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society
2023- Projected Budget
Trucking/Hauling $2,500.00 $5,000.00
Trucking expenses (hotels) $750.00
Trailer rental $500.00
Toilets and septic services (Honeybucket GIK) $21,000.00 $10,000.00
Fencing (Diamond Fencing GIK) $10,000.00 $4,500.00
Communications equipment GIK $3,000.00
Solar infrastructure $7,000.00
WiFi Data $2,000.00
Backstage RVs GIK $5,000.00
Use of GPRC parking lots GIK $2,000.00
Use of City-owned site (GIK) GIK (value unknown)
Golf cart rentals GIK $3,000.00
Tractor rental GIK $4,000.00
Cash Register Rental $200.00
Site supplies $2,000.00
Scaffolding GIK $2,500.00
Ocean Trailer GIK
Sea cans and rig mats GIK $2,000.00
First Aid supplies GIK $500.00
Face painting supplies GIK $1,000.00
Site costs total $163,200.00 $106,500.00

PROMOTION
Radio Promo --2k Rock97, 7k Big Country/Q, 5k CKUA $11,500.00 $40,000.00
Targeted digital media marketing $3,500.00
Printing (Posters, Flyers, promotional banners) $2,500.00 $5,000.00
Facebook ads $4,000.00
Print ads $800.00 $10,000.00
Canada Day Float $500.00 $1,000.00
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3

Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society
2023- Projected Budget
Design fees (Rebel Bent) $4,000.00 $20,000.00
Promo booths $1,200.00
Web fees $400.00
Promotion costs total $28,400.00 $76,000.00

LICENSES/PERMITS/ACCOUNTING/BANKING
Festival Insurance $15,000.00
City event/building permits $1,050.00
Accounting/Bookkeeping $1,000.00 $11,000.00
AGLC $600.00
Angel lender interest $3,500.00
Banking fees and interest $1,200.00

Licenses/permits/accounting total $22,350.00 $11,000.00

OPERATIONS
Ice $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Signage $4,000.00
Merch area supplies $500.00
Performer shuttles and fuel $500.00 $8,000.00
Admin supplies $500.00
Storage GIK $10,000.00
Debit machines $500.00
50/50 machines $2,300.00
Loss and damage $6,000.00
Operations total $16,300.00 $20,000.00

ACCOMMODATIONS
Artist and crew accommodations $38,000.00
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4

Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society
2023- Projected Budget
Residence $1,200.00
Accommodations total $39,200.00 $16,000.00

MERCH
Program Printing $8,000.00 $1,000.00
Volunteer shirts $6,000.00
Wrist bands $1,200.00
Volunteer name badges $700.00
Branded reusable cups $2,000.00
Festival Merch $8,000.00
Merch costs total $25,900.00 $1,000.00

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Folk conferences and networking $6,000.00
Professional development total $2,000.00 $0.00

HOSPITALITY/KITCHEN

Performer Hospitality $2,500.00 $3,000.00
Volunteer Services $2,500.00
Food costs $21,000.00 $10,000.00
Compostable cups etc $4,200.00
Harlan's $2,000.00
Reefer truck rental GIK $620.00
Kitchen equipment (EFMF) $2,000.00 $6,500.00
Hospitality/kitchen costs $25,500.00 $17,120.00

PROJECTED COSTS TOTALS $930,150.00 $247,620.00 $1,177,770.00
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Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society
2023- Projected Budget
PROJECTED REVENUE
GOVERNMENT GRANTS
GP Major Tourism Events Grant $90,000.00
CIP Grant $75,000.00
County of Grande Prairie Grant $25,000.00
MD of Greenview request $25,000.00
Travel Alberta Grant $25,000.00
Grants Total $240,000.00

SPONSORSHIPS/GRANTS/FUNDRAISING
Festival sponsorships and donations $240,000.00 $248,120.00

Sponsorships & DonationsTotal $240,000.00

TICKET SALES & ONSITE SALES
Ticket Sales: $297,150.00
Liquor Sales: $87,000.00
Festival concession vendor $17,500.00
Merch Sales $28,000.00
50/50 & Raffle $10,000.00
Vendor Fees $10,500.00
Ticket Sales & Onsite Sales Total $450,150.00

TOTAL FESTIVAL REVENUE: $930,150.00 $248,120.00 $1,178,270.00
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BEAR CREEK FOLK MUSIC FESTIVAL SOCIETY

Financial Statements

October 31, 2021

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
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BEAR CREEK FOLK MUSIC FESTIVAL SOCIETY

Index to Financial Statements

October 31, 2021
‘

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

NOTICE TO READER

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Notes to Financial Statements

Page
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Briner & Associates Professional Corporation
Chartered Professional Accountants

Principal
Erin Brine! CPA CMA‘

Senior Tax Advisory
Daniel M. Ringrose CPA CA P.Ag‘

NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the statement of financial

position of Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society as at October 31, 2021 and the statements of

revenues and expenditures and changes in net assets for the year then ended.

We have not performed an audit or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements and,

accordingly, we express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

aW '

High Level, Alberta flaw G! M0UKJQ /
406’ Wm“

May 5, 2022 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

P.O. Box 690 36 Longview Drive
10476 - 92 Street Spruce Grove. AB T7X 4R7
High Level. AB T0H 120 Ph. 780-938-6579
Ph. 780-926-2023 Fax 780-669-7009
Fax 825-250-8078 ‘servfces p/ovided1hrough1prolessionalcorporation Email: erin@briner.co
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BEAR CREEK FOLK MUSIC FESTIVAL SOCIETY

Statement of Financial Position

October 31, 2021

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2021 2020

ASSETS
CURRENT

Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,426 $ 20,264

Accounts receivable 6,536 1,066

Inventory 41,719 24,673

Goods and services tax recoverable 2,835 2,330

Prepaid expenses 34,282 34,282

92,798 82,615

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Net of accumulated

amortization) 7,896 1 .1 06

$ 100,694 $ 83,721

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 98,610 $ 111,342

Current portion of long term debt (Note 1) 5,500 8,500

Deferred revenue 169,150 169,150

273,260 288,992

LONG TERM DEBT (Note 1) 144,500 142,500

417,760 431 ,492

NET ASSETS (317,066) (347,771)

$ 100,694 $ 83.721

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

See notes to financial statements

Director

Director
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BEAR CREEK FOLK MUSIC FESTIVAL SOCIETY

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Year Ended October 31, 2021

(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

See notes to financial statements

2021 2020

REVENUES
Fundraising $ 33,727 $ 28,509

Grants 119,100 26,843

Ticket sales 7,243 24,431

Merchandise 38,962 9,322

Sponsorships 16,429 3,675

215,461 92,780

DIRECT COSTS
Purchases 42,834 4,124

Artist accommodations 122 2,826

Equipment rental - 13,498

Technical fees 530 2,350

Ticket processing - 4,551

Fundraising expenses 7,073 21,250

Artist fees 105,196 7,293

155,755 55,892

GROSS PROFIT (27. 71%; 2020 - 39.76%) 59.706 36.888

EXPENDITURES
Advertising and promotion 1,752 5,907

Amortization 1,000 276

Business taxes, licenses and memberships 2,056 2,031

Insurance 9,707 1 0,976

Interest and bank charges 1,265 1,683

Interest on long term debt 2,864 2,765

Office expenses 3,699 2,879

Salaries and wages 53,782 49,955

Supplies 418 988

Travel 122 3.369

76,665 80,829

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES FROM
OPERATIONS (16,959) (43,941)

OTHER INCOME
Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy 38,664 22,376

Forgiven loans 9,000 30,000

47,664 52,376

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 30,705 $ 8.435
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BEAR CREEK FOLK MUSIC FESTIVAL SOCIETY

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended October 31, 2021

(Unaudited - See Notice To Header)

2021 2020

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ (347,771) $ (356,206)

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 30,705 8,435

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ (317,066) $ (347.7m

See notes to financial statements 57



BEAR CREEK FOLK MUSIC FESTIVAL SOCIETY

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended October 31, 2021

(Unaudited - See NOtice To Header)

1. LONG TERM DEBT
2021 2020

BBC Canada Emergency Business Account loan bearing

interest at 0% per annum. The loan matures on December
31, 2023 and is unsecured. A portion of the |oan(10,000) is

forgivable if the loan is paid in full prior to the maturity date. $ 60,000 $ 40,000

Private loans bearing interest annually at the going prime rate

of interest. Repayable in annual principal amounts of 10% of

the amount outstanding per annum. The loan matures on

October 31, 2029 and is unsecured. 55,000 67,500

Private loan bearing interest annually at the going prime rate

of iinterest. Repayable in annual amounts of 20% of the

original amount oustanding per annum. The loan matures on

October 31, 2024 and is unsecured. - 4,000

Private loans with no terms or conditions 35,000 39.500

1 50,000 151 .000

Amounts payable within one year (5,500) (85$

$ 144,500 $ 142,500

Principal repayment terms are approximately:

2022 $ 5,500

2023 65,500

2024 5,500

2025 5,500

2026 5,500

Thereafter 62,500mm
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A picture is worth a thousand words. Here is a link to a one-minute video featuring a
glimpse of what our festival feels like. (Please copy and paste to toolbar)

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jhzl7rMolXQ
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: 2023 Community Grant Requests 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 20, 2022 CAO:  MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: MH PRESENTER: LL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG: 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –Policy 8002- Community Grants 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole recommend that Council award the approved 2023 Community 
Grants. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The 2023 Community Service Miscellaneous Grant program includes a proposed budget of $1,500,000.00 out of 
which community grants and sponsorship funding is allotted. There are two separate funding disbursement 
dates which are awarded in January and June of each calendar year.  

In an effort to aid Council in the grant review process, Administration is recommending that a decision 
framework be established. The following questions may be considered.  

1) What types of groups or organizations should Greenview fund?
2) What are the criteria used when funding events?
3) Will Greenview fund charitable organizations?
4) Will Greenview fund groups competing with private industry?
5) Is there a degree of consistency and fairness?

A summary of the grant requests has been categorized into a spreadsheet. Administration provided 
recommendations with the grant applications for Council’s consideration. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of the Committee accepting the recommended motion is that the Committee of the Whole

will recommend that Council award the 2023 Community Grants accordingly.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
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There are no alternatives to the recommended motion. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: N/A 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Administration will present the reviewed 2023 grant listing as recommended by the Committee of the Whole to 
Council in January 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• 2023 Community Grant Summary 
• Grant Applications 
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# Name of Organization Grant Type  Total Amount 
Requested 

Proposed Project Previous 
Grant from 

MD

Purpose of Previous Grant  Year 
Grant 
Recei
ved 

Amount of 
Grant

Grant 
funds 
applie
d for  
from 
other 
sourc
es?

List the donaee, purpose and amount What type of fundraising 
& how much did you 

raise?

Administration 
Recommendations

1 The Grande Prairie Boys' 
Choir Society

Operating 
Grant

 $          5,000.00 Symphony and Singing in the City concerts.  The Symphony and Singing Concert exposes the region to a 
classical art form that is unmatched north of Edmonton.  The concert is a very large production, bringing together 
all the boys form the choir (120+), regional orchestral musicians (15) and professional orchestral musicians from 
Edmonton (20).  

No N/A N/A N/A Yes Prior to the pandemic, funding for the concerts 
from:
1.  City of Grande Prairie - $11,000
2.  County of Grande Prairie - $3000.00
3.  Rotary clubs - $3000.00 
4.  Alberta Foundation for the Arts - $20,000 for 
the operations of the overall choir, not this 
concert specifically.  
5.  St. John's Legacy Foundation - $14,000 for 
a specific program called Mentoring Men, 
basically an intense training program for the 
singers.

Annual Sponsorship Drive, 
soliciting funds from local 
businesses, in exchange 
for advertising at the 
concerts.
On average a total of 
$50,000/year is raised.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$2,000.00 operating Grant 
to show support for the 
Arts in the Region. 

2 Valleyview Health Centre 
Foundation

Capital Grant  $        38,400.00 To purchase and replace six stretchers in different departments in the Valleyview Health Centre. They are very 
dated and are in desperate need of being replaced in order to be able to provide prompt and efficient service to 
our patients.

Yes To assist the Foundation with the 
purchase of a new acute care 
bathtub.

2020  $  13,500.00 Yes Chevron, purchase PPE/isolation supplies 
during COVID $50,000
Caron Controls & Measurements, wheelchair 
bike for LTC, $13,000
Pembina, staff education and infusion chair, 
$20,000

No fundraisers ran since 
before COVID.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$19,200.00 operating 
grant to the Valleyview 
Health Centre Foundation 
to support the quality of life 
of the residence in 
Greenview and Valleyview 
who utilize the Valleyview 
Hospital. 

3 Grande Prairie Palliative 
Care Society

Operating 
Grant

 $        40,000.00 To augment the Executive Director's wage.
The Executive Director position is essential to this organization and our palliative community in NW Alberta. This 
role ensures that palliative care programs and services are current and relevant to our community's diverse 
needs. 

In addition to overseeing operations, staff, and finances, the Executive Director works collaboratively with the 
Board of Directors and community partners to:
1) Evaluate existing awareness, programs, resources, and supports in our area;
2) Identify changing trends or gaps in care;
3) Ensure support is facilitated for clients, families, volunteers, and care teams including health professionals;
4) Create appropriate programs, supports and education to proactively react to changing trends and gaps in care.

On a provincial and national scope, it is the Executive Director's role to act as a voice to advocate for fair and 
inclusive palliative care support in our zone.

Yes To augment Executive Director's 
wage.

2021 $30,000 Yes FCSS City of GP: Post-Pandemic Trained 
Palliative Care Volunteers - $90,000 (includes a 
portion of ED wage)

FCSS County of GP: Post-Pandemic Trained 
Palliative Care Volunteers - $60,000 (includes a 
portion of ED wage)

FCSS Saddle Hills: Post-Pandemic Trained 
Palliative Care Volunteers - $35,000 (includes a 
portion of ED wage)

Alberta Mental Health yr. 3 - $140,000 (does not 
include any ED wage)

CIP-Operating 2022-2025 - $15,000 (does not 
include any ED wage)

UBC Nav-CARE 2021-2023 - $60,000 (does not 
include any ED wage)

Hunt for Hospice 
scavenger hunt - $6,000 
(for items needed in 
hospice)
Memory Tree - $3,400 (for 
items needed in hospice)
Giving Tuesday - $900 (for 
grief support room 
equipment and 
maintenance)

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$30,000.00 operational 
grant as the Grande 
Prairie Palliative Care 
Society s this organization 
supports the quality of life 
of the Greenview 
Community.

2023 Community Services Proposed Grant Requests Summary(Fall 2022 Deadline)
Committee of the Whole Meeting December 20, 2022
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4 Grande Cache Community 
Events Foundation

Operating 
Grant

$135,000.00 or 
$285,000.00

Funding of the following events in Grande Cache: Fishing Derby, Three peaks challenge, Sulphur Sprint, Canada 
Day, Deathfest, the Pumpkin Festival and the Frostlight Lightup/Festival. The goal is to add a spring event or two 
and some smaller events throughout the year.

The $285,000.00 request could be ignored if there is no wish to pursue development of a music festival as part of 
the expansion of tourism and economic development in the region. 

Yes Funding of event foundation 
events and program development.

2022  $  50,000.00 Yes We always request donation from businesses 
and organizations in the Grande Cache area. 
We also seek a variety of grants to assist 
ranging in amount from very small to larger 
federal or provincial grants.

Runs, our concession, 
Vendor villages, a concert, 
raffles and the three peaks 
challenge all raised money 
while also offering events 
to the community. We 
made around 12500 off of 
our fundraising efforts this 
year.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$50,000.00 operating 
grant pending the 
presentation to Committee 
of the Whole on December 
20, 2022.
Now that the organization 
is established they are 
eligible to apply for federal 
and provincial grants.

5 Rising Above Ministry Operating 
Grant

 $        50,000.00 Assist with operational costs including utilities, staff salaries, office supplies, and program supplies. Yes Operating Grant - These funds 
helped to supplement the cost of 
staff salaries, office supplies, and 
building maintenance to Rising 
Above Park Campus and 3 
residential homes for women in 
our program. 
In 2021 Rising Above received 
over 400 applications to the 
program. Of those applications, 
services were provided to 98 
individuals. Generally, 65% are 
male and 35% are female and the 
average age is 35 years old. 
Individuals come from 
homelessness, sleeping rough, 
hidden homelessness, 
incarceration, drug treatment 
court, reserves, and other 
programs in the province. There is 
overrepresentation of Indigenous 
clients in the program which make 
up 40-45% at any given time.

2022  $  20,000.00 Yes City of Grande Prairie - $50,000.00 (operational)
County of Grande Prairie - $30,000.00 
(operational)
Weyerhaeuser - $2,018.00 (second stage 
window project)
Church of the Nazarene - $13,000.00 (second 
stage window project)
Swan City Rotary - $4,500.00 (second stage 
window project)

Rising Above puts on two 
major fundraisers every 
year. This year, we were 
incredibly blessed to put on 
our first Hope Lives 
Banquet since 2019.

Rising Above Hope Lives 
Banquet 2022 (March) - 
$112,076.00
Rising Above Share-a-thon 
2022 (September) - 
$182,000.00

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$20,000.00 operating 
grant to assist with 
expenses, as the services 
provided support residents 
of Greenview and 
surrounding communities.

6 East Smoky Recreation 
Board

Capital Grant  $          8,000.00 To purchase a photocopier. We are working at securing a quote from Hi Tech for a refurbished one as to buy a 
new one it is very expensive. If we are able to purchase a photocopier, we will be using it for our day to day 
copying and once a month we print the monthly calendar which is 2650 pages to distribute to 660 homes in our 
community.

Yes The grant is used to assist non-
profit organizations within our 
community by providing them with 
financial support. This helps to 
provide our community with lots of 
programs and to provide social 
and physical outlets for many 
families.

2022  $  72,000.00 No Administration 
recommends supporting 
the capital grant request 
as it will assist in providing 
communication to families 
of DeBolt and surrounding 
areas.

7 DeBolt & District 
Agricultural Society

Capital Grant  $        70,000.00 Library Expansion Project summary: To accommodate the growing needs of the community, we are expanding 
the DeBolt Public Library space within the DeBolt Centennial Hall. We have an area along one side of the library 
that will be ideal for the expansion.  The area we are going to utilize is currently the chair and table storage area 
for community hall events. We have looked at what our best and most cost effective option is and came to this 
solution.
This project would then not only include the library expansion but also some renovations to include the removal of 
a wall, electrical, plumbing and old washroom facilities to accommodate a new storage area. This will help to 
make all the spaces better utilized. The current size of the library is 1453 sq. feet and we are planning to add 
another 496 sq. feet. 
We plan to proceed with this project as soon as all funds are secured.

Sidewalk Project Summary: We have been informed by our Insurance Company that a portion of our sidewalk 
needs to be replaced as it has become a safety issue. This piece of the sidewalk was not replaced back in 2012 
when the major hall renovations took place and is now crumbling. The loose debris and uneven surface are a 
tripping hazard. As soon as our contractor is available and weather permits, this work will be completed.

Yes Skating Rink - To help purchase 
and install arena boards & pour 
concrete foundation.
Curling Rink Painting - Repaint the 
inside of our Curling Rink as it had 
not been done since 1991
Floor Machine - The purchase of a 
new floor machine for the 
Centennial Hall janitorial needs

2021  $  68,000.00 Yes We have applied for a CFEP grant to assist with 
the Library Expansion project in the amount of 
$48,000.00. This application is still pending as it 
was submitted for the September 15, 2022 
intake.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$70,000.00 capital grant 
for these projects as they 
will directly benefit the 
residents of Greenview by 
providing an opportunity 
for more residents to use 
the DeBolt Library and will 
meet insurance request to 
address safety concerns. 
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8 Willmore Wilderness 
Preservation and Historical 
Foundation

Operating 
Grant

 $        54,000.00 The Willmore Wilderness Foundation is requesting funding for community and youth development programs that 
will promote the culture and traditions of the Rockies. We are also requesting funding to conduct Historical 
Research which is focused on the MD of Greenview, Kakwa Provincial Park, and Willmore Wilderness Park (aka 
Improvement District #25). 

Yes Operating Grant 2020
2021
2022

 $ 100,000.00 No N/A We have an online and 
inhouse store. Sales last 
year were close to 19,000.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$54,000.00 operating 
grant to support equine 
education and cultural 
services to the residents in 
the Grande Cache and 
surrounding areas.

9 Red Willow Curling Club Operating 
Grant

 $        25,000.00 To help cover the utility costs that the club incurs. No Yes Red Willow Curling Club asked the Town of 
Valleyview Recreation Dept to reduce the 
annual lease payment of $4000.00 down to 
$1.00 but were refused.

The club worked a Casino 
in Grande Prairie recently 
and the estimated 
proceeds are in the 
neighborhood of 
$30,000.00 which has 
been reported in the 
enclosed budget.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$25,000.00 operating 
grant for operating 
expenses.

10 Grande Cache Community 
Mountain Voice 
Newspaper (under Hinton 
Adult Learning Society 
HALS)

Operating 
Grant

3 year funding 
$135,000.00

To assist with operation expenses including design, layout, staff wages (Editor, community reporter, delivery), 
printing, distribution.  The goal is to increase the page count and include more information for the Hamlet of 
Grande Cache and area residents. 

The newspaper is a free service, community driven and is non-profit there is an opportunity for 
residents/businesses to make a financial donation where we are able to issue a tax receipts. Based on the 
feedback to date, Grande Cache is enjoying the newspaper and we hope to keep this project going for many 
years to come!

No Yes - Rural Mental Health Grant Funding 2021 & 
2022 (Jan - Dec) total    $75,000 (two year 
funding coming to an end this year)
- UFA Grant $15,000 Declined
- AB Blue Cross Healthy Community Grant 
$15,000 Declined
- Community Foundations NW $15,000 
(declined)

We have received $6,000 
in donations over the last 
year

Administration 
recommends supporting 
an operating grant of 
$75,000.00 over 2 years to 
provide communication to 
the residents of the Hamlet 
of Grande Cache and 
surrounding areas.

11 Northern Lights Skating 
Club

Operating 
Grant

 $          5,000.00 To assist with recouping costs of a very successful skating clinic held on September 24, 2022 at the Polar Palace 
in Valleyview, lead by three time Olympic Medalist Kaetlyn Osmond. The clinic incorporated on ice time as well as 
off ice training which included an hour of yoga and an hour on instruction focusing on improving balance. The 
clinic was attended by and open to participants from all over the MD of Greenview and was very well received. 
 

No No We have fundraised 
through selling chocolates, 
Mom's pantry, and 
Growing Smiles. This year 
we also have bottle 
donations, and are working 
different community 
events. Last year we 
raised $12,366.98 which 
helps to keep registration 
fees much less then clubs 
in other communities.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$5,000.00 operating grant 
to help cover the costs of 
the skating clinic as the 
clinic provided a learning 
experience, as well as 
promoting health & 
wellness for Greenview 
youth and coaches.

12 Grande Prairie Youth 
Emergency Shelter Society

Operating 
Grant

 $        25,000.00 To support wages and programming provided by the Youth Support Workers at the Sunrise House Shelter 
Program. 

As the needs of our youth become more complex it is critical that we have front line staff who are well educated 
and trained in working with homeless and at risk youth. Your support ensures we can have the greatest impact on 
youth homelessness and continue to break the cycle of homelessness and poverty in the individuals and families 
we are working with. Over the past two years we have seen a stark increase in mental health and addiction 
concerns in our youth and their families - in addition to the work with the youth we also offer specific supports for 
the entire family. We believe strongly that family and natural supports are the key to ending child and youth 
homelessness.

Yes Sunrise House Shelter Program 2020
2021
2022

 $  20,000.00 Yes City of Grande Prairie: $130,000 - 
operations/shelter program
County of Grande Prairie: $20,000 - 
operations/shelter program
Province of Alberta (Children's Services): 
$169,000 - operations/shelter program
Home Depot Foundation - $15,000 - shelter 
program
Annual Fundraising - $450,000 - 
operations/shelter program/family support 
program

Big Hearts for Big Kids 
2022 - $380,000 
(operations income)

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$20,000.00 operating 
grant to support this vital 
service for youth and their 
families in the region.

13 Grande Prairie Ski Patrol 
Association

Operating 
Grant

 $          5,000.00 For continued funding of training, and supplies incurred by our volunteer lead organization. Yes Supplies 2017  $    2,000.00 No We have applied to Rotary to work at the 
Dream home and we do work Casinos

Casino, $29000 in 2019 Administration does not 
recommend this grant 
request as this would not 
directly benefit the 
ratepayers of Greenview.
This is the ski patrol 
associated with Nitehawk.
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14 Mountain Metis Nation 
Association

Operating 
Grant

 $        95,175.00 Operating expenses of the Youth Connections Program ($80,000) and the annual summer camp ($15,175.00).

Funding note:  Last year the MD reduced our operating funding to $60,000.  Youth Connections was able to 
proceed with operations due to additional dollars that were left over from our Casino funds – these extra funds 
are no longer available for the 2023 program year.

Yes $60,000 - 2022 Youth 
Connections Operating Funds

$2,000 2022 Summer Camp (from 
Greenview FCSS)

$80,000 - 2021 Youth 
Connections Operating Funds

$16,000 - 2021 Summer Camp 
(from Greenview FCSS)

2000
2021

$60,000 + 
$2,000 + 
$80,000 + 
$16,000

No not for 2023 Administration 
recommends deferring this 
grant discussion until 
Mountain Métis Nation 
Association presents to 
Committee of the Whole 
(scheduled for January 
2023).

15 Grovedale Cemetery 
Committee

Capital Grant  $        65,000.00 Construct a 24 x 24 garage to house mowing equipment.  Chemical storage currently has to be taken home by 
committee members as there is no heated storage facility.  With a heated storage facility we will be able to use 
battery powered equipment vs gas powered equipment which will lower our carbon footprint.   Currently mixed 
gas is required for trimming equipment which has to be transported from off site.  Electrical hook ups are included 
in this price.

Currently the two unheated buildings will be relocated on site for cold storage.

Yes Operating expenses 2022 $1,500.00 
Annually

No Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$65,000.00 capital grant to 
support the Grovedale 
Cemetery group.
An annual operating grant 
of $1,500.00 is awarded 
for maintenance of the 
cemetery.

16 SARDA Ag Research Operating 
Grant

 $        60,000.00 We currently provide programs developed by the 5 partnered municipalities along with 9 farm directors to focus 
on providing agriculture research plots on various practices and to provide that information to producers and 
industry.  Below is the items that we wish to focus on for the next 5 years.

As an organization, we have decided to take a focused, goal-oriented approach to our next funding cycle. We 
hope to accomplish the following:

•	Retain our forage seed specialist and enable current staff to provide crop specialist duties for our major crops
•	Bring the apply/adapt/adopt approach to the region
•	Expand services to include farm calls and visit 
•	Explore alternate farming practices such as the regenerative agriculture and carbon sequestration
•	Continue to trial on novel crops (ex: industrial hemp, faba beans)
•	Plan and execute agronomy trials  
•	Continue pest monitoring in the area
•	Maintain the Regional Variety Trial (RVT) 
•	Sustain the regional water testing 
•	Share research results to the agricultural industry and community through our communications program that 
utilizes traditional print methods, online delivery and social media 
•	Maintain and cultivate new partnerships such as we currently have with Peace County Beef, the Peace Region 
Forage Seed Association and others
•	Increase research capacity

Yes To support agriculture research 
programs at a regional level that 
has been partnered between MD 
of Smoky River, Big Lakes 
County, County of Grande Prairie, 
Northern Sunrise County and MD 
of Greenview.

2002 
to 
2022

 $  60,000.00 Yes MD of Smoky River -60000
Big Lakes County- 15000
County of Grande Prairie- 60000
Northern Sunrise County - 70000
Peace Region Forage Seed Association - 
40000
Crop Commissions, RDAR, Federal Grants - 
Various amounts.

We do a trade show bi 
annual and are planning  to 
do the SARDA agriculture 
Trade Show March of 
2023 in Falher this has in 
the past raised as high as 
$80,000

Administration 
recommends supporting 
this grant in the amount of 
$60,000.00 with funds to 
come out of the 
Agricultural Services 
Budget in 2023. The 
organization presented to 
the Agricultural Services 
Board in October 2022.

17 Bear Creek Folk Music 
Festival Society

Operating 
Grant

 $        25,000.00 The funds we are requesting would go towards helping to cover the infrastructure required to mount our Sixth 
Annual Bear Creek Folk Festival (Aug 18-20). This includes our electrical infrastructure, and sound and lighting 
equipment among other things.

According to Grande Prairie Regional Tourism Association, our festival is the largest tourism draw in the history of 
our region. We bring over $1.4 million dollars in direct and indirect spending into our economy each year and see 
over 6000 attendees each day over our three days commuting from over 130 different towns and cities from 
around Western Canada and beyond. 

Yes Capital purchase of a tent 2021  $    5,000.00 Yes We have roughly 90 sponsors from around the 
Peace Region who support our festival. Here is 
a small sample of some of our larger cash 
sponsors. Note: we have raised a number of 
our requests from previous years due to seeing 
a heavy increase in our own costs this year.
-Kamwin Electric--$40,000-- Official Eco 
Sponsor (CONFIRMED 40k/year on 3 year 
commitment)
-The Pomeroy Hotel--$40,000--Official Hotel 
Sponsor (Gave 40k in 2022, have requested the 
same this year--tbc)
-The Grande Prairie Rotary Club--$30,000--
Saturday Headliner Sponsorship (Gave 25k 
annually for our last three festivals, have 
requested 30k this year tbc)
-The County of Grande Prairie No. 1--$25,000 
(Have received this amount in the past, are 
requesting again-- tbc)
-The City of Grande Prairie--$95,000 (tbc in the 
spring)
-Sea Change Brewing Co--$15,000 (Confirmed 
Sponsor-- gave 11k in 2022, requesting 

 

We produce a bi-weekly 
open mic which we project 
will raise $12,000-$15,000 
this year.

We solicited $20,000 in 
cash donations from 
private donors this past 
year.

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$10,000.00 operating 
grant for this regional 
event pending the 
presentation at Committee 
of the Whole on December 
20, 2022.
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18 DeBolt and District Pioneer 
Museum Society

Capital Grant  $          3,228.75 Our Society received a Capital Grant in 2022 part of this grant was $20,895 for the Replacement of the cement 
steps, driveway and railings at the DeBolt Community Church, complete with wheelchair access. 
The work was done by Cutting Edge Lawn Care. They did a good job and it has given the church wheelchair 
access and also has improved the look of the building. 
The job was completed in September of 2022. 
Due to a significant increase in the price of cement, rebar and steel for the railings the Total for this project was 
$24,123.75, $3,228.75 over the estimate we received October 2021.  
There was also 2 layers of cement under the old stairs that was not anticipated that had to be dug out and hauled 
away.

We are requesting the amount that this project went over the estimate. 

Yes Oiling of heritage buildings and 
rebuilding of cement steps and 
driveway at museums community 
church.
We will send full report to the MD 
for this 2022 grant early December 
along with a report on our 
Operating Grant. 
All Previous Grant expenditures 
have been reported.

2022 $31,185.00 Yes Alberta Museum Association 9999.00 for 
Staffing. (Did not receive in 2022)
Canadian Heritage Grant (received $10,000 for 
2022) Used for Staffing, Programing and 
Maintenance.

Raffled a quilt with 
proceeds of $802.00
Pie Sales at heritage days,  
with proceeds of $592.25

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$3,228.75 capital grant to 
assist with the cost 
increase of the 2022 
project.

19 Peace Country Beef & 
Forage Association

Operating 
Grant

 $        49,500.00 This request is for the continuation of an on-going annual operating fund grant provided by the Agriculture Service 
Board, for PCBFA each year for a number of years now.  The grant supports our regional research and extension 
programs, which are operated across the Peace Country.  

Our extension program consists of 30-40 extension events (conferences, webinars, workshops, pasture walks, 
field tours, etc.) per year, as well as a monthly newsletter, a bi-annual research insert in the Northern Horizon, a 
podcast, an Annual Report, and the development of factsheets summarizing concise and practical information 
emanating from our research projects.

Our research program in 2022 consisted of 2,000 small plots across 4 sites and 89 on-farm treatments evaluated 
under 26 different projects.

We also provide producer services such as feed and soil testing, Environmental Farm Plans, grant application 
assistance, ration balancing, and technical and agronomic advice.

No No In the 2022-23 fiscal year, grant sources 
include:MD of Peace  $8,625
MD of Fairview  $7,500 (+ in-kind research farm 
lease),
Clear Hills County  $25,000
MD of Spirit River $7,000
Saddle Hills County  $25,000, 
Birch Hills County  $7,000
County of Grande Prairie  $25,000
Northern Sunrise County  $10,000
Big Lakes County  $15,000
ASB Resource Management Grant (Clear Hills 
County, MD of Fairview, MD of Peace, Saddle 
Hills County, MD of Spirit River, and Birch Hills 
County)  $110,000
RDAR Core Grant  $163,888
RDAR & CAP Project Grants $545,280
AAFC Peace Region Living Lab    $192,635
Youth Employment Skills Program       $11,301
CleanTech Internship Program              
$50,000, Alberta Wheat Commission  $7,120
Alberta Pulse Growers $2,500

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$49,500.00 operating 
grant with funds to come 
out of the Agricultural 
Services Budget in 2023. 
The organization 
presented to the 
Agricultural Services 
Board in October 2022.

20 Red Willow Players 
Theatre Assoc.

Operating 
Grant

 $          8,000.00 To help pay for utilities and performance expenses which include royalties, scripts, props and sets. Yes To help pay for utilities and 
performance expenses which 
include royalties, scripts, props 
and sets.

201 3 
to 
2022

 $    8,000.00 No Building Rental -$1,600.00
Bar Revenue- $492.00
Yard sale- $380.40
Gift Certificate-$90.00
Festival of Trees is every 2 
years- again in 2023

Administration 
recommends supporting a 
$8,000.00 operating grant 
to support the Arts in the 
Valleyview & surrounding 
communities.
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 1

Name of
Organization The Grande Prairie Boys' Choir Society

Address of
Organization 9631 88th Ave, Grande Prairie, AB. T8V 3E2

Form Date Field 97

Contact Name Jeannie Vanwynsberghe Pernal

Phone Number Cell number: 587-343-4343 or: Office Number: 780-402-0153
(equipped with answering machne)

Purpose of
Organization

The Grande Prairie Boys’ Choir, celebrating 20 years in the
region, is a musical education program that instructs over 120
boys in the language of music. We are the largest boys choir in
Canada. With a vision to train boys musically thereby providing
opportunities to tap into their inner potential and excellence, the
Grande Prairie Boys' Choir is an exemplary program for young
boys to grow into strong gentlemen and skilled leaders. Further,
the organization seeks to provide well-paid employment and
performance opportunities for professionals trained in the arts,
encouraging local talent to remain in the region. The choir
members experience success as vocal singers, musicians, and
stage performers who share themselves musically with the local
and extended community. Many of our graduates have gone on
to successful careers as doctors, engineers, professional opera
singers, sound engineers, carpenters, lawyers, firefighters, and
oil field workers. The list is extensive. Many continue to sing in
their local churches and/or communities. We provide a concert
series for the region, often with guest performers from further
afield. We perform at local events such as Remembrance Day
services, (attended by over 3000 people). We enrich the overall
cultural landscape of the region making it a more attractive place
to live. A rich and diverse culture helps to keep professionals in
our city. We contribute to that culture. The choir has acted as
ambassadors to the region repeatedly on trips far and wide and
boasts championship in choral performance at the provincial and
national level. We participate in Service projects such as the
annual Rotary food drive and Oliver’s Remembrance Christmas
Service within Grande Prairie. We develop camaraderie among
the boys and we have a strong mentorship program where the
older boys mentor the younger levels of singers.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Director

What act are you
registered under?

Registered Charity
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Registration No. 822331 4471 RR0001

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 5000.00

Proposed Project What are the monies to be used for and the number of
participants/users. The monies are to be used to assist with the
production of the: Symphony and Singing in the City concerts
There exist few events in the region that are looked forward to
with great anticipation. The Symphony and Singing Concert
exposes our region to a classical art form that is unmatched north
of Edmonton. The concert is a very large production, bringing
together all the boys form the choir (120+), regional orchestral
musicians (15) and professional orchestral musicians from
Edmonton (20). In 2022, we moved to TWO shows, to
accommodate the huge demand from community members who
wanted to attend the concert but couldn't get tickets! Over 900
people attended in 2022. This event is also a motivator for the
boys who perform as it rewards the hard work and talent of a
select few with a solo performance. Singing alongside an
orchestra is usually an oppurtunity reserved for grad students,
proving how exceptional this experience is for all the boys in the
choir. In 2022, we launched a new option when purchasing tickets
to include a dinner option to a local restaurant. 75 ticket holders
opted for this option, adding another economic impact to the
region. In addition, the 30 musicians were fed by local caterers,
spent time in Grande Prairie exploring and spending money. The
social impacts are of course cultural, as mentioned above.
Partners in this project: This production partners closely with the
Northwestern Polytechnic (formally Grande Prairie Regional
College) as the instructors from the Fine Arts department
participate and we use the equipment from the institute in our
production. We receive funding from the City of Grande Prairie
and the County of Grande Prairie for this project. With added
funding from the MD of Greenview, it will allow us to continue to
grow the scope of the concert and continue to offer it over 2 days,
instead of just one day. We are also expanding our marketing to
include the areas around Grande Prairie and promoting the
concert as a day long event to attend that includes shopping,
dinner and a concert. With the new hospital in Grande Prairie, the
city is actively recruiting new professionals to the area and one of
the most common misgivings about moving up north is the lack of
cultural events and programs for their children. The GP Boys'
Choir goes a long way in providing this culture in the form of
education and concerts.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD No

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Grant funds Yes 68
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applied for from
other sources?

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Yes

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

Prior to the pandemic, we had funding for this specific concert
from the following organizations: 1. City of Grande Prairie -
$11,000 2. County of Grande Prairie - $3000.00 3. Rotary clubs -
$3000.00 4. Alberta Foundation for the Arts - $20,000 for the
operations of the overall choir, not this concert specifically. 5. St.
John's Legacy Foundation - $14,000 for a specific program called
Mentoring Men, basically an intense training program for the
singers.

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

We run an annual Sponsorship Drive, soliciting funds from local
businesses, in exchange for advertising at our concerts, free
tickets to the concerts, logos displayed on our posters and
publicity on our social media platforms. We raise on average
$50,000

Signature Jeannie Pernal

Date 06/02/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email conductor@gpboyschoir.org

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

We recognize all of our sponsors on our website
www.gpboyschoir.org Social Media platforms such as facebook69
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and instagram and run a specific campaign thanking our donors
multiple times, depending on the amount received. Our top
sponsors are recognized with road signs throughout the city,
mentioned in person at concerts and provided with free tickets to
concerts.
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2022 Grant Application (April 15,
202...
Row 14

Name of
Organization The Grande Prairie Boys' Choir Society

Address of
Organization 9631 88th Ave, Grande Prairie, AB. T8V 3E2

Form Date Field 97

Contact Name Jeannie Vanwynsberghe Pernal

Phone Number Cell number: 587-343-4343 or: Office Number: 780-402-0153
(equipped with answering machne)

Purpose of
Organization

The Grande Prairie Boys’ Choir, celebrating 20 years in the
region, is a musical education program that instructs over 120
boys in the language of music. We are the largest boys choir in
Canada. With a vision to train boys musically thereby providing
opportunities to tap into their inner potential and excellence, the
Grande Prairie Boys' Choir is an exemplary program for young
boys to grow into strong gentlemen and skilled leaders. Further,
the organization seeks to provide well-paid employment and
performance opportunities for professionals trained in the arts,
encouraging local talent to remain in the region. The choir
members experience success as vocal singers, musicians, and
stage performers who share themselves musically with the local
and extended community. Many of our graduates have gone on
to successful careers as doctors, engineers, professional opera
singers, sound engineers, carpenters, lawyers, firefighters, and
oil field workers. The list is extensive. Many continue to sing in
their local churches and/or communities. We provide a concert
series for the region, often with guest performers from further
afield. We perform at local events such as Remembrance Day
services, (attended by over 3000 people). We enrich the overall
cultural landscape of the region making it a more attractive place
to live. A rich and diverse culture helps to keep professionals in
our city. We contribute to that culture. The choir has acted as
ambassadors to the region repeatedly on trips far and wide and
boasts championship in choral performance at the provincial and
national level. We participate in Service projects such as the
annual Rotary food drive and Oliver’s Remembrance Christmas
Service within Grande Prairie. We develop camaraderie among
the boys and we have a strong mentorship program where the
older boys mentor the younger levels of singers.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Director

What act are you
registered under?

Registered Charity
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Registration No. 822331 4471 RR0001

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 5000.00

Proposed Project What are the monies to be used for and the number of
participants/users. The monies are to be used to assist with the
production of the: Symphony and Singing in the City concerts
There exist few events in the region that are looked forward to
with great anticipation. The Symphony and Singing Concert
exposes our region to a classical art form that is unmatched north
of Edmonton. The concert is a very large production, bringing
together all the boys form the choir (120+), regional orchestral
musicians (15) and professional orchestral musicians from
Edmonton (20). In 2022, we moved to TWO shows, to
accommodate the huge demand from community members who
wanted to attend the concert but couldn't get tickets! Over 900
people attended in 2022. This event is also a motivator for the
boys who perform as it rewards the hard work and talent of a
select few with a solo performance. Singing alongside an
orchestra is usually an oppurtunity reserved for grad students,
proving how exceptional this experience is for all the boys in the
choir. In 2022, we launched a new option when purchasing tickets
to include a dinner option to a local restaurant. 75 ticket holders
opted for this option, adding another economic impact to the
region. In addition, the 30 musicians were fed by local caterers,
spent time in Grande Prairie exploring and spending money. The
social impacts are of course cultural, as mentioned above.
Partners in this project: This production partners closely with the
Northwestern Polytechnic (formally Grande Prairie Regional
College) as the instructors from the Fine Arts department
participate and we use the equipment from the institute in our
production. We receive funding from the City of Grande Prairie
and the County of Grande Prairie for this project. With added
funding from the MD of Greenview, it will allow us to continue to
grow the scope of the concert and continue to offer it over 2 days,
instead of just one day. We are also expanding our marketing to
include the areas around Grande Prairie and promoting the
concert as a day long event to attend that includes shopping,
dinner and a concert. With the new hospital in Grande Prairie, the
city is actively recruiting new professionals to the area and one of
the most common misgivings about moving up north is the lack of
cultural events and programs for their children. The GP Boys'
Choir goes a long way in providing this culture in the form of
education and concerts.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD No

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Grant funds Yes 79



6/9/22, 3:43 PM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=592507929&parm2=57643390080&ss_v=167.1.0 3/4

applied for from
other sources?

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Yes

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

Prior to the pandemic, we had funding for this specific concert
from the following organizations: 1. City of Grande Prairie -
$11,000 2. County of Grande Prairie - $3000.00 3. Rotary clubs -
$3000.00 4. Alberta Foundation for the Arts - $20,000 for the
operations of the overall choir, not this concert specifically. 5. St.
John's Legacy Foundation - $14,000 for a specific program called
Mentoring Men, basically an intense training program for the
singers.

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

We run an annual Sponsorship Drive, soliciting funds from local
businesses, in exchange for advertising at our concerts, free
tickets to the concerts, logos displayed on our posters and
publicity on our social media platforms. We raise on average
$50,000

Signature Jeannie Pernal

Date 06/02/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email conductor@gpboyschoir.org

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

We recognize all of our sponsors on our website
www.gpboyschoir.org Social Media platforms such as facebook80
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and instagram and run a specific campaign thanking our donors
multiple times, depending on the amount received. Our top
sponsors are recognized with road signs throughout the city,
mentioned in person at concerts and provided with free tickets to
concerts.
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 3

Name of
Organization Vallelyview Health Centre Foundation

Address of
Organization PO Box 358 Valleyview, AB T0H 3N0

Form Date Field 100

Contact Name Melanie Ingram

Phone Number 780-524-6443

Purpose of
Organization

To acquire, solicit, accept and receive gifts, grants, bequests or
settlements. To finance or assists with the financing of the
construction, equipping, operation, maintenance and enhancing
of hospital care for the people of the community of the Valleyview
Health Centre.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Treasurer/Fundraising Coordinator

What act are you
registered under? Regional Health Authority

Registration No. 851429654 RR 0001

Grant Type Capital Grant

Total Amount
Requested $38,400.00

Proposed Project To purchase and replace six stretchers in different departments in
the Valleyview Health Centre. They are very dated and are in
desperate need of being replaced in order to be able to provide
prompt and efficient service to our patients.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to

Yes
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MD

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

No

Agreement

Grant Purpose To assist the Foundation with the purchase of a new acute care
bathtub.

Year Grant
Received 2020

Amount of Grant 13500.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

Chevron, purchase PPE/isolation supplies during COVID $50,000
Caron Controls & Measurements, wheelchair bike for LTC,
$13,000 Pembina, staff education and infusion chair, $20,000

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

No fundraisers ran since before COVID.

Signature Melanie Ingram

Date 09/21/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email melanieingram80@gmail.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

The MD of Greenview would be recognized on social media as
well as a plaque displaced in an appropriate place in the
Valleyview Health Centre.
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Natalie Duhaime-Bartlett (She/Her)

From: Melanie Ingram <melanieingram80@gmail.com>
Sent: November 14, 2022 8:50 AM
To: Lisa Lenentine
Subject: Re: Grant Application- MD of Greenview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Lisa,

AHS does supply some equipment, they have a running list of what needs replaced but they do not do it very regularly.
The Foundation supports our local hospital with purchasing things they require and can’t wait for.

As for the grant funds applied for from others I may have clicked that in error. We have not asked anybody else for
support with purchasing the stretchers!

I look forward to hearing back from you.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

Melanie

On Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 2:22 PM Lisa Lenentine <Lisa.Lenentine@mdgreenview.ab.ca> wrote:

Hi Melanie,

Thank you for the grant application from the Valleyview Health Centre Foundation. I noticed in the application it states
grant funds were applied from other sources. Can you indicate who the other sources are and the amount requested?

Also, can you refresh my memory, AHS does not supply new equipment, is that correct?

Thanks,

Lisa
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Lisa Lenentine
Community Services Coordinator Community Services

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 | 4806 36 Ave. Box 1079 Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0

Tel: 780 524 7600 | Fax: 1 780 538 1221 | Toll Free: 888 524 7601 | 24/7 Dispatch: 866 524 7608 | Direct: 1
780 524 7647

mdgreenview.ab.ca | Follow us on Twitter @mdofgreenview

This communication, and its attachments, is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us of our error, and disregard and delete the communication. Unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, forwarding or alteration of this communication
may be unlawful.
Thank you.
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Natalie Duhaime-Bartlett (She/Her)

From: Melanie Ingram <melanieingram80@gmail.com>
Sent: November 27, 2022 6:00 PM
To: Lisa Lenentine
Subject: Re: Grant Application- MD of Greenview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa.

Sorry it took me a few days, been super busy! Here are the answers to your questions.

1. I had forwarded you estimate separate from the grant application as I had forgotten to attach it! I have attached it
again to this message.

2. We, the foundation, purchase them and then donate them to the hospital.

3. The balance is broken down on the balance sheet you have into categories and yes it is restricted to specific use. For
example the heli pad category can only be used for the heli pad etc. so at least half of the $140,000 is restricted. Some
of the balance that isn’t shown is also outside donations that have been allotted to specific equipment by donor. We do
have some outstanding invoices as well.

4. The AHS grant is a credit. This is money from AHS for foundations to use specifically for advertising and promoting
the foundation only. Can not use it for equipment or purchasing for the hospital unfortunately.

5. I have attached an income statement.

Let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks,

Melanie Ingram
Treasurer/Fundraising Coordinator
Valleyview Health Centre Foundation
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On Thu, Nov 24, 2022 at 11:21 AM Lisa Lenentine <Lisa.Lenentine@mdgreenview.ab.ca> wrote:

Hi Melanie,

Thanks for the information, I do have a few more questions regarding the grant information:

1. Do you have a cost estimate for the stretchers?
2. Who owns the assets? Are you purchasing and donation to the hospital?
3. The cash balance is $140,000.00, is any of the funding restricted?
4. On the balance sheet there is a credit of $5,000.00 for AHS grant, how is this a credit? Is it a receivable or

something you have to pay off?
5. Could you please provide an income statement?

Thanks,

Lisa

From: Melanie Ingram <melanieingram80@gmail.com>
Sent: November 14, 2022 8:50 AM
To: Lisa Lenentine <Lisa.Lenentine@MDGreenview.ab.ca>
Subject: Re: Grant Application MD of Greenview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Lisa,

AHS does supply some equipment, they have a running list of what needs replaced but they do not do it very regularly.
The Foundation supports our local hospital with purchasing things they require and can’t wait for.
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As for the grant funds applied for from others I may have clicked that in error. We have not asked anybody else for
support with purchasing the stretchers!

I look forward to hearing back from you.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

Melanie

On Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 2:22 PM Lisa Lenentine <Lisa.Lenentine@mdgreenview.ab.ca> wrote:

Hi Melanie,

Thank you for the grant application from the Valleyview Health Centre Foundation. I noticed in the application it
states grant funds were applied from other sources. Can you indicate who the other sources are and the amount
requested?

Also, can you refresh my memory, AHS does not supply new equipment, is that correct?

Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Lenentine
Community Services Coordinator Community Services

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 | 4806 36 Ave. Box 1079 Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0

Tel: 780 524 7600 | Fax: 1 780 538 1221 | Toll Free: 888 524 7601 | 24/7 Dispatch: 866 524 7608 | Direct: 1
780 524 7647
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mdgreenview.ab.ca | Follow us on Twitter @mdofgreenview

This communication, and its attachments, is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us of our error, and disregard and delete the communication. Unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, forwarding or alteration of this communication
may be unlawful.
Thank you.
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May 29, 2022 

TTo the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Valleyview Health Care Foundation 
 
I have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Valleyview Health Care 
Foundation as of March 31, 2022, and the related statements of operations for the 
years then ended. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to 
management's financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review 
is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of 
an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada 
and for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements. 

Based on my reviews, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be 
made to the accompanying financial statements for them to be in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles.  

 

Karen Lachance 
Karen Lachance, CMA CPA 
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 4

Name of
Organization Grande Prairie Palliative Care Society

Address of
Organization Suite#204 10134-97 Ave

Form Date Field 101

Contact Name Hope McNally

Phone Number 780-518-2441

Purpose of
Organization

GPPCS promotes compassionate and timely end-of-life care for
individuals living in Grande Prairie & surrounding rural
communities by supporting/providing: 1) Education to ensure
community members are aware of options for care from the time
of diagnosis through to grief, loss, and aftercare for the care
team. 2) Assist individuals and families with financial support. 3)
Provide skilled navigation and specialized volunteers to support
individuals and their care team while living with a life-limiting
diagnosis.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Executive Director

What act are you
registered under? Society Act

Registration No. 5012046453

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 40,000.00

Proposed Project We are seeking funding to augment the Executive Director's
wage for our Society. The Executive Director position is essential
to this organization and our palliative community in NW Alberta.
This role ensures that palliative care programs and services are
current and relevant to our community's diverse needs. In
addition to overseeing operations, staff, and finances, the
Executive Director works collaboratively with the Board of
Directors and community partners to: 1) Evaluate existing
awareness, programs, resources, and supports in our area; 2)
Identify changing trends or gaps in care; 3) Ensure support is
facilitated for clients, families, volunteers, and care teams
including health professionals; 4) Create appropriate programs,
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supports and education to proactively react to changing trends
and gaps in care. On a provincial and national scope, it is the
Executive Director's role to act as a voice to advocate for fair and
inclusive palliative care support in our zone.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

No

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose to augment Executive Director's wage.

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant $30,000.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

FCSS City of GP: Post-Pandemic Trained Palliative Care
Volunteers - $90,000 (includes a portion of ED wage) FCSS
County of GP: Post-Pandemic Trained Palliative Care Volunteers
- $60,000 (includes a portion of ED wage) FCSS Saddle Hills:
Post-Pandemic Trained Palliative Care Volunteers - $35,000
(includes a portion of ED wage) Alberta Mental Health yr 3 -
$140,000 (does not include any ED wage) CIP-Operating 2022-
2025 - $15,000 (does not include any ED wage) UBC Nav-CARE
2021-2023 - $60,000 (does not include any ED wage)

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Hunt for Hospice scavenger hunt - $6,000 (for items needed in
hospice) Memory Tree - $3,400 (for items needed in hospice)
Giving Tuesday - $900 (for grief support room equipment and
maintenance)

Signature Hope McNally

Date 10/07/22
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Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email hope@gpcare.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

MD of Greenview's continued support is recognized in the
following ways: GPPCS website and social media platforms
GPPCS Annual Report GPPCS Presentation Monthly Volunteer
Newsletter ALL GPPCS brochures Insert in Comfort Care Bags
Signage in GPPCS Office Signage in GPPCS Training/Board
Room Signage in Companioning Thru Grief Support room.
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Natalie Duhaime-Bartlett (She/Her)

From: Hope McNally - Executive Director <hope@gpcare.ca>
Sent: November 24, 2022 3:45 PM
To: Lisa Lenentine
Subject: RE: Additional Information Required- MD of Greenview Grant Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,
Internal restricted funds are the funds we received from the ML Clarkson estate. In her estate she laid out very
specific uses for the funds and a timeline for the funding to be used(much like in a grant).
External restricted funds are funds we receive from grants for specific programs, meaning that we do not have
general access to that funding outside their designation.
Yes, some of the restricted funds are allocated for specific project funding. Some of the grants are one year
grants, other’s are 2 and 4 year grants. All have very specific designation where funding is spent. (for example
we have funding for mental health programs, we have funding for ongoing IT support of the 110 loaner ipads,
we have funding for very specific training workshops, etc.)

If you need further clarification, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
Kindest regards,

Hope McNally
Executive Director GP Palliative Care Society
204, 10134 97ave Grande Prairie, AB T8W 7X6
780 518 2441 hope@gpcare.ca

From: Lisa Lenentine <Lisa.Lenentine@MDGreenview.ab.ca>
Sent: November 24, 2022 3:18 PM
To: Hope McNally Executive Director <hope@gpcare.ca>
Subject: Additional Information Required MD of Greenview Grant Application

Good afternoon Hope,

I have a few questions regarding page 5 of the financial statement:
1. What is the internal restricted money for?
2. What is the external restricted money for?
3. Is any of this restricted money expected to be recognized this year to offset the cost?
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I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,
Lisa

Lisa Lenentine
Community Services Coordinator Community Services
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 | 4806 36 Ave. Box 1079 Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0
Tel: 780 524 7600 | Fax: 1 780 538 1221 | Toll Free: 888 524 7601 | 24/7 Dispatch: 866 524 7608 | Direct: 1 780
524 7647
mdgreenview.ab.ca | Follow us on Twitter @mdofgreenview

This communication, and its attachments, is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us of our error, and disregard and delete the communication. Unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, forwarding or alteration of this communication
may be unlawful.
Thank you.
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Grande Prairie Palliative Care Society
Balance Sheet As at 08/31/2022

 

ASSET

Current Assets

Special Funds 159,373.78 

ATB Chequing Bank Account 211,790.64 

Petty Cash Account 33.27 

Clearing Account 330.00 

Total Cash 371,527.69 

ATB GIC - 889-35849576900 26,648.95 

ATB GIC - 889-35849745100 25,000.00 

Manulife 2729540 211,581.19 

Manulife 2729541 55,371.48 

Total Investments 318,601.62 

Accounts Receivable 150.00 

Prepaid Expenses 2,020.00 

Total Current Assets 692,299.31 

TOTAL ASSET 692,299.31 

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 7,957.87 

ATB Mastercard 2,510.48 

Accrued Liabilities 1,000.00 

External Restricted Funds 241,713.53 

Internal Restricted Funds 341,009.15 

Vacation payable 7,859.51 

GST/HST Charged on Sales 714.29 

GST/HST Paid on Purchases -1,027.29

GST/HST Owing (Refund) -313.00

Total Current Liabilities 601,737.54 

TOTAL LIABILITY 601,737.54 

EQUITY

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Year 89,121.92 *external restricted funds 

Current Earnings 1,439.85 

Total Retained Earnings 90,561.77 
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TOTAL EQUITY 90,561.77 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 692,299.31 

Generated On: 10/07/2022
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Grande Prairie Palliative Care Society
Balance Sheet As at 08/31/2022

 

ASSET

Current Assets

Special Funds 159,373.78 

ATB Chequing Bank Account 211,790.64 

Petty Cash Account 33.27 

Clearing Account 330.00 

Total Cash 371,527.69 

ATB GIC - 889-35849576900 26,648.95 

ATB GIC - 889-35849745100 25,000.00 

Manulife 2729540 211,581.19 

Manulife 2729541 55,371.48 

Total Investments 318,601.62 

Accounts Receivable 150.00 

Prepaid Expenses 2,020.00 

Total Current Assets 692,299.31 

TOTAL ASSET 692,299.31 

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 7,957.87 

ATB Mastercard 2,510.48 

Accrued Liabilities 1,000.00 

External Restricted Funds 241,713.53 

Internal Restricted Funds 341,009.15 

Vacation payable 7,859.51 

GST/HST Charged on Sales 714.29 

GST/HST Paid on Purchases -1,027.29

GST/HST Owing (Refund) -313.00

Total Current Liabilities 601,737.54 

TOTAL LIABILITY 601,737.54 

EQUITY

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Year 89,121.92 *external restricted funds 

Current Earnings 1,439.85 

Total Retained Earnings 90,561.77 
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TOTAL EQUITY 90,561.77 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 692,299.31 

Generated On: 10/07/2022
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Grande Prairie Palliative Care Society
Balance Sheet As at 08/31/2022

 

ASSET

Current Assets

Special Funds 159,373.78 

ATB Chequing Bank Account 211,790.64 

Petty Cash Account 33.27 

Clearing Account 330.00 

Total Cash 371,527.69 

ATB GIC - 889-35849576900 26,648.95 

ATB GIC - 889-35849745100 25,000.00 

Manulife 2729540 211,581.19 

Manulife 2729541 55,371.48 

Total Investments 318,601.62 

Accounts Receivable 150.00 

Prepaid Expenses 2,020.00 

Total Current Assets 692,299.31 

TOTAL ASSET 692,299.31 

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 7,957.87 

ATB Mastercard 2,510.48 

Accrued Liabilities 1,000.00 

External Restricted Funds 241,713.53 

Internal Restricted Funds 341,009.15 

Vacation payable 7,859.51 

GST/HST Charged on Sales 714.29 

GST/HST Paid on Purchases -1,027.29

GST/HST Owing (Refund) -313.00

Total Current Liabilities 601,737.54 

TOTAL LIABILITY 601,737.54 

EQUITY

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Year 89,121.92 *external restricted funds 

Current Earnings 1,439.85 

Total Retained Earnings 90,561.77 
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TOTAL EQUITY 90,561.77 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 692,299.31 

Generated On: 10/07/2022
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 2022-2023 FORECAST BUDGET

2022-2023 August 31 2022
Forcast Actual

25,000.00$            2,500.00$                
3,500.00$              394.28$                   

Total Donations 28,500.00$            2,894.28$                
15,000.00$            

4025 Fundraising/cost recovery (fees for events)
4035 Other - Raffle Revenue

2,000.00$              
4025 Registration Revenue

61,271.99$              
Grants - Approved -$                        
Grant - New Applications -$                        2,400.00$                
4440 Interest Revenue 1,000.00$              33.59$                      
4487 Interest Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE 46,500.00$            66,599.86$             

5,000.00$              85.76$                      
500.00$                 15.00$                      

30,000.00$            3,800.00$                
500.00$                 

GST Expense 500.00$                 
3,500.00$              642.47$                   
1,000.00$              36.88$                      

40,000.00$            5,132.46$                
5,000.00$              7,789.38$                
6,200.00$              577.51$                   
5,000.00$              

5110 Events General Expense 1,000.00$              
3,000.00$              516.03$                   
1,000.00$              

Project Expenses
Comfort Care Bags 127.85$                   
Mobility/Internet 8,000.00$              740.83$                   
IT Support 12,000.00$            1,431.46$                
Hybrid Equipment/Supplies/Subscriptions/MW App 5,000.00$              299.91$                   

5,000.00$              3,682.33$                
Vehicle/Mileage 7,800.00$              784.66$                   

2,500.00$              
Volunteer Recruitment/Data Evaluation 6,000.00$              250.16$                   
Volunteer Training 10,000.00$            
Program Materials, Printing & Supplies 4,500.00$              7,308.37-$                
PPE/Sanitization/Cleaning 5,200.00$              573.64$                   

168,200.00$         19,177.96$             

218,000.00$         39,628.99$              
5420,5430,5440 CCP, EI TAX 31,500.00$            3,100.75$                
5470 Wellness Account 7,000.00$              2,284.86$                

Total Payroll Expense 256,500.00$         45,014.60$             

200.00$                 
5740 Raffle Tickets 500.00$                 
5750 Fundraising Expense 1,000.00$              

Total Fundraising Expense 1,700.00$              -$                          

5870 One Time Funding 2,500.00$              
2,000.00$              
4,500.00$              -$                          

30,000.00$            

Total Capital Expense 30,000.00$            -$                          
TOTAL  EXPENSE 460,900.00$         64,192.56$             

PROFIT/LOSS 414,400.00-$         *grant funding already committed

Total Operating/Project Expense
Payroll Expense

5090 Professional Fees (Acct & Legal)

Program Grant Expense (5800)

5910 Prairie Lake Hospice Equipment

5130 Conference Travel/Fees

Volunteer Appreciation

5920 Community Capital 

5410 Wages and salaries 

Fundraising Expense
5720 Memory Tree 

5880 Clarkson Bursary
Total Program Expense

Capital Expense (5900)

5070 Office Rental/Training & Grief Support Space
5080 Office Supplies 

5100 Repairs/Maintenance 

5120 Telephone/Utilities

G&L Training/Professional/Resource Development 

5030 Contracts 
5040 Fees, Dues, Memberships 

5050 Insurance 
5060 Meeting Expense/Board Supplies

4493 Gift in kind
Int trsf External Restricted Funds

Operating Expense (5000)
5010 Advertising/Promotion 
5020 Bank Charges 

Revenue (4000)
4010 Donations (receipted)
4015 Donations (non receipted)

4020 Fundraising 

Other (GST)
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 2022-2023 FORECAST BUDGET

2022-2023 August 31 2022
Forcast Actual

25,000.00$            2,500.00$                
3,500.00$              394.28$                   

Total Donations 28,500.00$            2,894.28$                
15,000.00$            

4025 Fundraising/cost recovery (fees for events)
4035 Other - Raffle Revenue

2,000.00$              
4025 Registration Revenue

61,271.99$              
Grants - Approved -$                        
Grant - New Applications -$                        2,400.00$                
4440 Interest Revenue 1,000.00$              33.59$                      
4487 Interest Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE 46,500.00$            66,599.86$             

5,000.00$              85.76$                      
500.00$                 15.00$                      

30,000.00$            3,800.00$                
500.00$                 

GST Expense 500.00$                 
3,500.00$              642.47$                   
1,000.00$              36.88$                      

40,000.00$            5,132.46$                
5,000.00$              7,789.38$                
6,200.00$              577.51$                   
5,000.00$              

5110 Events General Expense 1,000.00$              
3,000.00$              516.03$                   
1,000.00$              

Project Expenses
Comfort Care Bags 127.85$                   
Mobility/Internet 8,000.00$              740.83$                   
IT Support 12,000.00$            1,431.46$                
Hybrid Equipment/Supplies/Subscriptions/MW App 5,000.00$              299.91$                   

5,000.00$              3,682.33$                
Vehicle/Mileage 7,800.00$              784.66$                   

2,500.00$              
Volunteer Recruitment/Data Evaluation 6,000.00$              250.16$                   
Volunteer Training 10,000.00$            
Program Materials, Printing & Supplies 4,500.00$              7,308.37-$                
PPE/Sanitization/Cleaning 5,200.00$              573.64$                   

168,200.00$         19,177.96$             

218,000.00$         39,628.99$              
5420,5430,5440 CCP, EI TAX 31,500.00$            3,100.75$                
5470 Wellness Account 7,000.00$              2,284.86$                

Total Payroll Expense 256,500.00$         45,014.60$             

200.00$                 
5740 Raffle Tickets 500.00$                 
5750 Fundraising Expense 1,000.00$              

Total Fundraising Expense 1,700.00$              -$                          

5870 One Time Funding 2,500.00$              
2,000.00$              
4,500.00$              -$                          

30,000.00$            

Total Capital Expense 30,000.00$            -$                          
TOTAL  EXPENSE 460,900.00$         64,192.56$             

PROFIT/LOSS 414,400.00-$         *grant funding already committed

Total Operating/Project Expense
Payroll Expense

5090 Professional Fees (Acct & Legal)

Program Grant Expense (5800)

5910 Prairie Lake Hospice Equipment

5130 Conference Travel/Fees

Volunteer Appreciation

5920 Community Capital 

5410 Wages and salaries 

Fundraising Expense
5720 Memory Tree 

5880 Clarkson Bursary
Total Program Expense

Capital Expense (5900)

5070 Office Rental/Training & Grief Support Space
5080 Office Supplies 

5100 Repairs/Maintenance 

5120 Telephone/Utilities

G&L Training/Professional/Resource Development 

5030 Contracts 
5040 Fees, Dues, Memberships 

5050 Insurance 
5060 Meeting Expense/Board Supplies

4493 Gift in kind
Int trsf External Restricted Funds

Operating Expense (5000)
5010 Advertising/Promotion 
5020 Bank Charges 

Revenue (4000)
4010 Donations (receipted)
4015 Donations (non receipted)

4020 Fundraising 

Other (GST)
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 2022-2023 FORECAST BUDGET

2022-2023 August 31 2022
Forcast Actual

25,000.00$           2,500.00$                
3,500.00$              394.28$                   

Total Donations 28,500.00$           2,894.28$                
15,000.00$           

4025 Fundraising/cost recovery (fees for events)
4035 Other - Raffle Revenue

2,000.00$              
4025 Registration Revenue

61,271.99$             
Grants - Approved -$                        
Grant - New Applications -$                        2,400.00$                
4440 Interest Revenue 1,000.00$              33.59$                     
4487 Interest Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE 46,500.00$           66,599.86$             

5,000.00$              85.76$                     
500.00$                 15.00$                     

30,000.00$           3,800.00$                
500.00$                 

GST Expense 500.00$                 
3,500.00$              642.47$                   
1,000.00$              36.88$                     

40,000.00$           5,132.46$                
5,000.00$              7,789.38$                
6,200.00$              577.51$                   
5,000.00$              

5110 Events General Expense 1,000.00$              
3,000.00$              516.03$                   
1,000.00$              

Project Expenses
Comfort Care Bags 127.85$                   
Mobility/Internet 8,000.00$              740.83$                   
IT Support 12,000.00$           1,431.46$                
Hybrid Equipment/Supplies/Subscriptions/MW App 5,000.00$              299.91$                   

5,000.00$              3,682.33$                
Vehicle/Mileage 7,800.00$              784.66$                   

2,500.00$              
Volunteer Recruitment/Data Evaluation 6,000.00$              250.16$                   
Volunteer Training 10,000.00$           
Program Materials, Printing & Supplies 4,500.00$              7,308.37-$                
PPE/Sanitization/Cleaning 5,200.00$              573.64$                   

168,200.00$         19,177.96$             

218,000.00$         39,628.99$             
5420,5430,5440 CCP, EI TAX 31,500.00$           3,100.75$                
5470 Wellness Account 7,000.00$              2,284.86$                

Total Payroll Expense 256,500.00$         45,014.60$             

200.00$                 
5740 Raffle Tickets 500.00$                 
5750 Fundraising Expense 1,000.00$              

Total Fundraising Expense 1,700.00$              -$                          

5870 One Time Funding 2,500.00$              
2,000.00$              
4,500.00$              -$                          

30,000.00$           

Total Capital Expense 30,000.00$           -$                          

TOTAL  EXPENSE 460,900.00$         64,192.56$             

PROFIT/LOSS 414,400.00-$         *grant funding already committed

Total Operating/Project Expense
Payroll Expense

5090 Professional Fees (Acct & Legal)

Program Grant Expense (5800)

5910 Prairie Lake Hospice Equipment

5130 Conference Travel/Fees

Volunteer Appreciation

5920 Community Capital 

5410 Wages and salaries 

Fundraising Expense
5720 Memory Tree 

5880 Clarkson Bursary
Total Program Expense

Capital Expense (5900)

5070 Office Rental/Training & Grief Support Space
5080 Office Supplies 

5100 Repairs/Maintenance 

5120 Telephone/Utilities

G&L Training/Professional/Resource Development 

5030 Contracts 
5040 Fees, Dues, Memberships 

5050 Insurance 
5060 Meeting Expense/Board Supplies

4493 Gift in kind
Int trsf External Restricted Funds

Operating Expense (5000)
5010 Advertising/Promotion 
5020 Bank Charges 

Revenue (4000)
4010 Donations (receipted)
4015 Donations (non receipted)

4020 Fundraising 

Other (GST)
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 5

Name of
Organization Grande Cache Community Events Foundation

Address of
Organization

10718 104 ave, Box 1582, Grande Cache, Alberta, Canada, T0E
0Y0

Form Date Field 102

Contact Name Jake O'Reilly

Phone Number 7807830311

Purpose of
Organization

Our mission statement is to 1. Provide Large Scale events for the
hamlet of Grande Cache 2. Assist with eliminated barriers to
entry for other organizations or individuals who wish to run events
3. Provide youth in the community with unique employment and
volunteer experiences

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person President/Event Director

What act are you
registered under? Societies Act

Registration No. 5023023673

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 135,000 or 285,000

Proposed Project The Grande Cache Community Events Foundation's project is we
want to continue the work we've done this year. The amounts
above are listed as either 135,000 or 285,000 The 285k could be
ignored if there is no wish to pursue development of a music
festival as part of the expansion of tourism and economic
development in the region. Letters will be brought to support this
and will be separate from this application. Also attached
separately is our letters of support from our community and other
people we've worked with over the year. Over the past year we
have run events in the community almost monthly. This year we
want to expand and do more. To do this and to return to a year of
normal post pandemic events we'll need funding to help with our
core events, help with asset based capacity building, the rental of
a facility to store some of our equipment and props, ideally with
space to run some smaller events directly out of and of course to
pay our staff. The funds last year let us proceed without any
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uncertainty of whether or not events would happen at all. It
offered stability to a community that can be quite unstable. We
hope that continued support of what we've doing and what we've
accomplished and will continue to strive to deliver in the future
will provide even more stability to the residents here. Our core
programming is the same, these events are listed in order of the
year. Fishing Derby, Three peaks challenge, Sulphur Sprint,
Canada Day, Deathfest, the Pumpkin Festival and the Frostlight
Lightup/Festival. We want to add a spring event or two and some
smaller events throughout the year. We assist any
organizations/individuals that ask however for profit businesses
or individuals pay for our time/resources. With our assistance we
remove barriers to entry, improve the overall quality of the events
and help reduce cost to non-profit groups. This year with our
sound system rental we estimate the savings at around $500 per
rental plus travel or freight cost to Grande Prairie. Our tent rentals
save around $100 per rental and also save freight or travel from
Edmonton or Grande Prairie. This also helps reduce the carbon
footprint of events in Grande Cache. With all we have done this
year on a budget of 50,000, our action should speak for itself. We
have seen our attendance numbers stay around ten thousand
total attendees a year and we have offered so much more for
those attendees compared to years prior. Last year we reported
around Thirty-Five thousand in funding and expenses, this year
we can report that by year end we will have expended over One
Hundred thousand in funds. We hope that continued support of
this growth will be given to us as we continue expanding our
programs, assets and services.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose Funding of event foundation events and program development.

Year Grant
Received 2022
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Amount of Grant 50000

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

We always request donation from businesses and organizations
in the Grande Cache area. We also seek a variety of grants to
assist ranging in amount from very small to larger federal or
provincial grants.

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Runs, our concession, Vendor villages, a concert, raffles and the
three peaks challenge all raised money while also offering events
to the community. We made around 12500 off of our fundraising
efforts this year.

Signature Jake O'Reilly

Date 10/07/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email jake@gccef.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

Social Media, our donation board during our events and thanks
during speeches and other videos.
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Natalie Duhaime-Bartlett (She/Her)

From: Jake O'Reilly <jake@gccef.ca>
Sent: November 28, 2022 3:15 PM
To: Lisa Lenentine
Subject: Re: Additional Information Required- MD of Greenview Grant Application
Attachments: ProfitandLoss2021 GCCEF.pdf; ProfitandLoss2022 GCCEF.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Lisa,

Donations should be listed separately, I've gone through and fixed this as they seem to have all been categorized as
sales.. This year the only grant funding we received was $50,000 from the MD. I've attached our profit loss for 2021. It's
quite jarring actually as we went from under 20k to over 103k in a year's time. Please note my own contribution to the
foundation isn't listed in the financials.

This is the layout without the music festival. The impact a festival like that would have would likely change our funding
and ability drastically, the timeline would change completely.

Our year always starts with the fishing derby in February on family day weekend, following this there will be a smaller
scale fundraiser type event in April (likely snowshoe based) as well as one in May. We will likely assist with the AWN
round dance in the spring in addition to our programs as we helped with the one in the fall. In June we apply for the
participation grant and run the three peaks challenge as well as the Sulphur Sprint race. Last year we helped Mountain
Metis with their heritage day celebration this month as well. July starts with Canada Day and would then head into a
second event mid July. In August we help with the Death Race and also are bringing back Deathfest down on the field.
Last year we supported ridgefest instead but that is not being run this year as far as I know. We usually try to do an end
of summer wrap up of some kind and then head into September. September last year we assisted with AWN's Truth and
Reconciliation Day Ceremony and then usually start halloween prep. October is our Pumpkin Festival and this usually
takes the full month. November and December we assist with the Lighting of Rocky the Ram and set up and run our
annual Frostlight Festival (formerly branded as Winter Wonderland.) I'm sure I've missed something but for now this is
what we have. We are asked to assist with new events and initiatives all the time and have been very involved with the
tourism campaign being run here.

Federally this will be our second year operating so we are now eligible for grants, applications will go out in January and
will be ongoing throughout the year. Provincial grants such as the CIP require matching funds so therefore we will apply
for the May window for an amount as high as we receive donations for under the operating stream. We can't use the
MD grant to apply for that, it has to be matching funds from donations, either in kind or monetary. Worth mentioning is
we are still trying to get charitable status however the process is very slow and complicated and our application has to
be perfect. We have so far applied for the Heritage Canada Federal Grant, Civil Society fund and Participaction
Community Better Challenge grants for the amounts of $15,600, $76,000 and $1500. Anticipated dates to hear back are
varied however I would be surprised if the Civil society fund one is approved. We are always on the hunt for more
grants but those are the main ones I can think of at the moment.

Thanks,
Jake

On Thu., Nov. 24, 2022, 3:54 p.m. Lisa Lenentine, <Lisa.Lenentine@mdgreenview.ab.ca> wrote:
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Hi Jake,

I have the following additional questions regarding the grant application you submitted:

1. Can you forward your December 31, 2021 financials?
2. Are grants listed under sales in your financials? If so, can you break it out from grants?
3. Can you submit a forecast of your 2023 events?
4. Which provincial and federal grants have you applied for, what is the funding amount applied for and what is

the current status?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,

Lisa

Lisa Lenentine
Community Services Coordinator Community Services

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 | 4806 36 Ave. Box 1079 Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0

Tel: 780 524 7600 | Fax: 1 780 538 1221 | Toll Free: 888 524 7601 | 24/7 Dispatch: 866 524 7608 | Direct: 1
780 524 7647

mdgreenview.ab.ca | Follow us on Twitter @mdofgreenview

This communication, and its attachments, is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us of our error, and disregard and delete the communication. Unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, forwarding or alteration of this communication
may be unlawful.
Thank you.
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TOTAL

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Chequing 3,941.25

main account 0.00

TTotal Cash and Cash Equivalent $$3,941.25

TTotal Current Assets $$3,941.25

TTotal Assets $$3,941.25

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable (A/P)

Accounts Payable (A/P) 0.00

TTotal Accounts Payable (A/P) $$0.00

Payroll Liabilities

Federal Taxes -46.88

TTotal Payroll Liabilities --46.88

TTotal Current Liabilities $$ -46.88

TTotal Liabilities $$ -46.88

Equity

Retained Earnings 16,002.18

Profit for the year -12,014.05

TTotal Equity $$3,988.13

TTotal Liabilities and Equity $$3,941.25
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TOTAL

INCOME

Sales 94,448.50

Sales of Product Income 1,104.30

TTotal Income $$95,552.80

GGROSS PROFIT $$95,552.80

EXPENSES

2021 Expenses 39,366.58

Contractor Fee 28,288.15

Payroll Expenses 22,801.49

Taxes 30.87

Wages 1,395.26

TTotal Payroll Expenses 224,227.62

Uncategorized Expense 421.35

TTotal Expenses $$92,303.70

OTHER EXPENSES

Reconciliation Discrepancies 369.40

TTotal Other Expenses $$369.40

PROFIT $$2,879.70
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TOTAL

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Chequing 3,941.25

main account 0.00

TTotal Cash and Cash Equivalent $$3,941.25

TTotal Current Assets $$3,941.25

TTotal Assets $$3,941.25

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable (A/P)

Accounts Payable (A/P) 0.00

TTotal Accounts Payable (A/P) $$0.00

Payroll Liabilities

Federal Taxes -46.88

TTotal Payroll Liabilities --46.88

TTotal Current Liabilities $$ -46.88

TTotal Liabilities $$ -46.88

Equity

Retained Earnings 16,002.18

Profit for the year -12,014.05

TTotal Equity $$3,988.13

TTotal Liabilities and Equity $$3,941.25
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TOTAL

INCOME

Sales 94,448.50

Sales of Product Income 1,104.30

TTotal Income $$95,552.80

GGROSS PROFIT $$95,552.80

EXPENSES

2021 Expenses 39,366.58

Contractor Fee 28,288.15

Payroll Expenses 22,801.49

Taxes 30.87

Wages 1,395.26

TTotal Payroll Expenses 224,227.62

Uncategorized Expense 421.35

TTotal Expenses $$92,303.70

OTHER EXPENSES

Reconciliation Discrepancies 369.40

TTotal Other Expenses $$369.40

PROFIT $$2,879.70
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TOTAL

INCOME

Donation 9,140.00

Grant Funding 250.00

Sales 10,396.44

Uncategorized Income 7.56

TTotal Income $$19,794.00

GGROSS PROFIT $$19,794.00

EXPENSES

Uncategorized Expense 18,685.57

TTotal Expenses $$18,685.57

PROFIT $$1,108.43

Received Nov 29/22 
LL
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TOTAL

INCOME

Donation 33,000.00

Grant Funding 50,000.00

Sales 19,144.25

Sales of Product Income 1,104.30

TTotal Income $$103,248.55

GGROSS PROFIT $$103,248.55

EXPENSES

2021 Expenses 39,557.60

Contractor Fee 33,738.83

Payroll Expenses 22,801.49

Taxes 70.96

Wages 3,330.07

TTotal Payroll Expenses 226,202.52

Uncategorized Expense 3,917.58

TTotal Expenses $$103,416.53

OTHER EXPENSES

Reconciliation Discrepancies -1,187.61

TTotal Other Expenses $$ -1,187.61

PROFIT $$1,019.63

Received Nov 29/22 LL
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 6

Name of
Organization Rising Above Ministry

Address of
Organization 11007 106 street, Grande Prairie, Alberta, T8V 2Z3

Form Date Field 103

Contact Name Stephanie Hudson

Phone Number 7805333025

Purpose of
Organization

Rising Above is the only long term treatment centre north of
Edmonton offering a 6-month live-in recovery program for
individuals who need support. Since 2007, Rising Above has
been a support to those facing homelessness, addictions, and
patterns of criminal behavior by providing life-skills, personal and
spiritual development, employment training, and emotional
woundedness supports. Rising Above's mission is to see the
clients we serve becoming self-sufficient and bring positive
change back to their communities.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Communications and Development Manager

What act are you
registered under? Religious Societies Act

Registration No. 5414949999

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $50,000.00

Proposed Project Rising Above continues to operate because of the generousity of
our community. 70% of our funding comes directly from the
community whether indivudally, municipal grant funding, or
corporate funders. The funding provided helps offset the cost of
utilities, staff salaries, office supplies, and program supplies. Our
goal is to help people become self-sufficient through life skills
classes, connectivity to the recovery community, and addressing
the root causes of destructive cycles that stems from pain and
trauma. The benefits of people receiving the proper help is
reduced criminal activity in communities, an increase in people
seeking support, as well as educated individuals. The support the
MD of Greenview offers Rising Above helps to keep our
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organization thriving. Without the grant from the MD of
Greenview, we would need to fill this financial gap from another
funder. Thankfully, Rising Above continues to be a thriving
organization in the Peace Region, and it's thanks to local support
from businesses like the MD of Greenview.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement Alberta

Grant Purpose Operating Grant - These funds helped to supplement the cost of
staff salaries, office supplies, and building maintenance to Rising
Above Park Campus and 3 residential homes for women in our
program. In 2021 Rising Above received over 400 applications to
the program. Of those applications, services were provided to 98
individuals. Generally, 65% are male and 35% are female and the
average age is 35 years old. Individuals come from
homelessness, sleeping rough, hidden homelessness,
incarceration, drug treatment court, reserves, and other programs
in the province. There is overrepresentation of Indigenous clients
in the program which make up 40-45% at any given time.

Year Grant
Received 2022

Amount of Grant 20,000.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

City of Grande Prairie - $50,000.00 (operational) County of
Grande Prairie - $30,000.00 (operational) Weyerhaeuser -
$2,018.00 (second stage window project) Church of the
Nazarene - $13,000.00 (second stage window project) Swan City
Rotary - $4,500.00 (second stage window project)

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Rising Above puts on two major fundraisers every year. This year,
we were incredibly blessed to put on our first Hope Lives Banquet
since 2019. Rising Above Hope Lives Banquet 2022 (March) -
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$112,076.00 Rising Above Share-a-thon 2022 (September) -
$182,000.00

Signature Stephanie Hudson

Date 10/07/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email stephanie@risingabovegp.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

If awarded, Rising Above would recognize the MD of Greenview
via website, social media platforms, and onsite signage.
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Revenue  Projected Revenue 

Rental Participants 185,000.00$                   
Hope Haven Rental Revenue 75,000.00$                     
Hope Haven Laundry revenue 2,000.00$                        
Donations for Hope Haven -$                                  
Banquet 125,000.00$                   
Share a thon 125,000.00$                   
Donations and Grants 484,400.00$                   
Transfer from Capital Account 21,000.00$                     

Total Projected Revenue 1,017,400.00$                

Payroll Expenses Projected Expenses

Wages & Salaries 528,400.00$                   
EI Expenses 14,500.00$                     
CPP Expenses 29,000.00$                     
WCB Expenses 2,500.00$                        
Benefits 6,000.00$                        
Automobile Expenses 24,000.00$                     

Total Projected Payroll Expenses 604,400.00$                   

General & Admin Expenses Projected Expenses

Advertising 15,000.00$                     
Promotions/Banquet 35,000.00$                     
Renovations 10,000.00$                     
Insurance 22,000.00$                     
Apartment Insurance 8,000.00$                        
Interest & Bank Fees 8,000.00$                        
Interest on Mortgage 16,000.00$                     
Legal 2,200.00$                        
Office Supplies/Phone 25,000.00$                     
Facility Supplies 10,000.00$                     
Maintenance 22,000.00$                     
Apartment Maintenance 25,000.00$                     
Apartment Property Taxes 8,200.00$                        
Apartment Principal 21,000.00$                     
Development 10,000.00$                     
Property Taxes -$                                  
Program Supplies 5,000.00$                        
Rent 40,000.00$                     
Utilities 100,000.00$                   
Apartment Utilities 25,000.00$                     
Architecture & Engineering -$                                  
Vehicle/Travel 4,000.00$                        

Total Projected General & Admin. 
Expenses  $                   411,400.00 

Projected Surplus/Deficit 1,600.00$                        

Rising Above Ministry Budget April 1, 2021 - March 31st, 2022
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 7

Name of
Organization East Smoky Recreation Board

Address of
Organization Box 382, DeBolt Alberta, T0H 1B0

Form Date Field 104

Contact Name Melissa Arsenault

Phone Number 780-933-4239

Purpose of
Organization

The purpose of the East Smoky Recreation Board is to support
Recreation and Arts within the East Smoky Recreation area. Our
main activities are the Monthly Community Calendar, Annual
Heritage Festival and Fair, Minor Ball Program for youth, Ski
Program for families, Swim Lessons

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Secretary/Treasurer

What act are you
registered under? Society - Non Profit

Registration No. 11889 1423 RR0001

Grant Type Capital Grant

Total Amount
Requested $8,000.00

Proposed Project Our proposed project is to purchase a photocopier. We are
working at securing a quote from Hi Tech for a refurbished one as
to buy a new one it is very expensive. If we are able to purchase
a photocopier, we will be using it for our day to day copying and
once a month we print the monthly calendar which is 2650 pages
to distribute to 660 homes in our community.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes
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Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

No

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

No

Agreement Melissa Arsenault

Grant Purpose The grant is used to assist non-profit organizations within our
community by providing them with financial support. This helps to
provide our community with lots of programs and to provide social
and physical outlets for many families.

Year Grant
Received 2022

Amount of Grant $72,000.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Signature Melissa Arsenault

Date 10/11/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email esrb321@hotmail.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44
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List for
Recognition

We will recognize the MD by advertising at the Heritage Festival
& Fair, in our community calendar, and on our Facebook Page.
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 8

Name of
Organization DeBolt & District Agricultural Scoiety

Address of
Organization Box 388

Form Date Field 105

Contact Name Laura Gerwatoski

Phone Number 7809573958

Purpose of
Organization

Mandate - The object of the Society is to encourage improvement
in agriculture and enhance quality of life for persons living in the
community be it: educational programs, events, services and
facilities based on the needs of the community. Activities - Our
organization manages 4 facilities: Centennial Hall (which houses
the DeBolt Public Library), Curling Rink, Sports Field and Golf
Course. Within all of these facilities, our main activities are to
provide the community with social, educational, recreational and
community support services. The DeBolt & District Agricultural
Society in partnership with the DeBolt Public Library provide the
following services to the community: Social Events: Dances, craft
workshops, children's movie nights, brush buddies (painting
classes), cake decorating, nerf wars, Lego club, book club, bingo,
munchkins playgroup, and farmers markets. Educational
Supports: After school reading program, summer reading
program, after school tutoring, ESL (English Second Language)
classes, Rhyme time for toddlers, story writing, home schoolers
support, firearms safety, hunters education and sewing classes.
Recreational and fitness activities: Baseball league and
tournament, curling leagues and bonspiels, golf leagues and
tournaments, pickleball courts, hockey drop in, bootcamp, seniors
yoga, drop in yoga, gymnastics and provide a fitness center for
community use. Community Support: Provide facility at no charge
for memorial services, funeral lunches, weddings, meals on
wheels and food bank.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Laura Gerwatoski

What act are you
registered under? Societies Act

Registration No. 5914286140

Grant Type Capital Grant
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Total Amount
Requested

$70,000.00

Proposed Project Library Expansion Project summary: To accommodate the
growing needs of the community, we are expanding the DeBolt
Public Library space within the DeBolt Centennial Hall. We have
an area along one side of the library that will be ideal for the
expansion. The area we are going to utilize is currently the chair
and table storage area for community hall events. We have
looked at what our best and most cost effective option is and
came to this solution. This project would then not only include the
library expansion but also some renovations to include the
removal of a wall, electrical, plumbing and old washroom facilities
to accommodate a new storage area. This will help to make all
the spaces better utilized. The current size of the library is 1453
sq. feet and we are planning to add another 496 sq. feet. We plan
to proceed with this project as soon as all funds are secured.
Sidewalk Project Summary: We have been informed by our
Insurance Company that a portion of our sidewalk needs to be
replaced as it has become a safety issue. This piece of the
sidewalk was not replaced back in 2012 when the major hall
renovations took place and is now crumbling. The loose debris
and uneven surface are a tripping hazard. As soon as our
contractor is available and weather permits, this work will be
completed. With the increased size of library, we can offer the
public more resources and increase the number of patrons we
can support not only at one time but annually as well. Many
people use this space as a means of social, educational and
community support. All factors which contribute to longevity and
increase quality of life for all ages and walks of life. With the
growing number of home schooled families, non-English
speaking individuals and young families in the area, we will be
able to offer resources that are currently not available. With the
extra space, we will be able to keep ESL resources on hand, offer
non-English books, host seniors homes for visits and
programming, increase participant program sizes and partner
with other local non-profits to offer a wider variety of programs.
We estimate that this project will benefit approximately 15,000
people. Last year, 10,000 people used the DeBolt Public Library
(According to the door counter) and we anticipate with the
expanded resources and programming this number will at least
add half that amount. As the Hamlet of DeBolt is a rural
community centralized by the surrounding area, this will remain
the most convenient location reached by all community members.
To be able to increase the current facility usage will mean more
programming, more resource and more community involvement.
Both by patrons and volunteers. The library is really the heart of
our community. This is usually one of the preferred public places
that new comers, new mothers and seniors tend to visit and seek
information.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes
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Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

No

Agreement Alberta

Grant Purpose Skating Rink - To help purchase and install arena boards & pour
concrete foundation. Curling Rink Painting - Repaint the inside of
our Curling Rink as it had not been done since 1991 Floor
Machine - The purchase of a new floor machine for the
Centennial Hall janitorial needs

Year Grant
Received 2021

Amount of Grant 68,000.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

We have applied for a CFEP grant to assist with the Library
Expansion project in the amount of $48,000.00. This application
is still pending as it was submitted for the September 15, 2022
intake.

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Signature Laura Gerwatoski

Date 10/13/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email deboltag@gmail.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

Social Media - Facebook Website - The M.D. of Greenview is
currently on our website under the Sponsors section and will163
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remain there year round. Signs - The M.D. of Greenview sign is
displayed at all of our facilities.
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M.D. of Greenview Capital Grant 

 
Attached the following:   2021 Signed Financial Statements 

    Letters of Community Support 

    Quotes for project 

    Financial of total project expenses  

 

Please note – We have not attached an overall budget for our organization for 2023 as this will be 
approved in December of 2022 at our Annual General Meeting. Once it is approved, we will forward it 
to you. 
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 9

Name of
Organization Willmore Wilderness Preservation and Historical Foundation

Address of
Organization 4600 Pine Plaza, Box 93

Form Date Field 106

Contact Name Susan Feddema-Leonard

Phone Number 7808272696

Purpose of
Organization

The Willmore Wilderness Foundation focuses on historical
research that preserves the history of the opening of Canada.
The organization offers educational programs and services,
provides community and youth development programs, as well as
health and wellness programs which focus on the culture and
traditions of the Rockies. The Foundation also promotes tourism,
as well as restoring historical pack trails and sites that enhances
the use of Willmore Wilderness Park for Albertans and visitors
alike. During past twenty years the Willmore Wilderness
Foundation has had participants in their various programs who
were from Grande Cache, Hinton, Edson, Grovedale, Grande
Prairie, Debolt, Valleyview, Mayerthorpe, Edmonton, Ontario,
Arizona, Germany, Jasper National Park staff and more. In
December this year the Foundation is celebrating their 20th
anniversary.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Susan Feddema-Leonard

What act are you
registered under? Alberta Societies Act

Registration No. 5010217213

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $54,000.00

Proposed Project The Willmore Wilderness Foundation is requesting funding for
community and youth development programs that will promote
the culture and traditions of the Rockies. We are also requesting
funding to conduct Historical Research which is focused on the
MD of Greenview, Kakwa Provincial Park, and Willmore
Wilderness Park (aka Improvement District #25). Community and
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Youth Development Programs: 1. Horsemanship Safety for Youth
and Teens: Two days 2. Tips for Horseback Riders: Two days 3.
Safe Mounting horses, Haltering, Bridling and Saddling: Two days
4. Mom and Tots Horsemanship: Four days 5. Gymkhana:
“Inspiring Kids” - One day 6. Packing horses and Tying a
Diamond Hitch – Two Days 7. Natural Horsemanship and the
Foundation of Horsemanship– Two Days 8. Starting Colts, Round
Pen, Groundwork– Two Days 9. Starting Colts Building Trust,
Willingness, Try and Confidence– Two Days 10. Starting a Horse
from Horseback – Two Days * we expect about 20 participants
per day. Historical Research: 11. Historical documents reveals
that the first Iroquois hunters came from the Montreal Quebec
area in the 1790s as employees of the fur trading companies.
Once their contract was completed, some men decided to stay.
Eventually these Iroquois families then moved to the Grande
Cache, Grovedale, Nose Creek, and other areas where many of
their descendants remain today. The Foundation is requesting
funding to assist with the Historical Research program which has
been instrumental in helping the Mountain Metis with their
Credible Assertion process with the Alberta Government. We
would request that the MD of Greenview contribute 50% of our
research costs for the year. WHERE: The Community and Youth
Development Programs will be offered at Smoky River Ranch
north of Grande Cache, on the Smoky River, in the Municipal
District of Greenview. The Historical Research will be done in the
Willmore Wilderness Foundation office at 4600 Pine Plaza in
Grande Cache, Alberta which is in the Municipal District of
Greenview WHEN: The Community and Youth Development
Programs will be offered in the spring, summer and fall of 2023.
The Historical Research will be ongoing on a yearly basis. WHY:
The Foundation focuses on historical research that preserves the
history of the opening of Canada. The organization offers
educational programs and services, provides community and
youth development programs, as well as health and wellness
programs which focus on the culture and traditions of the
Rockies. The Foundation also promotes tourism, as well as
restoring historical pack trails and sites that enhances the use of
Willmore Wilderness Park for Albertans and visitors alike.
OTHER: Our staff compliment includes a Registered Nurse with
Advanced Certification in Family Therapy, a Certified Addictions
Counsellor, an Accountant, an Outfitter, and Master Horsemen. If
we are denied the grant the Willmore Wilderness Foundation will
host programs on a smaller scale.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

No

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources? 198
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Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement Bazil Leonard

Grant Purpose Operating Grant

Year Grant
Received 2020 2021 2022

Amount of Grant 100000

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

N/A

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

We have an online and inhouse store. Sales last year were close
to 19,000.

Signature Bazil Leonard

Date 10/13/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email info@willmorewilderness.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

The Willmore Wilderness Foundation will recognize the MD of
Greenview in social media, on posters and signs, and in vignettes
on our YouTube/Vimeo Channel. We will produce short vignettes
of the various clinics; and on the historical research completed.
The Foundation will share this on Facebook, Instagram, YouTube,
Vimeo, websites and on other media. We will also recognize the
MD of Greenview in the Annual Willmore Wilderness Foundation
Newsletter.
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2023 Willmore Wilderness Foundation Overall Budget 

Operating Budget 

REVENUE
   Grants 228,500.00
   Memberships 1,000.00
   Book Sales 7,000.00
   DVD Sales 5,000.00
   Donations 0.00
   Contracts 145,000.00
   Gain (Loss) on disposal of Assets 0.00
   Interest 0.00

386,500.00

OPERATING EXPENSES
   Accounting & Legal 550.00
   Advertising & Promotion 1,800.00
   Donations 200.00
   Amortization 10,000.00
   Bank/Credit Card Charges & Fees 1,500.00
   Loan Interest 10,500.00
   Insurance 12,500.00
   License, Fees & Permits 500.00
   Trail Clearing Supplies & Expense 20,000.00
   Training & Clinics 10,000.00
   Office 18,000.00
   Utilities 11,600.00
   Book & Film Production Costs 15,000.00
   Telephone & Fax 4,500.00
   Maintenance & Repairs 10,000.00
   Travel 1,500.00
   Wages & Benefits 132,600.00
   Contract Services 118,000.00

378,750.00

Capital Expenditures
   Building - 10014-97 St. 30,000.00
   Building - 4600 Pine Plaza 22,000.00

52,000.00
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Municipal District of Greenview Final Report NO 16 
 
RE: FINAL REPORT FROM PREVIOUS OPERATING GRANT  
 
The Willmore Wilderness Foundation received a letter from the MD of Greenview dates June 1, 
2020, that stated, “The $100,000 operating grant issued to the Willmore Wilderness 
Foundation in February 2020 will be the entire contribution for the 2020, 2021 and 2022 
calendar year. The Willmore Wilderness Foundation is welcome to submit a grant application 
for the 2022 and 2023 calendar year.” 
 
The Willmore Wilderness Foundation’s Board of Directors is grateful for the $100,000 grant. 
The attached Final Cost Report details the $100,000 that was awarded to the Willmore 
Wilderness Foundation from the MD of Greenview’s 2020 Operating Budget. Funds were spent 
on the following: 
 

 Monthly Fees for the Traditional Skills Training Center payable to Community Futures, 
which was being renovated during the 3-year period. 

 Utilities for the Willmore Wilderness Foundation office and the Traditional Skill Training 
Center. 

 Insurance for the Willmore Wilderness Foundation office and the Traditional Skill 
Training Center. 
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MD of Greenview 2020, 2021, 2022 Grant 
Willmore Wilderness Foundation Final Cost Report
2020
Community Futures
01-16-2020 Loan Payment, Community Futures 1,415.66 

02-16-2020 Loan Payment-Feb 20, Community Futures 1,415.66 

03-16-2020 Loan Payment- Mar 20, Community Futures 1,415.66 

04-16-2020 Loan Payment - Ap 20, Community Futures 1,415.66 

05-16-2020 Loan Payment May2020, Community Futures 1,415.66 

06-16-2020 Loan Pmt - June 2020, Community Futures 1,415.66 

07-16-2020 Loan Pmt - July 20, Community Futures 1,415.66 

08-17-2020 Loan Pmt - Aug 2020, Community Futures 1,415.66 

09-16-2020 Loan Payment-Sept 20, Community Futures 1,415.66 

10-16-2020 Loan Payment -Oct 20, Community Futures 1,415.66 

11-16-2020 Nov 20 Loan Payment, Community Futures 1,415.66 

12-16-2020 Loan Payment Dec 20, Community Futures 1,415.66 

Insurance
05-02-2020 Insurance, Peace Hills Insurance 3,728.00 

Utilities
02-05-2020 January 2020, Direct Energy 177.35 

02-05-2020 January 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 288.81 

02-05-2020 January 2020, Apex Utilities 349.69 

02-05-2020 January 2020 -2, Apex Utilities 284.68 

03-09-2020 February 2020, Direct Energy 229.61 

03-09-2020 February 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 168.06 

03-09-2020 February 2020, Apex Utilities 285.06 

03-09-2020 February 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 211.93 

04-08-2020 March 2020, Direct Energy 141.63 

04-08-2020 March 2020 -2, Direct Energy 245.13 

04-08-2020 March 2020, Apex Utilities 290.04 

04-08-2020 March 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 224.01 

05-04-2020 April 2020, Direct Energy 196.27 

05-04-2020 April 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 140.42 

05-04-2020 April 2020, Apex Utilities 225.34 

05-04-2020 April 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 329.70 

06-01-2020 May 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 137.31 

06-10-2020 May 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 157.00 

06-10-2020 May 2020, Direct Energy 187.13 

06-10-2020 May 2020, Apex Utilities 137.57 

07-02-2020 June 2020, Apex Utilities 103.28 

07-02-2020 June 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 115.38 

07-02-2020 June 2020, Direct Energy 211.18 

07-02-2020 June 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 151.86 

08-04-2020 July 2020, Direct Energy 182.26 

08-04-2020 July 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 157.79 
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08-04-2020 July 2020, Apex Utilities 107.27 

08-04-2020 July 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 81.64 

09-01-2020 August 2020, Apex Utilities 93.80 

09-01-2020 August 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 73.27 

09-01-2020 August 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 155.76 

09-10-2020 August 2020, Direct Energy 174.78 

09-29-2020 September 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 177.69 

10-05-2020 Sept 2020, Direct Energy 161.45 

10-05-2020 Sept 2020, Apex Utilities 133.70 

10-05-2020 Sept 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 81.24 

11-02-2020 October 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 188.55 

11-02-2020 October 2020, Direct Energy 178.90 

11-02-2020 October 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 146.19 

11-02-2020 October 2020, Apex Utilities 182.83 

12-02-2020 November 2020 - 2, Apex Utilities 334.79 

12-02-2020 November 2020, Apex Utilities 241.37 

12-02-2020 November 2020 - 2, Direct Energy 283.48 

12-02-2020 November 2020, Direct Energy 230.30 

12-18-2020 Direct Energy 161.82 

12-21-2020 Direct Energy 268.59 

12-24-2020 Apex Utilities 341.21 

12-24-2020 Apex Utilities 227.88 

30,070.92 

2021
Community Futures
01-18-2021 Loan Payment Jan 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

02-16-2021 Loan Payment-Feb 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

03-16-2021 Loan Payment Mar2021, Community Futures 1,415.66 

04-16-2021 April21 Loan Payment, Community Futures 1,415.66 

05-16-2021 Loan Payment -May 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

06-16-2021 June 21 Loan Payment, Community Futures 1,415.66 

07-16-2021 Loan Payment- Jul 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

08-16-2021 Loan Payment- Aug 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

09-16-2021 Loan Payment-Sept 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

10-16-2021 Oct 21 Loan Payment, Community Futures 1,415.66 

11-16-2021 Loan Payment- Nov 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

12-16-2021 Loan Payment-Dec 21, Community Futures 1,415.66 

Insurance
06-10-2021 Insurance, HUB International Insurance Brokers 12,334.00 

Utilities
02-01-2021 January - 2, Direct Energy 157.32 

02-05-2021 January 2021, Direct Energy 236.51 

02-11-2021 January 2021, Apex Utilities 257.44 

02-11-2021 January 2021 - 2, Apex Utilities 415.62 

03-02-2021 February 2021-2, Direct Energy 178.41 

03-02-2021 February 2021 -2, Apex Utilities 380.40 
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03-02-2021 February 2021, Apex Utilities 295.57 

03-04-2021 February 2021, Direct Energy 253.41 

03-31-2021 March 2021 - 2, Direct Energy 201.30 

03-31-2021 March 2021, Direct Energy 264.20 

04-12-2021 March 2021, Apex Utilities 212.72 

04-12-2021 March 2021 - 2, Apex Utilities 384.98 

05-03-2021 April 2021, Direct Energy 260.06 

05-03-2021 April 2021 - 2, Direct Energy 174.05 

05-03-2021 April 2021 - 2, Apex Utilities 456.01 

05-03-2021 April 2021, Apex Utilities 225.57 

06-11-2021 May 2021, Direct Energy 224.87 

06-11-2021 May 2021 - 02, Direct Energy 132.31 

06-11-2021 May 2021 - 02, Apex Utilities 181.73 

06-11-2021 May 2021, Apex Utilities 134.38 

07-02-2021 June 2021 - 2, Direct Energy 163.99 

07-08-2021 June 2021, Direct Energy 247.01 

07-08-2021 June 2021 - 2, Apex Utilities 84.06 

07-08-2021 June 2021, Apex Utilities 112.35 

08-09-2021 July 2021 - 02, Direct Energy 153.76 

08-09-2021 July 2021, Direct Energy 229.74 

08-12-2021 July 2021, Apex Utilities 59.40 

08-12-2021 July 2021 - 02, Apex Utilities 62.95 

09-03-2021 August 2021 - 2, Direct Energy 163.49 

09-03-2021 August 2021, Direct Energy 229.63 

09-15-2021 August 2021, Apex Utilities 73.10 

09-15-2021 August 2021 - 02, Apex Utilities 63.47 

10-05-2021 Sept 22 2021, Direct Energy 218.39 

10-05-2021 Sept 21, 2021 - 2, Direct Energy 141.06 

10-08-2021 September 2021, Apex Utilities 131.20 

10-08-2021 September 2021 - 2, Apex Utilities 69.22 

11-01-2021 Oct 20 2021 - 2, Direct Energy 250.69 

11-08-2021 Oct 21, 21, Direct Energy 257.16 

11-08-2021 October 2021 - 2, Apex Utilities 47.35 

11-08-2021 October 2021, Apex Utilities 168.68 

12-14-2021 November 2021, Apex Utilities 251.86 

12-14-2021 November 2021 - 2, Direct Energy 135.54 

12-14-2021 November 2021, Direct Energy 311.14 

12-14-2021 November 2021 - 2, Apex Utilities 267.23 

12-20-2021 Direct Energy 153.38 

12-21-2021 Direct Energy 296.40 

12-24-2021 Apex Utilities 421.49 

12-24-2021 Apex Utilities 360.31 

39,472.83 

2022
Community Futures
01-16-2022 Loan Payment- Jan 22, Community Futures 1,415.66 
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02-16-2022 Loan Payment-Feb 22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

03-16-2022 Loan Payment - Mar22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

04-16-2022 Loan Payment - Ap 22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

05-16-2022 Loan Payment - May22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

06-16-2022 Loan Payment- June22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

07-16-2022 Loan Payment-July 22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

08-16-2022 Loan Payment-Aug 22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

09-16-2022 Loan Payment-Sept 22, Community Futures 1,415.66 

Insurance
03-31-2022 D&O Insurance 2022, HUB Insurance 1,509.00 

05-25-2022 2022/2023 Insurance, HUB Insurance 11,300.00 

Utilities
02-03-2022 January 2022, Direct Energy 398.62 

02-03-2022 January 2022 - 2, Direct Energy 170.04 

02-08-2022 January 2022, Apex Utilities 387.06 

03-04-2022 February 2022 - 02, Direct Energy 184.74 

03-04-2022 February 2022, Direct Energy 404.14 

03-07-2022 Jan & Feb 2022 - 02, Apex Utilities 857.41 

03-07-2022 February 2022, Apex Utilities 292.48 

03-31-2022 March 2022, Direct Energy 363.50 

03-31-2022 March 2022 - 02, Direct Energy 212.91 

04-01-2022 March 2022 - 02, Apex Utilities 427.45 

04-01-2022 March 2022, Apex Utilities 321.92 

05-01-2022 April 2022 - 02, Apex Utilities 310.39 

05-05-2022 April 2022 - 02, Direct Energy 263.95 

05-05-2022 April 2022, Direct Energy 331.67 

05-11-2022 April 2022, Apex Utilities 247.36 

06-03-2022 May 2022 - 02, Direct Energy 260.84 

06-03-2022 May 2022, Direct Energy 306.36 

06-14-2022 May 2022, Apex Utilities 216.53 

06-14-2022 May 2022 - 02, Apex Utilities 230.08 

06-30-2022 June 2022 - 02, Direct Energy 270.65 

06-30-2022 June 2022, Direct Energy 288.87 

07-05-2022 June 2022, Apex Utilities 135.51 

07-05-2022 June 2022 - 2, Apex Utilities 84.59 

08-05-2022 July 2022 - 02, Direct Energy 217.14 

08-05-2022 July 2022, Direct Energy 238.69 

08-09-2022 July 2022, Apex Utilities 107.29 

08-09-2022 July 2022 - 2, Apex Utilities 88.54 

09-01-2022 Aug 2022 - 02, Direct Energy 257.44 

09-01-2022 Aug 2022, Direct Energy 243.39 

09-12-2022 Aug 2022, Apex Utilities 130.02 

09-12-2022 Aug 2022 - 2, Apex Utilities 86.66 

33,886.18 

Total Cost 103,429.93 
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Natalie Duhaime-Bartlett (She/Her)

From: info@willmorewilderness.com
Sent: December 2, 2022 1:49 PM
To: Lisa Lenentine
Cc: Heather Devoe; Tom Thackeray
Subject: Re: MD of Greenview Grant Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Lisa:

Thank you for your email. We will be discussing the cost of the clinics at the next Willmore Wilderness Foundation's
Board of Directors meeting. Tentatively we are suggesting to the Board that adults pay $50/person/day, and children
pay $10/person/day. Please note that many of our participants are from low income families, so the Willmore
Wilderness Foundation could potentially sponsor some of these individuals. The cost needs to be finalized a the Board
of Directors level. Our community is facing increasing costs and economic uncertainty, so we feel that we must be
flexible with the fees. The Foundation is also a Registered Charity with Revenue Canada, so we always keep that in
mind.

The Foundation will cover the deficit if we have less participants than expected. Some clinics will enrolled more
participants and other will have less. All in all we have had excellent participation in our clinics in past years. Many
potential clinic participants have expressed an interest in attending the 2023 programs. These traditional programs
training focuses on the culture and history of the Canadian Rocky Mountains. The courses are building capacity in the
guiding and outfitting sector, benefitting the tourism industry.

I hope I have been of some help. Heather Devoe and I hope to meet you the next time you are in Grande Cache.

Best Reguards,
Susan

Susan Feddema Leonard
Executive Director | Producer/Director
Willmore Wilderness Foundation | People & Peaks Productions | Canadian Rockies Series
4600 Pine Plaza | Box 93, Grande Cache, Alberta T0E 0Y0
1.780.827.2696

On Dec 2, 2022, at 10:47 AM, Lisa Lenentine <Lisa.Lenentine@mdgreenview.ab.ca> wrote:

Good morning Susan,

Thank you for submitting your grant application for the Wilmore Wilderness Preservation and Historical
Foundation. I have a couple of additional questions:

1. What is the cost for participants of the Equine programs?
2. What is the plan to cover the costs if you have less participants then expected?
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I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,
Lisa

Lisa Lenentine
Community Services Coordinator Community Services
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 | 4806 36 Ave. Valleyview, Alberta T0H 3N0
Tel: 780 524 7600 | Fax: 780 524 4307 | Toll Free: 888 524 7601 | 24/7 Dispatch: 866 524
7608 | Direct: 1 780 524 7647
mdgreenview.ab.ca | Follow us on Twitter @mdofgreenview

This communication, and its attachments, is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us of our error, and disregard and delete the communication. Unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, forwarding or
alteration of this communication may be unlawful.
Thank you.
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 10

Name of
Organization Red Willow Curling Club

Address of
Organization Box 239 Valleyview, AB T0H 3N0

Form Date Field 107

Contact Name Lisa Urness

Phone Number 780-524-4036

Purpose of
Organization

To provide the sport of curling as a recreational pursuit for area
residents including regular league play for Men's, Ladies, Mixed
and well as Mixed Doubles and Juniors. We also try to provide
Learn to Curl opportunities occasionally throughout the year. Prior
to Covid we routinely had 120 to 150 members curling regularly
each week, the majority of whom were MD residents.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Treasurer

What act are you
registered under? Alberta Societies Act

Registration No. 502228943

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $25,000.00

Proposed Project This amount would help cover the utility costs that the club incurs
even when we do not have ice in the building and have no
chance of generating any revenue. When we do have ice in the
building the utility costs are of course much higher but we then
have the ability to generate revenue from league membership
fees, in-ice and wallboard advertising and from the cub lounge
sales. However, since Covid has had us shut down for the past 2
years we are very uncertain as to how many of our members will
return this year so we would like to apply part of the funds
towards ice installation and maintenance as well since this is a
fixed cost that declining membership may not cover. For the past
3 or 4 years prior to Covid we have seen our membership decline
and have subsequently been losing 8 to $10,000 per year and if
we are not successful in getting members to return we run the
risk of shutting down again resulting in yet another massive loss
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for our club. Last year our club lost $27,492.28 due mostly to the
utility costs that we incur throughout the year even when no
curling is taking place.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD No

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

No

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

Red Willow Curling Club asked the Town of Valleyview
Recreation Dept to reduce the annual lease payment of $4000.00
down to $1.00 but were refused.

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

The club worked a Casino in Grande Prairie recently and the
estimated proceeds are in the neighborhood of $30,000.00 which
has been reported in the enclosed budget.

Signature Lisa Urness

Date 10/13/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email urnesslisa@gmail.com
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Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

The club would certainly post a big thank you on Social Media
and our website as well as a poster in our club.
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Redwillow Curling Club
Balance Sheet As at Jun 30, 2020

ASSET

CURRENT ASSETS
General 8008-888 10,436.15
Lounge 8008-802 157,625.90
Nevada 8008-810 142.25
Casino 8000-018 38.68
Term Deposits 25,840.67
Cash Float 1,469.20
Bonspiel Float 1,060.00
Nevada float 2,700.00
Cash: Total 199,312.85
Deposit - General 0.00
Deposit - Lounge 0.00
Deposit Moneris-POS -188.05
Accounts Receivable - General 2,119.20
Account Receivable - Lounge 123.40
Accounts Receivable-Casino 0.00
Pro Shop Inventory 8,310.00
Payroll Advances 0.00
Fixed Assets 11,219.87

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 220,897.27

TOTAL ASSET 220,897.27

LIABILITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable -386.35
Gift Certificates 0.00
Rock Inserts Fund Payable 0.00
Deferred Income 0.00
Vacation Payable 0.00
EI Payable 0.00
CPP Payable 0.00
Income Tax Payable 0.00
Receiver General Payable 0.00
GSTPrior 0.00
GST Charged On Sales -0.95
GST Paid On Purchases 30.35
GST Owing(Refund) 29.40

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -356.95

TOTAL LIABILITY -356.95

EQUITY

EARNINGS
Retained Earnings 219,550.45
Current Earnings 1,703.77

TOTAL EARNINGS 221,254.22

TOTAL EQUITY 221,254.22
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Redwillow Curling Club
Balance Sheet As at Jun 30, 2020

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 220,897.27
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Redwillow Curling Club

Income Statement Jul 01, 2019 to Jun 30, 2020

REVENUE

GENERAL REVENUE
Men's League 7,225.00
Afternoon Ladies League 0.00
Evening Ladies League 6,775.00
Monday Mixed League 3,350.00
Thursday Fun League 1,000.00
Junior League 250.00
Other 0.00
Total League Fees 18,600.00
Bonspiel Fees 13,232.00
Supper Tickets 503.81
Catering Income 504.76
Curling Clinic Revenue 0.00
Drop In Fee 0.00
Donation 737.50
Ice & Building Rental 400.01
General Interest Revenue 328.54
Locker Fees 1,066.70
Sign Rentals 5,050.00
Ice Logo Advertising 6,555.23
Total Locker & Signs 12,671.93
Pro Shop Income 184.77
Volunteer Fees 4,750.00

TOTAL GENERAL REV... 51,913.32

LOUNGE REVENUE
Bottle Returns 0.00
Lounge Interest Revenue 0.00
Lounge Miscellaneous 0.00
Lounge Sales Revenue 0.00
Bar - Concession 797.52
Bar - beer/wine/coolers 41,102.26
Bar - single hard liquor 853.83
Bar - double hard liquor 2,142.42
Bar - shooters 230.26
Bar - other 0.00
Unused account 0.00
Bar - Total 45,126.29

TOTAL LOUNGE REVE... 45,126.29

NEVADA REVENUE
Nevada Interest Revenue 0.00
Nevada Sales 0.00
Nevada Payouts 0.00

TOTAL NEVADA REVE... 0.00

CASINO REVENUE
Casino Profit 0.00
Casino Operational Deposit 35,507.71
Casino Interest Revenue 0.00

TOTAL CASINO REVEN... 35,507.71
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Redwillow Curling Club

Income Statement Jul 01, 2019 to Jun 30, 2020

TOTAL REVENUE 132,547.32

EXPENSE

GENERAL ACCOUNT E...
Advertising 356.78
Non-Collectable 0.00
Late Fees 0.00
Moneris Fees 2,233.63
Bank Fees (11.54)
Bonspiel Expenses 11,498.01
Donation Expense 152.00
Curling Clinic Expense 0.00
League Expense 773.45
Ice Installation & Mainten... 1,089.44
Freight Expense 279.43
Ice Rental/Lease 8,000.00
Liability Insurance 2,158.64
Cleaning Supplies 1,600.00
Ice King Spare Blade 0.00
Bathroom Improvements 0.00
Energy Lighting Replace... 0.00
Ice Vacuum Purchase 0.00
Furnace Filter 0.00
Curling Rink Sign 0.00
Burner & Lounge TV 0.00
On Ice Heaters 0.00
Interior Painting 0.00
Dehumidifer/Venting 0.00
Lounge Counter & Sink 0.00
Ice Sheets 18,000.00
Junior Program 0.00
Total Major Projects 18,000.00
Miscellaneous Expense 0.00
Office Expense 416.03
Pro Shop Expense 0.00
Professional Fees (Accou... 945.00
Training Expenses 0.00
Memberships/Subscriptions 532.00
Repairs & Maintenance 2,115.43
Security & Cable Expense 460.00
Wages 0.00
EI Expense 293.54
CPP Expense 575.60
WCB Expense 0.00
Supplies 131.96
Supplies & Ice Technicia... 1,001.10
Telephone Expense 1,988.75
Ice Techs - contracted 14,700.00
Ice Plant Power Expense 13,777.31
Natural Gas Expense 2,409.08
Facility Power 9,672.25
Utilities Expense 25,858.64

TOTAL GENERAL EXPE... 94,146.79
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Redwillow Curling Club

Income Statement Jul 01, 2019 to Jun 30, 2020

LOUNGE EXPENSES
Liquor License 200.00
Cash Over/Short 61.95
Lounge Miscellaneous 0.00
Cleaning Supplies 229.86
Lounge Repairs & Maint 508.99
Satellite TV 1,304.50
Party Expenses 53.88
Liquor & Beer 17,899.34
Bar Supplies - Pop, Mix, ... 2,518.14
Food and Snacks 549.32
Total Supplies 22,834.17
Bank Service Charges 0.00
Unused account 0.00
Lounge Wages 13,134.16
Lounge EI Expense 0.00
Lounge CPP Expense 0.00
Lounge WCB Expense 0.00
Total Lounge Wage Expe... 13,134.16
Coordinator Travel Expen... 47.57

TOTAL LOUNGE EXPE... 36,507.71

NEVADA EXPENSES
Nevada License 0.00
Nevada Units & Supplies 0.00
Nevada Freight 0.00
Nevada Bank Expense 30.00

TOTAL NEVADA EXPE... 30.00

CASINO EXPENSES
Casino Operational Dep.... 0.00
Casino Bank Expenses 159.05
Club Casino Expenses 0.00

TOTAL CASINO EXPEN... 159.05

TOTAL EXPENSE 130,843.55

NET INCOME 1,703.77
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 12

Name of
Organization

Grande cache Community Mountain Voice Newspaper (under
Hinton Adult Learning Society HALS)

Address of
Organization

Grande Cache Community Learning & Employment Resource
Centre Box 1092, 1613 Acorn Plaza, Grande Cache, Alberta T0E
0Y0

Form Date Field 109

Contact Name Sonia Delorme Paquette / (2nd Contact: Yvonne Rempel 780-
501-0759 - also HALS Board Director)

Phone Number 780-827-4168 / 780-501-2257

Purpose of
Organization

Grande Cache Community Learning & Employment CLERC
(under the supervision of Hinton Learning Society) has many
resources and services for adults in the Grande Cache Area. We
provide programs for Adult Learning, Employment, English
Language Learning, General Skills and Community Collaboration.
The staff strives to bring opportunity to our community by means
of education learning, employment and support services. Our
office is a welcoming space for community members to visit any
time. We provide computer work stations, access to printing, fax
and phone. We also coordinate a vast number of adult
programming in many different areas. See our Courses and
Programs page for all the details. CLERC empowers and
advocates for community members to learn and grow in a
supportive environment. We acknowledge and reduce barriers to
create an inclusive community where everyone feels valued, safe
and involved. The GCCMV Newspaper is operates under
CLERC/HALS as a ongoing community collaborative program.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Editor & Publisher of GCCMV Newspaper

What act are you
registered under? Non profit Society entity under the Alberta Society Act

Registration No. 831253117 RP001

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 3 year funding $135,000

Proposed Project The Grande Cache Community Mountain Voice Newspaper
(GCCMV) is a unique project funded through the Rural Mental
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Health Project (2 year funding ending Jan 15 2023). Unlike other
newspapers the GCCMV is a community driven source of
information. The vision behind the GCCMV is simple. Bringing
community awareness while supporting community wellbeing.
The Rural Mental Health Project strives to strengthen community
capacity for better mental health in rural and remote communities
across Alberta through ongoing training and network
development. The Rural Mental Health Project is built
collaboratively with strategic and local partners. The principles
that guide our animators work include being community-driven,
building on existing strengths, and using holistic approaches,
while considering the full lifespan of our community. Our goal with
the GCCMV is to continue to enlighten Grande Cache residents
on the local supports and information. Being community driven
means, we encourage the businesses, organizations and local
community members to contribute information to us so we can
distribute it among the community. Our newspaper is published
on a bi-weekly basis (annual 35 editions). We print 600 hundred
hard copies, two hundred and fifty of those copies are delivered
to local community members households which consist of mostly
seniors. The other newspapers are left at several pick-up
locations around town. The Coop Grocery Store, Chalet Foods,
the Coffee House, Grande Industrial, and CANCO Gas Station.
We also manage an online presence using social media
https://www.facebook.com/GCMountainVoice . Our Facebook
page hosts our digital version of the newspaper and we also have
an email list for anyone who would like to subscribe to our paper
digitally. Because we are grant funded, we are limited to what we
are able to do such as, how many pages we print along with the
number of hard copies. As it stands the GCCMV is an eight-page
full color newspaper published every other week. For this reason,
we are also limited to space. This is why we decide on sizes of
ads and articles. We want to give everyone a chance to be a part
of the newspaper in some way, so limiting the amount of content
one submits opens up room for others, less is more. We do our
best to make sure there is a spot for everyone who wishes to be
in that current edition. Our hope is to keep you up to date on the
local sports, businesses, organizations, and people of our
community. We also hope to increase our funding to be able to up
our page count and include more information for our town. The
newspaper is a free service, community driven and is non-profit
there is an opportunity for residents/businesses to make a
financial donation where we are able to issue a tax receipts.
Based on the feedback to date, Grande Cache is enjoying the
newspaper and we hope to keep this project going for many
years to come!

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD No

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes
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Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

No

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement yvonne rempel

Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

- Rural Mental Health Grant Funding 2021 & 2022 (Jan - Dec)
total $75,000 (two year funding coming to an end this year) - UFA
Grant $15,000 Declined - AB Blue Cross Healthy Community
Grant $15,000 Declined - Community Foundations NW $15,000
(declined)

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

We have received $6,000 in donations over the last year

Signature Yvonne Rempel

Date 10/14/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email sonia@gcclerc.ca or yvonne.rempel@ahs.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

We would create (work in partnership with MD Marketing dept.) a
MD banner that would run in every newspaper acknowledging the
support and funded by... This would also be posted on our FB
page. We do not have a website at this time We would love the
opportunity to present to council and administration the value add
the GCCMV Newspaper offers the community as well as an
overview of what we have accomplished to date.
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Partner Name 
(include but not limited to) Role/responsibility 

Local High School 
Connectwith counselor & principal to learn what the school is doing to 
promote mental health, talked about promoting any/all events. We 
collaborated to post all 2021 Grads in the August Newspaper 

Municipality We post the Council Meeting Highlights every two weeks as well as post 
ads for many programs 

Local business We have reached out to local business for interviews and stories 

RCMP Highlighting what the RCMP focus areas as well as a picture and Bio of 
each RCMP member 

Local Fire Department Highlighting each Fire department member and the various projects and 
programs they support 

Local Agencies & 
Organizations 

35 organizations/agencies that we meet with once a month  - 
Interagency each one is encouraged to place an ad or submit ideas 

Grande Cache Municipal 
Public Library 

Regular feature – the library has become the hub of the community for a 
variety of community initiatives and services 

 

BUDGET GCCMV Newspaper 

Item Description Amount 
EXPENSES   

Editor Design, layout of newspaper, main contact for 
inquiries, design and ads (contract employee with 
HALS) 

18,500.00 

Community 
Reporter 

To gather, interview and write community stories 
(contract employee with HALS) 

12,000.00 

Home Delivery 
Service 

Home delivery service to 250 households 5,500.00 

Printing Star Press Printers 12,000.00 

 Total Expenses =  48,000.00 

 MD GRANT REQUEST $42,000 X 3 years = $126,000  

REVENUE   

 Donations for the newspaper (2023 confirmed) 6,000.00 

 Estimate 2024 / 2025 fundraising 6,000.00 

IN-KIND 
(annually) 

  

Volunteers Duties include (not limited to): planning meetings, 
community reporters, delivering newspapers to 
businesses, stuffing newspapers. Total volunteer hours 
= 240 hrs x $15/hr 

3,600.00 

Operating Costs Host Organization - Hinton Learning Society 
Nonprofit that operates community adult learning and 
employment services in Grande Cache (our key 

50,000.00 
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partner) covers the cost of rent, utilities, phones, admin 
support and wages.  

Articles for 
Newspaper 

Regular contributors: Grande Cache Healthier 
Together, Grande Cache Municipal Library, Bighorn 
Golden Age Club 

5,200.00 
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HINTON ADULT LEARNING SOCIETY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2022

(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader)
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NOTICE TO READER

To the Board of Directors' of the Hinton Adult Learning Society:

On the basis of information provided by the management, I have compiled the Statement of Financial
Position of the Hinton Adult Learning Society as at June 30, 2022 and the statement of operations and net
assets for the year then ended.

I have not performed an audit or review engagement in respect of these financial statements and
accordingly, I express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

Hinton, Alberta
September 30, 2022····························································                          Altitude Accounting
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HINTON ADULT LEARNING SOCIETY
Statement of Financial Position As At June 30,

(Unaudited -- See Notice to Reader) 2022 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash $ 535,378 $ 302,941
Accounts receivable 0 62,778
Goods and services tax receivable 4,271 3,381
Prepaid expenses 2,134 1,340

541,783 370,440

Property and equipment (net of accumulated amortization) 26,585 33,341

$ 568,368 $ 403,781

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,929 $ 4,690
Payroll remittance payable - 17,148
Deferred grant revenue 350,003 100,649

 351,932 122,487

Net Assets
Net assets - general fund 216,436 281,294
Net assets - restricted - -

216,436 281,294

$ 568,368 $ 403,781

These financial statements have been reviewed and approved by:

                                                                           Director                                                                     Date

                                                                           Director                                                                      Date
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HINTON ADULT LEARNING SOCIETY
Statement of Operations and Net Assets For The Year Ended June 30,

(Unaudited -- See Notice to Reader) 2022 2021

REVENUE:

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
NWFASD Network funding 228,135 63,250
Government of Alberta EAE grant 199,270 82,180
Employment and training services 193,364 322,407
AHS Mental Health Additictions grant 74,790 23,328
Government Covid grants 62,722 76,925
GC CERC 45,000 45,000
Rural Mental Health grant 43,941 5,100
Workplace training 34,666 29,456
Fundraising 29,588 10,949
Other sales 21,868 24,520
Donations and community contributions 20,988 22,626
Elder Abuse Caseworker Grant 11,818 -
Community grant program 10,400 4,200
Required courses - adult learning 10,068 9,010
MIIG grant 8,565 16,435
MD Greenview grant 5,000 3,000
Reaching home grant 4,974 73,729
Charitable Gaming Proceeds 925 -
Interest revenue 536 447
GED contract 250 22,722
Advanced education grant - 86,230
Critical workers benefit - 10,335
Covid FCSS grant - 5,048
United Way grant - 49,513

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUNDS RECEIVED 1,006,868 986,410

TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,868  986,410
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EXPENSES:
Wages, employee benefits and workers compensation premiums 782,458 686,639
Resources and program materials 75,262 104,553
Rent 73,012 55,422
Travel 27,576 6,327
Telephone and utilities 26,503 18,590
Office supplies 21,070 12,290
Instructor fees 17,253 21,319
Amortization 12,201 15,313
Training 11,622 26,639
Appreciation and special events 8,294 6,516
Repairs and maintenance 5,685 1,229
Equipment 2,004 2,210
Insurance 2,815 5,199
Professional fees 2,807 2,506
Advertising and promotions 2,497 3,573
Bank charges and interest 667 695

1,071,726 969,020

Excess of expenses over revenue (64,858) 17,390

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 281,294 263,904

Net Assets - End of Year $ 216,436 $ 281,294
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 13

Name of
Organization Northern Lights Skating Club

Address of
Organization PO Box 823 Valleyview, AB T0H3N0

Form Date Field 110

Contact Name Sherry Senyk

Phone Number 780-524-9876

Purpose of
Organization

The purpose of our organization is to foster sport and welness in
youth. To faciliatae a safe environment to grow friendships and
encourage advaancement of skating skills from pre CanSkate
through competetition level. This is our 50th year in operation.
Our overall objectives as outlined in our bylaws are to: a) To
provide for the recreation of memebers and to promote and affort
opportuity for friendly and social activities. b) to encourage and
promote amateur games and exercises c) To procure the delivery
of lectures on social, education, political, economic and other
subjects, and to give and arrange musical and dramatic
entertainments. 2022-2023 Budget: Coaching Fees: $9, 000 Ice
Rental: $14, 000 Skate AB/NWT Membership Fees: $ 3, 100

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Secretary

What act are you
registered under? Societys Act

Registration No. 509957908

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $5,000.00

Proposed Project We hosted a very successful skating clinc on September 24,
2022. It was lead by three time Olympic Medalist Kaetlyn
Osmond. The clinic incoperated on ice time as well as off ice
training which included an hour of yoga and an hour on
instruction focusing on improving balance. The clinic was
attended by and open to participants from all over the MD of
Greenview and was very well recieved. In applying for this grant
we are hoping to recoup some of the costs of this event. This was
open to a maximum of 50 skaters plus coaches. Fee's were kept
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low to help insure all skaters had the opportunity to attend this
clinic. Expences for the clinic: Kaetlyn's fees: $5,000.00 Ice
Rental: $584.00 Yoga Insructor(s): $300.00

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD No

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

No

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

No

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement Sherry Senyk

Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

We have fundraised through selling choclates, Mom's pantry, and
Growing Smiles. This year we also have bottle donations, and are
working different community events. Last year we raised
$12,366.98 which helps to keep registration fees much less then
clubs in other communities.

Signature Sherry Senyk

Date 10/14/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations
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Email nlscvalleyview@gmail.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

Social Media (Facebook), through our club communication
WhatsApp
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 14

Name of
Organization Grande Prairie Youth Emergency Shelter Society

Address of
Organization Box 21099

Form Date Field 111

Contact Name Tanya Wald

Phone Number 780-539-3287

Purpose of
Organization

Our Mission: To provide safe, temporary shelter and
programming for distressed youth ages 12-17. Our Vision: That
all youth have awareness and access to safety, resources, and
supports that empower them to move forward positively in their
lives. Through the operation of Sunrise House, we provide
temporary and transitional shelter to youth ages 12-17 who find
themselves without a safe place to turn. Youth come to us for
may reasons – family breakdown, family violence, neglect, mental
health, substance abuse, exploitation – and any other reason that
for them they do not feel safe to return home. Our youth support
workers are at the core of our operations and are the youth’s first
point of contact when they come through our doors. Sunrise
House continues to be the only youth shelter in the north zone of
Alberta and we see youth accessing us from our across our
region. In the past year about 15% of the youth accessing did so
from the MD Greenview. When we have youth accessing from
outside of Grande Prairie, our Youth Support Workers make
connections with schools and assist in ensuring youth do not fall
behind while they are unable to be in class. In addition to this, our
family support worker flexes her schedule in order to host
meetings in the evenings to accommodate families looking for
mediation and support to bring their child back home. Our shelter
program is focused on preventing youth from either becoming
homeless or remaining homeless. We do this by supporting them
to create healthier relationships and to recognize the many
strengths and skills they already possess. By working with our
partner agencies we are able to bring additional expertise to them
to support the development of additional life skills and ways of
coping with crisis or change. By utilizing a combination of
strengths based and harm reduction models we are able to
increase their capacity to handle various challenges that could
impact future success. We believe in preventing homelessness
by strengthening the entire family unit as opposed to only the one
individual that utilizes our program. Resilient families create
resilient communities and resilient communities create natural
protective factors and reduced risk for our children and youth.
Sunrise House is an accredited facility under the Canadian
Accreditation Council having just received a four year
accreditation term.
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Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Executive Director

What act are you
registered under? Alberta Societies Act

Registration No. 5010593563

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $25,000.00

Proposed Project We are requesting funding for our Sunrise House Shelter
Program of $20,000 to support wages and programming provided
by our Youth Support Workers. As the needs of our youth
become more complex it is critical that we have front line staff
who are well educated and trained in working with homeless and
at risk youth. Your support ensures we can have the greatest
impact on youth homelessness and continue to break the cycle of
homelessness and poverty in the individuals and families we are
working with. Over the past two years we have seen a stark
increase in mental health and addiction concerns in our youth
and their families - in addition to the work with the youth we also
offer specific supports for the entire family. We believe strongly
that family and natural supports are the key to ending child and
youth homelessness. Our Youth Support Workers are at the core
of our work – shifts are completely unpredictable and they literally
show up for every shift ready for anything. They may have 3
youth at the start of a shift and be up to 8-12 by the end. During
intake, our youth support workers gather as much information as
they can that will help them assess for the youth’s safety, who
their supports are, if there are concerns for suicide or self-harm, if
we require the support of Children’s Services or RCMP. They are
well trained individuals who take on stories and crisis while
making the youth feel heard, safe, and understood. They are
listening for unspoken information that may mean they are being
exploited in some way or may have family that puts them in
immediate harm. Our youth support workers are part of our case
management team which ensures each youth has their own
individualized support plan with the goal of moving them through
shelter as quickly as possible. Action plans are created that allow
us and the youth to create goals they would like to accomplish
with us – these can vary from attending school, looking for
employment, working on their relationship with family, sobriety, or
learning how to cook something new. The purpose of these goals
and the work they do with us is to build up their confidence, self-
esteem, and give them back their belief in themselves which will
ultimately help them manage any crisis that comes their way.
When a youth believes the streets are safer than their home, we
must take this seriously – even when their home appears to be
“perfect” – we meet youth from all socioeconomic and cultural
backgrounds – youth who leave their home due to a parent’s
addiction or violence between parents. We meet youth who have
been told to leave their home due to sexual orientation or identity.
Our youth support workers also do their best to track youth we
know are couch surfing as this becomes increasingly dangerous
as they run out of safe couches. This is often done through
regular check ins via texting or phone or inviting them to come for
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a bite to eat so we can get eyes on them and assess their safety
and health. This is a critical component particularly for rural youth
as they can be at increased risk of trafficking and exploitation.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose Sunrise House Shelter Program

Year Grant
Received 2020 2021 2022

Amount of Grant $20,000.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

City of Grande Prairie: $130,000 - operations/shelter program
County of Grande Prairie: $20,000 - operations/shelter program
Province of Alberta (Children's Services): $169,000 -
operations/shelter program Home Depot Foundation - $15,000 -
shelter program Annual Fundraising - $450,000 -
operations/shelter program/family support program

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Big Hearts for Big Kids 2022 - $380,000 (operations income)

Signature Tanya Wald

Date 10/14/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
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Recommendations

Email tanya@gpyess.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

The MD Greenview Logo is included on our print material as well
as will receive social media recognition upon receipt of the grant.
Note re financial statement: I have uploaded the audit for 2020-
21. The audit for 2021-22 will be approved October 17th at our
Annual General Meeting. The password for the attached audit is:
87559903

252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



Su
nr

ise
 H

ou
se

 P
ro

je
ct

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 2
02

3

Ex
pe

ns
es

Sh
el

te
r O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Sh
el

te
r P

ro
gr

am
Fa

m
ily

 S
up

po
rt

Yo
ut

h 
on

 th
e 

Ri
se

To
ta

l
W

ag
es

 &
 S

al
ar

ie
s

55
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
65

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
68

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Be

ne
fit

s
32

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
Va

ca
tio

n 
pa

y
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

EI
 / 

CP
P

37
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5,

13
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
4,

97
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

,1
11

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

CB
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
Fe

es
85

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

Bo
ok

ee
pi

ng
 fe

es
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
up

po
rt

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
/B

an
k 

Ch
ar

ge
s

42
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s /

 P
os

ta
ge

3,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Au
di

t
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
La

nd
 Li

ne
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 / 
TV

1,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
ob

ili
ty

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

96
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

17
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

63
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

av
el

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
og

ra
m

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

/ P
rin

t
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
35

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
05

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Cl
ie

nt
 C

ar
e 

/ T
ra

ve
l

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Fo

od
 C

os
ts

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Ho
us

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 R

ep
ai

r
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Se

cu
rit

y
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Ut

ili
tie

s
8,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

up
pl

ie
s

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Bo

ar
d 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t &

 M
ee

tin
g

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Fe
es

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

St
af

f /
 V

ol
un

te
er

 A
pp

re
cia

tio
n

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Yo
ut

h 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 / 

Ho
no

ra
riu

m
s

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

O
ut

co
m

es
 D

at
ab

as
e 

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
10

8,
02

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

63
1,

35
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,2

92
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
85

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
90

1,
66

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 

267



Su
nr

ise
 H

ou
se

 P
ro

je
ct

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 2
02

3

In
co

m
e

AB
 C

hi
ld

re
n'

s S
er

vi
ce

s
43

,3
46

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

5,
74

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Co

un
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
 

M
D 

of
 G

re
en

vi
ew

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 F

CS
S

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
RB

C 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

CM
HA

 A
lb

er
ta

75
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

Ho
m

e 
De

po
t F

ou
nd

at
io

n
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

A 
W

ay
 H

om
e 

Ca
na

da
57

,2
92

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l G
ra

nt
s

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Fu

nd
ra

isi
ng

44
,6

79
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
5,

60
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

10
8,

02
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
63

1,
35

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
77

,2
92

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

85
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

In
co

m
e 

le
ss

 E
xp

en
se

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

268



Su
nr

ise
 H

ou
se

 P
ro

je
ct

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 2
02

3

 

 

269



Su
nr

ise
 H

ou
se

 P
ro

je
ct

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 2
02

3

 

270



11/7/22, 11:13 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737955240&parm2=76353310295&ss_v=195.1.0 1/2

2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 15

Name of
Organization Grande Prairie Ski Patrol Association

Address of
Organization Box 1006 Station Main Grande Prairie T8V 4B5

Form Date Field 112

Contact Name Chris Daigle

Phone Number 780-512-8692

Purpose of
Organization

To provide safety education and first aid to members of the
community at various events with primary focus of Nitehawk
Recreation Area.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person President/ Patrol Lead

What act are you
registered under? Alberta Societies Act

Registration No. na

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 5000.00

Proposed Project For continued funding of training, and supplies incurred by our
volunteer lead organization.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds No
271
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applied for from
other sources?

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose Supplies

Year Grant
Received 2017

Amount of Grant 2000.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

We have applied to Rotary to work at the Dreamhome and we do
work Casinos

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Casino, $29000 in 2019

Signature Alexis Ottenbreit

Date 10/14/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email chris.daigle@skipatrol.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition Signage at first aid station and on our social media
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As at March 31, 2022

GP

275



As at March 31, 2022
 GP 

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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4,925.00
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 16

Name of
Organization Mountain Metis Nation Association

Address of
Organization Box 1468, Grande Cache, AB. T0E 0Y0

Form Date Field 113

Contact Name Alvin Findlay

Phone Number 780-827-2002

Purpose of
Organization

The Mountain Métis Nation Association (MMNA) has been a
registered non-profit organization since 1994. The MMNA works
to improve the quality of life for the Indigenous population of
Grande Cache through youth programs, access to historical and
cultural resources, and hosting local cultural events. The mission
of the Mountain Métis is to enhance the cultural, social, and
economic well-being of our community and our vision is to be a
prosperous and engaging community with a sense of cultural
pride; and our traditional lands and history will be recognized
through knowledge sharing. The Mountain Métis Nation
Association operates a program for youth called ‘Youth
Connections,’ which is the purpose of this funding application.
Established in 2000, the mission of Youth Connections is to
"improve the cultural, society, education, economic and personal
advancements of Grande Cache Youth." This program provides
both Indigenous and non-Indigenous youth between the ages of
10-17 with access to after school programs, summer cultural
camps, and homework help. Youth Connections offers free
programs and services to all youth residing in Grande Cache and
the surrounding Cooperatives and Enterprises. A full-time
Coordinator works to organize and run the program. A Youth
Connections Mentor works part-time to assist the Coordinator for
programming, and transportation. Programs are offered weekly
for 1-4 hours, depending on the program or service, and weekend
programming varies from 2-5 hours.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person President

What act are you
registered under? Alberta Society's Act

Registration No. 506192293

Grant Type Operating Grant
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Total Amount
Requested

95,175.00

Proposed Project 2023 Operating Funding Request: $80,000 (funding note: Last
year the MD reduced our operating funding to $60,000. Youth
Connections was able to proceed with operations due to
additional dollars that were left over from our Casino funds –
these extra funds are no longer available for the 2023 program
year.) 2023 Summer Camp Request: $15,175 The Mountain
Métis Nation Association is grateful for the MD of Greenview’s
annual contribution to fund our Youth Connections Program.
Funds from this grant application will be used to cover the 2023
Operating Costs of running the Youth Connections Program as
well as to support our annual Summer Camp. **A more detailed
description of our program is attached as a separate document.
Our operating budget and summer camp budget are also
attached to this application.** The MD of Greenview has been our
main program funder for the operating costs of this program in
Grande Cache, and without Greenview’s support, the program
would not be able to continue to benefit our community’s youth.
Youth Connections provides after school programming to local
youth, including workshops, cultural teachings, career skills
development, and access to sports and recreational activities.
Each year MMNA has provided after school homework help,
snacks, and recreational activities to youth in partnering schools
to support their learning, social belonging, and connection with
their community. Please see attached documents for more
information on our Youth Connections Programming.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

No

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

No

Agreement Mountain Metis Nation Association

Grant Purpose $60,000 - 2022 Youth Connections Operating Funds $2,000 2022
Summer Camp (from Greenview FCSS) $80,000 - 2021 Youth
Connections Operating Funds $16,000 - 2021 Summer Camp
(from Greenview FCSS)
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Year Grant
Received

2000 2021

Amount of Grant 60,000 + 2,000 + 80,000 + 16000

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

not for 2023

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Signature Alvin Findlay

Date 10/14/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email mna1994@telus.net

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

The MD of Greenview would be recognized on our Facebook
Pages (both the Mountain Métis Nation and Youth Connections
pages) as well as in our quarterly newsletter which is both printed
and emailed to our membership list.
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August 2023 Budget
Youth Supervisors Wages (x4) $2,700.00
Camp Cook Wages $1,000.00
Kitchen Helper Wages  $650.00
Contract Services Jigging & Fiddling Instructors $3,450.00

Travel
Tranportation to and from the 
camp (gas/mileage) $275.00

Camp Food Coop Groceries $2,300.00
Gifts & Honarariam Elder Honorariums $300.00
Administration & 
Camp Supplies Program & Activities Supplies $1,000.00

Camp Rental 4 Days at Hide A Way Camp $3,500.00
2023 Budget: $15,175.00
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 17

Name of
Organization Grovedale Cemetery Committee

Address of
Organization Grovedale

Form Date Field 114

Contact Name Russell Penson

Phone Number 780-402-5696

Purpose of
Organization Operations and maintenance of the Grovedale cemetery.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Chair

What act are you
registered under?

Registration No.

Grant Type Capital Grant

Total Amount
Requested 65,000.00

Proposed Project Construct a 24 x 24 garage to house mowing equipment.
Chemical storage currently has to be taken home by committee
members as there is no heated storage facility. With a heated
storage facility we will be able to use battery powered equipment
vs gas powered equipment which will lower our carbon footprint.
Currently mixed gas is required for trimming equipment which has
to be transported from off site. Electrical hook ups are included in
this price. Currently the two unheated buildings will be relocated
on site for cold storage.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes
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Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

No

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

No

Agreement

Grant Purpose Operating expenses

Year Grant
Received 2022

Amount of Grant 1500.00 Annually

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Signature Russell Penson

Date 10/14/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email rspenson@telus.net

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

A sign is on the cemetery fence stating- Greenview is a sponsor
of the cemetery.
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Grovedale Cemetery Financial Statement 
 
2021 
 
 
Income      2247.50 
MD Grant 1500.00 
                                         Total $ 3747.50 
 
 
Expense 
 
Fuel       418.54 
Insurance 582.00 
Western cemetery association.  68.00 
Dirt.          600.00 
Burial.     575.00 
Snow Plowing 300.00 
Parts                 87.64 
Computer     2560.72 
                                             Total  $5191.9 
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Item Description Price

Garage Package
24'x2' Garage Package includes:
All Material to finish excluding concrete 20,000.00$               

Concrete 24'x28' concrete excluding labor 10,000.00$               
Labor 15,000.00$               

Permits Building/Electrical 5,000.00$                 
Electrical Light, plugs, panel, cable, ect. 6,000.00$                 

Gravel
Sub base for concrete: 
40 yards 3/4 crush with hauling 2,000.00$                 

Labor Extra help not covered by volunteer labor 2,000.00$                 
Equipment rentals Budget for possible rentals 5,000.00$                 

65,000.00$               
Contingency 10% 6,500.00$                 

Costs are estimates.  We will get firm 
quotes.  Contractors/Suppliers are not 

holding prices more than 5 days.  
Volunteer labor could offset costs 
construction and equipment labor.  65,000.00$               
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 18

Name of
Organization SARDA Ag Research

Address of
Organization 701 Main Street Falher, AB T0H1M0

Form Date Field 115

Contact Name Vance Yaremko

Phone Number 780 837 6271

Purpose of
Organization

Established in 1986 to address local agricultural issues. SARDA
Ag Research is a non-profit organization directed by producers
from the Municipal Districts of Smoky River, Greenview, Big
Lakes County, Northern Sunrise County and the County of
Grande Prairie. SARDA Ag Research is committed to a long-term
program with the following objectives: To achieve sustainable
agriculture production and profit for producers To stimulate and
conduct applied research and demonstration to provide a basis
for recommendations and a transfer of information and
technology between research institutions, industry and local
producers To distribute information through publications of annual
reports, newsletters, newspaper articles, Tradeshows, seminars,
demonstrations and other available mediums To be aware of the
changing needs of producers in our community and to adjust our
programs and mandate accordingly To promote diversification
into other agriculture sectors (livestock production, horticulture,
and value added) To provide an opportunity for other
organizations to plan and conduct applied research,
demonstrations and extension activities in the area.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Executive Director

What act are you
registered under? Non Profit registered charitiy

Registration No. 104896550 RR 0001

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 60,000.00

Proposed Project We currently provide programs developed by the 5 partnered
municipalities along with 9 farm directors to focus on providing
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agriculture research plots on various practices and to provide that
information to producers and industry. Below is the items that we
wish to focus on for the next 5 years. As an organization, we
have decided to take a focused, goal-oriented approach to our
next funding cycle. We hope to accomplish the following: • Retain
our forage seed specialist and enable current staff to provide crop
specialist duties for our major crops • Bring the apply/adapt/adopt
approach to the region • Expand services to include farm calls
and visit • Explore alternate farming practices such as the
regenerative agriculture and carbon sequestration • Continue to
trial on novel crops (ex: industrial hemp, faba beans) • Plan and
execute agronomy trials • Continue pest monitoring in the area •
Maintain the Regional Variety Trial (RVT) • Sustain the regional
water testing • Share research results to the agricultural industry
and community through our communications program that utilizes
traditional print methods, online delivery and social media •
Maintain and cultivate new partnerships such as we currently
have with Peace County Beef, the Peace Region Forage Seed
Association and others • Increase research capacity

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

No

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

No

Agreement Alberta

Grant Purpose To support agriculture research programs at a regional level that
has been partnered between MD of Smoky River, Big Lakes
County, County of Grande Prairie, Northern Sunrise County and
MD of Greenview.

Year Grant
Received

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Amount of Grant 60000

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

MD of Smoky River -60000 Big Lakes County- 15000 County of
Grande Prairie- 60000 Northern Sunrise County - 70000 Peace
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Region Forage Seed Association - 40000 Crop Commissions,
RDAR, Federal Grants - Various amounts.

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

We do a trade show bi annual and are planning to do the SARDA
agriculture Trade Show March of 2023 in Falher this has in the
past raised as high as $80,000

Signature Vance Yaremko

Date 10/14/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email manager@sarda.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition We currently do Website, Poster signs at field days, Newsletter.
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 19

Name of
Organization Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society

Address of
Organization 9307 - 108 Ave

Form Date Field 116

Contact Name Sarah Card

Phone Number 7803809807

Purpose of
Organization

Bear Creek Folk Music Festival Society is a registered not for
profit that has been in operation since November 2014. The
primary purpose of our organization is to bring a world-class
music to our community. By doing so through a yearly festival,
and by making it a legacy event, we aim to help build our
community on many levels. Enshrined in our beliefs are
inclusivity, environmental stewardship, support for other local
organizations, nurturing the development of Canadian musicians
and supporting musical talent and the arts in our region, and
being a highly family friendly event that is accessible to all
residents regardless of age, financial status, or physical ability or
limitation. We have a volunteer base of over 500 volunteers who
contribute above 20,000 person-hours annually. They come
together as a community in and of itself in a way that we proudly
refer to them as our “volunteer family.” In fact, many friendships
have been formed because of the fest and they reach far beyond
our event. Additionally, we have many great and talented leaders
who mentor our new volunteers and we see many new strong
leaders emerge every year. We have a youth mentorship program
to foster younger volunteers and have numerous families who
volunteer together. We also have worked hard to accommodate
people with disabilities who wish to volunteer and have an ever
growing accessibility program to accommodate and welcome
attendees with disabilities. Every decision we make is run through
the lens: What more can we do to benefit our community and
make this a better place to live. We want the event to be
accessible to everyone, regardless of age, financial status, race,
disability, or any other minority status, so we donate hundreds
every year to organizations like Odyssey House, Serenity Place,
Big Brothers and Big Sisters, Sunrise House, and other
organizations that service families in financial need. We have also
recently partnered with the Grande Prairie Center for Canadian
Newcomers, and the LUNA Program (servicing people with
physical and cognitive disabilities) to invite their clients to be a
part of our volunteer family. We have received incredibly positive
feedback about the difference that this has made in people’s
lives. Our goal is to grow to become a pillar of support for other
organizations, and a long term legacy event for Northern Alberta.

Purpose
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Continued

Position of
Contact Person Festival Producer

What act are you
registered under? Societies Act

Registration No. 5018617232

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $25,000.00

Proposed Project The funds we are requesting would go towards helping to cover
the infrastructure required to mount our Sixth Annual Bear Creek
Folk Festival (Aug 18-20). This includes our electrical
infrastructure, and sound and lighting equipment among other
things. According to Grande Prairie Regional Tourism
Association, our festival is the largest tourism draw in the history
of our region. We bring over $1.4 million dollars in direct and
indirect spending into our economy each year and see over 6000
attendees each day over our three days commuting from over
130 different towns and cities from around Western Canada and
beyond. This is a three-day music festival that will take place on
Borstad Hill (Grande Prairie, Alberta) August 18-20, 2023, and
will feature over 30 provincial, national, and international touring
artists. Our festival has already garnered a reputation for
presenting a world-class lineup that stands on par with any other
major Canadian folk festival. Past artists have included
case/lang/veirs (k.d. lang, Neko Case, Laura Veirs), Steve Earle
and the Dukes, Serena Ryder, Blue Rodeo, Bruce Cockburn, City
and Colour, Feist, Michael Franti and Spearhead, Crash Test
Dummies, Colin James, and Alan Doyle, among others. Our 2023
festival will again include several headliners of this caliber, along
with a strong and diverse roster of well known treasures and yet
undiscovered gems, all within a wide range of genres. Prior to our
festival’s inception, there were major folk festivals in southern
Alberta (Calgary) and Central Alberta (Edmonton), but there were
limited options north of Edmonton – and nothing with the scope of
what we were proposing. Every year, hundreds of Peace Region
residents would commute south to attend those events. We
wanted to make our area a destination for summer tourists and
bring much needed dollars into our local economy. Doing so
would create a stronger sense of community and civic pride.
Adopting a format similar to that of festivals such as the
Edmonton Folk Fest, we have three daytime stages featuring
multiple concerts and “workshops” (three to four artists sharing a
stage and collaborating), and a nightly main stage with headliner
concerts. We also have a curated variety of food and artisan craft
vendors, site-wide liquor licensing, and a wildly popular kids area
with free activities. We are dedicated to a family-friendly vibe, and
children under 12 and seniors 80 and over are free, while youth
and senior tickets are discounted. We pride ourselves on
producing an event that is welcoming and accessible to our
audience and volunteers, regardless of age, ethnicity, gender
identification, financial status, or ability/disability. We have
programs in place to be accommodating to volunteers or
attendees with disabilities wishing to participate. We see a
healthy number of residents of the MD of Greenview both
enjoying our festival as attendees, or participating as volunteers
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and we have been noticing a marked continuous increase in
support from local residents, indicating a projected upward
trajectory in attendance. We would love to welcome the MD of
Greenview as a supporting partner in helping us present our next
festival.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement AB

Grant Purpose Capital purchase of a tent

Year Grant
Received 2021

Amount of Grant 5000

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

We have roughly 90 sponsors from around the Peace Region
who support our festival. Here is a small sample of some of our
larger cash sponsors. Note: we have raised a number of our
requests from previous years due to seeing a heavy increase in
our own costs this year. -Kamwin Electric--$40,000-- Official Eco
Sponsor (CONFIRMED 40k/year on 3 year commitment) -The
Pomeroy Hotel--$40,000--Official Hotel Sponsor (Gave 40k in
2022, have requested the same this year--tbc) -The Grande
Prairie Rotary Club--$30,000--Saturday Headliner Sponsorship
(Gave 25k annually for our last three festivals, have requested
30k this year tbc) -The County of Grande Prairie No. 1--$25,000
(Have received this amount in the past, are requesting again--
tbc) -The City of Grande Prairie--$95,000 (tbc in the spring) -Sea
Change Brewing Co--$15,000 (Confirmed Sponsor-- gave 11k in
2022, requesting increase tbc) -ATB--$40,000-- In discussion to
become the official sponsor of our "Volunteer Program"

What type of
fundraising & how

We produce a bi-weekly open mic which we project will raise
$12,000-$15,000 this year. We solicited $20,000 in cash
donations from private donors this past year.
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much did you
raise?

Signature Sarah Card

Date 10/15/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email scard@bearcreekfolkfest.org

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

-Dedicated engaging targeted social media posts both before and
during the festival across all platforms -Full page color ad in
prime spot in the festival program -4'X8' banner with prime
placement near the festival main gate -Main stage emcee shout
outs on all three festival nights -Logo placement on fest website
and all relevant printed and digital promo material (posters, flyers,
ads etc) -VIP passes as well as regular festival tickets (number to
be discussed) If the full request is granted, we are also prepared
to credit the MD of Greenview as the main sponsor of our
backstage green room/bar that provides hospitality to all of our
artists, sponsors, and other VIPs/special guests. This would be
recognized through signage backstage, as well as through social
media and emcee and program shout outs.
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A picture is worth a thousand words. Here is a link to a one-minute video featuring a
glimpse of what our festival feels like. (Please copy and paste to toolbar)

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jhzl7rMolXQ
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 20

Name of
Organization DeBolt and District Pioneer Museum Society

Address of
Organization Box 298, 311-1st street

Form Date Field 117

Contact Name Bernice Gerwatoski

Phone Number 7809573955

Purpose of
Organization

Purpose of Organization The DeBolt and District Pioneer Society
was incorporated in 1975 and began with one tiny log building.
Over the years it has grown to include 8 heritage buildings and 2
sheds that house pioneer displays and a few unique exhibits
including a co-op cheese factory, a sawmill and a fossil collection.
Two of our buildings are used year-round. These buildings also
house exhibits. The Legion Hall houses our extensive military
exhibits. It’s also used for Tea’s, Remembrance Day, Heritage
Day, etc. The Community Church has exhibits on the main floor
along with our museum office. The lower level is where we have
our weekly workshops and we work on collections and new
exhibits. Our museum was designated by the Alberta Museum
Association as a recognized museum in 2006. We currently have
recognition until 2024 when we will renew again. Our museum
provides a place for everyone to come and learn more about their
local history. It also provides programs for school groups and the
general public. Our museum is doing its part in preserving the
whole history of our Province and Country. Our museum serves
as a major tourist attraction for the Municipal District of
Greenview No. 16 and our local community making a contribution
to the local economy. We have long term plans in the areas of
exhibits and displays, parks and grounds, advertising and
promotions and volunteers and education.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Treasurer

What act are you
registered under? Societys Act

Registration No. 500086657

Grant Type Capital Grant

Total Amount $3,228.75
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Requested

Proposed Project Our Society recieved a Capital Grant in 2022 part of this grant
was $20,895 for the Replacement of the cement steps, driveway
and railings at the DeBolt Community Church, complete with
wheelchair access. The work was done by Cutting Edge Lawn
Care. They did a good job and it has given the church wheelchair
access and also has impoved the look of the building. The job
was completed in Septerber of 2022. Due to a significant
increase in the price of cement, rebar and steel for the railings the
Total for this project was $24,123.75, $3,228.75 over the estimate
we recieved October 2021. There was also 2 layers of cement
under the old stairs that was not anticipated that had to be dug
out and hauled away. We are requesting the amount that this
project went over the estimate. Attached is the final invoice along
with our finacial Statement. Thank you for considering our
request.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Yes

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement Alberta

Grant Purpose Oiling of heritage buildings and rebuilding of cement steps and
driveway at musuems community church. We will send full report
to the MD for this 2022 grant early December along with a report
on our Operating Grant. All Previous Grant expenditures have
been reported.

Year Grant
Received 2022

Amount of Grant $31,185.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

Alberta Museum Association 9999.00 for Staffing. (Did not
receive in 2022) Canadian Heritage Grant (recieved $10,000 for
2022) Used for Staffing, Programing and Maintanance.
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What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Raffled a quilt with proceeds of $802.00 Pie Sales at heritage
days, with proceeds of $592.25

Signature Bernice Gerwatoski

Date 10/15/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email berniceg21@gmail.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

We will recognize the MD of Greenview on Social Media and on
our annual News letter mailed out to the community.,
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 21

Name of
Organization Peace Country Beef & Forage Association

Address of
Organization Box 3000, Fairview, AB T0H1L0

Form Date Field 118

Contact Name Liisa Jeffrey

Phone Number 780-394-7419

Purpose of
Organization

PCBFA is a producer-led charity, dedicated to inspiring and
empowering innovation in agriculture, and moving forward the ag
industry in the Peace region of Alberta – by enhancing its
environmental, social, and economic sustainability. We are owned
by the farmers of the Peace Country, and bring together a
network of innovative producers, those ‘movers & shakers’ that
are willing to push the boundaries of agriculture in constant
pursuit of improvement.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Executive Director

What act are you
registered under? Alberta Societies Act

Registration No. 502900152

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested $49,500.00

Proposed Project This request is for the continuation of an on-going annual
operating fund grant provided by the Agriculture Service Board,
for PCBFA each year for a number of years now. The grant
supports our regional research and extension programs, which
are operated across the Peace Country. Our extension program
consists of 30-40 extension events (conferences, webinars,
workshops, pasture walks, field tours, etc.) per year, as well as a
monthly newsletter, a bi-annual research insert in the Northern
Horizon, a podcast, an Annual Report, and the development of
factsheets summarizing concise and practical information
emanating from our research projects. Our research program in
2022 consisted of 2,000 small plots across 4 sites and 89 on-farm
treatments evaluated under 26 different projects. We also provide
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producer services such as feed and soil testing, Environmental
Farm Plans, grant application assistance, ration balancing, and
technical and agronomic advice.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD No

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

No

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Yes

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

No

Agreement

Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

In the 2022-23 fiscal year, grant sources include: MD of Peace
$8,625 MD of Fairview $7,500 (+ in-kind research farm lease)
Clear Hills County $25,000 MD of Spirit River $7,000 Saddle Hills
County $25,000 Birch Hills County $7,000 County of Grande
Prairie $25,000 Northern Sunrise County $10,000 Big Lakes
County $15,000 ASB Resource Management Grant (Clear Hills
County, MD of Fairview, MD of Peace, Saddle Hills County, MD of
Spirit River, and Birch Hills County) $110,000 RDAR Core Grant
$163,888 RDAR & CAP Project Grants $545,280 AAFC Peace
Region Living Lab $192,635 Youth Employment Skills Program
$11,301 CleanTech Internship Program $50,000 Alberta Wheat
Commission $7,120 Alberta Pulse Growers $2,500

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Signature Liisa Jeffrey

Date 10/15/22
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Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email liisa@pcbfa.ca

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

Social media Project signage Website Event advertising (events
in MD of Greenview)

343



Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Financial Statements

March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)
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Independent Practitioner’s Review Engagement Report

To the Members of Peace Country Beef & Forage Association:

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Peace Country Beef & Forage Association that comprise the statement of
financial position as at March 31, 2022, and the statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Practitioner’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on our review. We conducted our review
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements, which require us to comply with relevant ethical
requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements is a limited
assurance engagement. The practitioner performs procedures, primarily consisting of making inquiries of management and others within
the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical procedures, and evaluates the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those performed in an audit
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

Conclusion
Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial statements do not present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Peace Country Beef & Forage Association as at March 31, 2022, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Grande Prairie, Alberta

September 29, 2022 Chartered Professional Accountants

1.888.831.2870   T: 780.831.1700   F: 780.539.9600Suite 700, 9909 - 102 Street, Grande Prairie AB, T8V 2V4
MNP LLP

    MNP.ca

345



346



Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Statement of Operations
For the year ended March 31, 2022

(Unaudited)

2022 2021
(Note 14)

Revenue
Crop sales 44,622 92,232
Donations 13,780 27,740
Federal grants 60,863 32,329
Interest income 604 4,591
Memberships 9,265 8,668
Municipal government grants 355,180 288,983
Other grants 28,250 35,846
Products and services 9,139 4,407
Provincial government grants 474,424 429,648
Seminars and workshops 2,790 11,022

Total revenue 998,917 935,466

Expenses
Advertising 2,188 4,176
Amortization 21,669 22,179
Bank charges and interest 525 581
Director expenses 8,800 4,174
Goods and Services Tax 6,962 4,311
Insurance 14,248 15,875
Management contracts and expenses 91,819 77,025
Land rent 18,690 -
Repairs and maintenance 2,756 5,141
Subscriptions, memberships, and other fees 9,525 9,487
Office supplies 7,661 3,684
Professional fees 8,342 8,258
Telephone, utilities and property taxes 13,904 9,831
Training and education 5,121 2,139
Workshops and seminars 76,020 39,130

288,230 205,991

Excess of revenue over expenses before project expenses 710,687 729,475

Project expenses
Crop inputs 28,190 57,487
Custom work 71,892 76,983
Equipment repair and rental 5,450 22,741
Fuel 12,786 8,550
Small tools 15,306 23,368
Feed and soil testing 103,129 69,022
Technician contracts and expenses 484,009 399,964

720,762 658,115

Excess (shortfall) of revenue over expenses (10,075) 71,360

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these  financial statements
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

Operating
fund

Capital
replacement

reserve

Investment in
capital assets

2022 2021

Net assets beginning of year 229,663 82,998 50,865 363,526 292,166

Excess (shortfall) of revenue over expenses (10,075) - - (10,075) 71,360

Amortization of deferred contributions  (6,886) - 6,886 - -

Amortization of capital assets  21,669 - (21,669) - -

Capital assets purchased during the year (37,631) - 37,631 - -

Interfund transfers  (15,966) 20,386 (4,420) - -

Net assets, end of year 180,774 103,384 69,293 353,451 363,526

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these  financial statements
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended March 31, 2022

(Unaudited)

2022 2021

Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
Operating

Excess (shortfall) of revenue over expenses (10,075) 71,360
Amortization of capital assets 21,669 22,179
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (6,886) (8,879)

4,708 84,660
Changes in working capital accounts

Accounts receivable 96,076 (136,158)
Prepaid expenses and deposits 5,896 3,271
Accounts payable and accruals 4,779 22,949
Deferred contributions (147,408) (142,641)

(35,949) (167,919)

Financing
Advances of long-term debt - 60,000

Investing
Purchase of capital assets (37,631) (7,272)

Decrease in cash resources (73,580) (115,191)

Cash resources, beginning of year 614,581 729,772

Cash resources, end of year 541,001 614,581

Cash resources are composed of:
Cash 178,862 124,562
Restricted cash - current 362,139 435,688
Restricted cash - long term - 54,331

541,001 614,581

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these  financial statements
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

1. Incorporation and nature of the association

Peace Country Beef & Forage Association (the “Organization”)  was incorporated under the Society Act of Alberta on
September 30, 1982. The Organization qualifies as a Registered Charity as of April 1, 2022 and is exempt from income
taxes. The Organization provides forage production information to the agricultural producers within the Peace River area of
northern Alberta.

Impact on operations of COVID-19 (coronavirus)
In early March 2020 the impact of the global outbreak of COVID-19 (coronavirus) began to have a significant effect on
businesses through the restrictions put in place by the Canadian, provincial and municipal governments regarding travel,
business operations and isolation/quarantine orders. 

The Organization’s operations were impacted by COVID-19 due to cancellation of events and cost management strategies.

At this time, it is unknown the extent of the impact the COVID-19 outbreak may have on the Organization as this will depend
on future developments that are highly uncertain and that cannot be predicted with confidence. These uncertainties arise
from the inability to predict the ultimate geographic spread of the disease, and the duration of the outbreak, including the
duration of travel restrictions, business closures or disruptions, and quarantine/isolation measures that are currently, or may
be put, in place by Canada and other countries to fight the virus. While the extent of the impact is unknown, we anticipate
this outbreak may cause increased government regulations, all of which may negatively impact the Organization’s business
and financial condition.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations set out in Part III of the CPA Handbook - Accounting, as issued by the Accounting Standards Board in
Canada, and include the following significant accounting policies:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks, short-term investments with maturities of three months or less and
cashable investments subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash subject to restrictions that prevent its use for
current purposes is included in restricted cash.

Capital assets

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of
contribution if fair value can be reasonably determined. When fair value cannot be reasonably determined, capital assets
have been recorded at nominal value.

Amortization is provided using the declining balance method at rates intended to amortize the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives. In the year of acquisition, amortization is taken at half of the applicable rate. 

Rate           
Buildings 10 %
Automotive 30 %
Computer equipment 30 %
Equipment 20 %

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets consist of capital assets. Long-lived assets held for use are measured and amortized as described in the
applicable accounting policies.

When the Organization determines that a long-lived asset no longer has any long-term service potential to the Organization,
the excess of its net carrying amount over any residual value is recognized as an expense in the statement of operations.
Write-downs are not reversed.

Investments

Investments are stated at amortized cost less provision for any impairment other than temporary impairment.

5
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

2. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

Restricted cash

Short-term restricted cash is restricted to be used in accordance with the terms of the deferred contributions.  The Board of
Directors has also internally restricted funds to be used for future capital asset purchases and other expenditures. These
funds have been invested in guaranteed investment certificates until they are needed.  These funds are included in
restricted cash.

Revenue recognition

The Organization follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions and grants are
recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions and grants are
recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and
collection is reasonably assured.

Revenue from seminars and workshops are recognized after the services have been performed and all significant
contractual obligations have been fully satisfied and collection is reasonably assured.

Where grain has been sold during the year in which it was produced, revenues are recognized as cash is received.  Crop
revenue is recognized in the year of substantial completion of production. Unharvested crop revenues are recognized based
on estimated production valued at fair market value less estimated harvesting costs.

Memberships are recognized in the year in which the membership pertains and collection is reasonably assured.

Interest income is recognized as revenue when earned. 

Measurement uncertainty (use of estimates)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. 

Accounts receivable are stated after evaluation as to their collectibility and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts is
provided where considered necessary. Amortization of capital assets and deferred contributions related to capital assets are
based on the estimated useful lives of capital assets.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary they are reported in
excess of revenues and expenses in the years in which they become known. 

Contributed materials and services

Contributions of materials and services are recognized both as contributions and expenses in the statement of operations
when a fair value can be reasonably estimated and when the materials and services are used in the normal course of the
Organization's operations and would otherwise have been purchased. 

Included in donation revenue, municipal grants and crop inputs are goods and services donated-in-kind totaling $32,740
(2021 - $27,740). 

Capital replacement reserve

The capital replacement reserve consists of monies held in reserve for future capital expenditures as approved by the Board
of Directors.

Invested in capital assets

Invested in capital assets represents the equity the Organization has invested in capital assets. The balance is determined
as the cost of capital assets, less accumulated amortization, less debt and deferred contributions related to capital assets.

6
351



Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

2. Significant accounting policies  (Continued from previous page)

Financial instruments

The Organization recognizes financial instruments when the Organization becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
financial instrument.

Arm's length financial instruments

Financial instruments originated/acquired or issued/assumed in an arm’s length transaction (“arm’s length financial
instruments”) are initially recorded at their fair value.

At initial recognition, the Organization may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any arm’s length financial instrument
at fair value. The Organization has not made such an election during the year. 

The Organization subsequently measures investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market and all derivative
instruments, except those designated in a qualifying hedging relationship or that are linked to, and must be settled by
delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, at fair value. Fair value is determined by published price
quotations. Investments in equity instruments not quoted in an active market and derivatives that are linked to, and must be
settled by delivery of, unquoted equity instruments of another entity, are subsequently measured at cost less impairment.
With the exception of financial liabilities indexed to a measure of the Organization’s performance or value of its equity and
those instruments designated at fair value, all other financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of financial
instruments subsequently measured at fair value are immediately recognized in excess of revenue over expenses before
project expenses. Conversely, transaction costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial
instruments subsequently measured at cost or amortized cost.

Financial asset impairment

The Organization assesses impairment of all its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost. The Organization
groups assets for impairment testing when available information is not sufficient to permit identification of each individually
impaired financial asset in the group; there are numerous assets affected by the same factors; and/or no asset is
individually significant. Management considers whether the issuer is having significant financial difficulty; whether there has
been a breach in contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; etc. in determining whether
objective evidence of impairment exists. When there is an indication of impairment, the Organization determines whether it
has resulted in a significant adverse change in the expected timing or amount of future cash flows during the year. 

With the exception of related party debt instruments and related party equity instruments initially measured at cost, the
Organization reduces the carrying amount of any impaired financial assets to the highest of: the present value of cash flows
expected to be generated by holding the assets; the amount that could be realized by selling the assets at the statement of
financial position date; and the amount expected to be realized by exercising any rights to collateral held against those
assets. 

For related party debt instruments initially measured at cost, the Organization reduces the carrying amount of the asset (or
group of assets), to the highest of: the undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by holding the asset, or group of
similar assets, excluding the interest and dividend payments of the instrument; the present value of cash flows expected to
be generated by holding the assets; the amount that could be realized by selling the assets at the statement of financial
position date; and the amount expected to be realized by exercising any rights to collateral held against those assets. 

For related party equity instruments initially measured at cost, the Organization reduces the carrying amount of the asset (or
group of assets), to the amount that could be realized by selling the asset(s) at the statement of financial position date.

Any impairment, which is not considered temporary, is included in current year excess of revenue over expenses before
project expenses.

The Organization reverses impairment losses on financial assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is
recognized in excess of revenue over expenses before project expenses in the year the reversal occurs.

7
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

3. Accounts receivable  

Included in accounts receivable are government receivables from the Government of Alberta for $38,534 (2021 - $nil).

4. Restricted cash (current)

2022 2021

Grants received in the year relating to specified projects. Revenue deferred until the related
expense is incurred by the Organization.  

183,867 332,584

GIC matured during the year. - 83,080

GIC bearing interest at 0.60%; promotional product and matures July 2022; restricted for
future repayment of the Canada Emergency Business Account loan as approved by the Board
of Directors.

20,144 20,024

GIC bearing interest at 0.75%; non-redeemable and matures January 2023; restricted for
future capital asset expenditures as approved by Board of Directors. 

103,384 -

GIC bearing interest at 0.65%; promotional product and matures December 2022; restricted
for future repayment and support of employee mastercards as approved by the Board of
Directors. 

14,312 -

GIC bearing interest at 0.80%; promotional product and matures November 2022; restricted
for future repayment of the Canada Emergency Business Account loan as approved by the
Board of Directors. 

40,432 -

362,139 435,688

5. Capital assets 

2022 2021
Accumulated Net book Net book

Cost amortization value value

Automotive 144,504 120,227 24,277 24,160
Buildings 14,130 4,505 9,625 10,695
Computer equipment 17,087 11,634 5,453 2,365
Equipment 180,242 125,303 54,939 41,112

355,963 261,669 94,294 78,332

6. Investments 

2022 2021

UFA patronage equity 163 163

8
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

7. Restricted cash (long-term)

2022 2021

GIC reclassified to current - 14,220
GIC reclassified to current - 40,111

- 54,331

8. Accounts payable and accruals

Included in accounts payable is a credit card payable amounting to $4,590 (2021 - $4,990) with a credit limit of $12,500
(2021 - $12,500) and bears interest at 5.70% per annum (2021 - 5.40%) secured by restricted cash (Note 4).

9. Deferred contributions

2022 2021

Municipal Grants
Balance beginning of the year 111,468 62,000
Funds received 129,898 208,968
Less: Funds spent (111,468) (159,500)

129,898 111,468

Memberships
Balance beginning of the year 10,237 10,793
Funds received 5,217 4,912
Less: Funds spent (3,907) (5,468)

11,547 10,237

Alberta Canola Producers Commission
Balance beginning of the year - 1,500
Less: Funds spent - (1,500)

- -

Chinook Applied Research
Balance beginning of the year 1,000 -
Funds received - 1,000
Less: Funds spent (1,000) -

- 1,000

(Continued to next page)
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

9. Deferred contributions  (Continued from previous page)

2022 2021
Government of Alberta - Canadian Agriculture Partnership
Balance beginning of year 220,116 411,169
Less: Funds spent (172,763) (411,169)
Funds received - Perennial Evaluation - 9,318
Funds received - Rancher Research - 10,661
Funds received - Annual Alternatives - 24,813
Funds received - Cocktail Guide - 11,904
Funds received - Perennial Ecosystem 5,000 40,509
Funds received - Legume Rejuvenation - 38,364
Funds received - Crop-Livestock Allocation - 14,118
Funds received - Intercropping Allocation - 48,615
Funds received - Cocktail Seeding Rate - 20,447
Funds received - Biosecurity - 1,367
Funds received - Small plots project 1,615 -

53,968 220,116

195,413 342,821

10. Long-term debt

2022 2021

Canada Emergency Business Account (CEBA) loan due December 2023. If repaid in full, 25%
of the first $40,000 and 50% of the second $20,000 will be forgiven and taken into income. 
Non-interest bearing if repaid by December 2023, then bearing interest at 5.00% thereafter. 60,000 60,000

11. Deferred contributions related to capital assets  

Deferred capital contributions consist of grants received for automotive and equipment as well as assets donated by Peace
Agriculture Research and Demonstration Association (PARDA). This amount is being recognized as revenue at the same
rate as amortization on the related assets. During the year, $6,886 (2021 - $8,879) was recognized as revenue and
included in Provincial government grant revenue.

12. Economic dependence 

The Organization's primary source of revenue is derived from grants from the Provincial and Municipal governments. It's
ability to continue viable operations is dependent upon funding from these entities. As at the date of these financial
statements, the Organization believes that it is in compliance with the guidelines to receive these government grants.

13. Commitments 

The Organization has a 25 year lease with respect to the land donated by the M.D of Fairview, commencing January 1,
2020 for $1 per year.

10
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Peace Country Beef & Forage Association
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Unaudited)

14. Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation.

Certain cash balances have been reclassified to better reflect the cash restrictions imposed upon the Organization.

In the prior year, certain expenses from equipment repair and rental have been reclassified to repairs and maintenance
expense. 

In the prior year, certain expenses from office supplies have been reclassified to workshops and seminars expense. 

In the prior year, certain expenses from technician contracts and expenses have been reclassified to management contracts
and expenses. 

11
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2023 Grant Application (October 15,
2022 deadline)
Row 24

Name of
Organization Red Willow Players Theatre Assoc.

Address of
Organization Box 2286, Valleyview, AB T0H 3N0

Form Date Field 121

Contact Name Carey Dutton

Phone Number 780-524-7547

Purpose of
Organization

Bring live theatre to Valleyview and surrounding area from the
Burnside Performing Arts Centre located in Valleyview.

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person Secretary-Treasurer

What act are you
registered under? Society Act of Albert

Registration No. 509130985

Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount
Requested 8,000.00

Proposed Project To help pay for utilities and performance expenses which include
royalties, scripts, props and sets.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD Yes

Final Completion
Report Provided to
MD

Yes

Grant funds
applied for from

No
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other sources?

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement

Grant Purpose To help pay for utilities and performance expenses which include
royalties, scripts, props and sets.

Year Grant
Received 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Amount of Grant 8.000.00

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Building Rental -$1,600.00 Bar Revenue- $492.00 Yard sale-
$380.40 Gift Certificate-$90.00 Festival of Trees is every 2 years-
again in 2023

Signature Carey Dutton

Date 10/13/22

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email careydutton100@gmail.com

Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for
Recognition

Acknowledgement in performance programs, verbal mention at
the beginning of each performance. in the entrance way of the
Burnside Performing Arts Centre, the MD is acknowledged on the
"Shooting Star" listing our donors.
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Engage Greenview – Public Engagement Platform Update 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 20, 2022 CAO:  MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: PLANNING & EC. DEVELOPMENT DIR: MAV PRESENTER: NB 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Governance LEG: SS 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accepts the information on Engage Greenview – Public 
Engagement Platform for information, as presented.  

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Engage Greenview, a Public Engagement Platform, was launched on July 7, 2022. Engage Greenview is an 
opportunity for residents to contribute to decision-making by Greenview Council and Administration regarding 
Greenview policies, programs, projects, and services. It allows residents to complete surveys and participate in 
discussion forums on various topics from the comfort of their homes. 

Multiple projects have been posted to Engage Greenview, with additional projects forthcoming. Administration is 
providing information on the uptake of this public engagement platform for Council as information. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the motion is that Greenview Council will have additional information on the

current utilization of the Engage Greenview public engagement tool.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: N/A  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
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PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Engage Greenview Report 
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ENGAGE GREENVIEW REPORT 

 
 

Project Launch Date Aware* Informed** Engaged*** 

GRM Feedback Survey 2022/07/07 94 69 18 

Staff Shout Out 2022/07/07 75 36 3 

Why Engage Greenview 2022/07/07 38 15 2 

Stability & Drainage 
Highway 666 

2022/11/24 167 147 51 

 

*Aware – A visitor is considered to be ‘aware’ if they have made one single visit to your site or project 

** Informed – A visitor is considered to be ‘informed’ if they have taken the next step and sought to find out more information by clicking on 
something. This is generally information included in widgets, including documents, key dates, etc. 

*** Engaged – A visitor is considered ‘engaged’ if they contribute or provide feedback to an active tool on your consultation page. 
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Upcoming Projects 
 Greenview Regional Multiplex/New School Survey 
 Greenview Animal Control Bylaw Survey 
 Internal Communications 
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REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Government Relations Plan Progress Update 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 20, 2022 CAO: MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Governance LEG: 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A  

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole have a discussion regarding the Government Relations Plan 
progress report and their priorities moving forward. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Alberta Counsel has provided a progress report as of November 2022.  Administration would like to have a 
discussion with Committee of the Whole on the priorities and any adjustments needed to move forward into 
the new year. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the recommended action is that Committee of the Whole and Administration

can have conversations on the progress that has been made and where they would like to go for the
New Year.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole as the option to not accept the motion as recommended or make 
amendments to the motion.  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: 
Ongoing / Future Costs: 

There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 
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STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Administration will make any necessary adjustments as needed. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• MD of Greenview GR Plan Progress Update 
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MD of Greenview 
Government Relations Plan Progress Update 
November 2022 

Priority #1: Raise the Profile of the MD of Greenview with the Government of Alberta 

Action Item 1.1: Relationship Building with the UCP 

- Draft letters of congratulations drafted and sent to multiple Minister’s
- Meetings during RMA Fall convention between Council and various Ministers
- Government briefing document drafted and sent
- Follow up meetings with Minister Guthrie TBD

Action Item 1.2: Monitor Creation of Committees and Other Groups, Identify receptive Ministers

- Ongoing

Action Item 1.3: Organize Meetings

- Ongoing
- Meetings to be scheduled: Guthrie, Dreeshen.

Action Item 1.4: Communicate with the Official Opposition

- To be determined as progress with UCP dictates.
- Consideration whether to meet with NDP critics for energy to brief on GIG

Priority #2: Advocate for the Greenview Industrial Gateway (GIG) 

Action Item 2.1: Governmental Advocacy 
- Ongoing
- Meeting with various Ministers has happened
- Need to meet with Minister Guthrie to determine next steps for advocacy.

Priority #3: Raise the profile on the ever-increasing downloading of costs and responsibilities from the 
province onto municipalities. 

Action Item 3.1: Governmental Advocacy regarding Provincial Downloading of Costs 
- Ongoing.
- Council met with Minister Schulz during RMA Convention
- Government Briefing needs to be drafted
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Priority #4: Assist the MD with finding and applying for grants relevant to the municipality  
- Ongoing 
- Aileen met with CAO to discuss options 
- Meeting with senior MD leadership and Aileen to discuss potential projects and grants 

 
Priority #5: Advocacy around the issue of caribou 

- To be determined.  
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Date Chief Administrative Officer Action Log Responsible Party NOTES/STATUS

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.710 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council give third reading to Bylaw 21-870 “Firearms Restriction in Ward 9, Hamlet of Grande 
Cache,” as amended.
-	Boundary changes to Schedule A (Map Page 82)

DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.11.711 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council defer Motion “Bylaw 21-870” until the map has been updated and brought back to 
Council.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Didow

CARRIED

Planning In Progress

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.722 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve a 2.75% Market/Cost of Living Adjustment as per Policy 1033 effective 
January 1, 2023.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith

CARRIED

Corp Serv In Progress

22.11.22 RCM
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November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.723 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council authorize Administration to move from an Insured Accounting arrangement to an 
Administrative Services Only accounting model with our current health and benefits provider, 
Equitable Life of Canada, effective February 1, 2023.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Burton                
                                                                                                                      CARRIED

MOTION: 22.11.724 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council authorize Administration to create a Health and Dental Benefit Reserve to be used for 
any benefits surpluses and deficits realized by moving to the Administrative Services Only 
accounting model.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Corp Serv

In progress

In Progress

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.725 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council waive the finance charges in the amount of $6,670.97 for account 190222.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton         
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

Corp Serv Complete

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.726 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
Council approve the application for Property Tax Exemption for the 2023, 2024, 2025 taxation year 
for tax rolls 186993, 40296, 40529, 309616, 40174, 234607, 1038000 and 1074000, 233084, 
179105, 317022.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Corp Serv In Progress
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November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.727 Moved by: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That Council approve a speaker sponsorship in the amount of $5,000.00 to Community Futures 
Grande Prairie & Region for the Hyper Drive Women in Business Summit from March 17 to March 
19, 2023, in Jasper, Alberta, with funds to come from the 2022 Community Services Grants and 
Sponsorships Budget.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Comm. Serv In Progress

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.730 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council direct Administration to provide a capital grant in the amount of $74790.00 to the 
Grande Cache Golf and Country Club for the purpose of purchasing  golf carts, with the funds to 
come from the 2022 Community Services Grants and Sponsorships budget.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, 
Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Comm. Serv In Progress 

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.732 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to proceed with the RV dumping station in location #2, located 
on Lots 7 & 8, Block 2, Plan 1273HW, in the Hamlet of DeBolt, AB, within Greenview for all rate 
payers and tourists, with funds to come from the 2023 Capital Budget, RD22006, with an upset 
limit of 
$300 000.00 
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor 
Didow, Councillor Delorme
AGAINST: Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Reeve 
Olsen
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

I & E
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November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.734 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council award the Engineering Services- Water & Wastewater Main Extension Grande Cache 
RFP to Allnorth Consultants Limited in the amount of $67,576.00 excluding GST, WD22005 as 
funded by Motion 22.08.485.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

MOTION: 22.11.735 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to extend the Water and Wastewater Main to provide future 
service options to the Grande Cache Golf and Country Club and the Grande Cache Municipal 
campground, with an upset limit of $30,000.00, with funds to come from the Water/Wastewater 
reserves.
FOR: Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Reeve Olsen
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

I & E / Corp Serv

Complete

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.736 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to submit a letter to the Minister of Justice and Solicitor 
General, opposing the potential regionalization of Victims Services Units across Alberta.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Comm. Serv Completed

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.737 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council support moving forward in principle with joint use of the Greenview Regional 
Multiplex by the New K-12 school pending a mutually beneficial joint use agreement with the 
Northern Gateways Public School Division.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Delorme
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Planning
In Progress, Motion relayed to 

Northern Gateway Public School 
Division

376



November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.738 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to host a public engagement as soon as possible for the 
purpose of gathering information regarding the potential joint use agreement between the 
Municipal District of Greenview and Northern Gateway School Division regarding the Greenview 
Regional Multiplex.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Planning
In Progress - Questionairre prepared, 

Public Engagement Underway

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.739 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council supports the cost-sharing of the Valleyview Airport Rehabilitation work with the 
Town of Valleyview as part of the Community Airport Grant, with an upset limit of $255,000, with 
funds to come from the unrestricted reserve.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Delorme
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Planning
In Progress, Motion relayed to Town of 

Valleyview. Tender to occur in 2023.

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.740 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council take no action on the Valleyview Seed Cleaning Plant Cooperative offer to sell the 
property to Greenview.
                                                                                                                   DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.11.741 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council defer motion “Valleyview Seed Cleaning Plant Cooperative Property Offer” until the 
last Regular Council meeting in January. 
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Comm Serv. In Progress 
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November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.745 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council direct Administration to prepare a report on the potential to support increasing the 
primary large animal focused veterinary practices that provide services within the region to 
Greenview Producers.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Burton
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Comm Serv. In Progress

November 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.11.746 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council authorize Councillor Winston Delorme to attend the FCM: Sustainable Communities 
Conference 2023 in Ottawa.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy 
Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED
	

CAO Services In progress - registered

October 25, 2022

MOTION: 22.10.693 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approves 110 Street, between Hoppe Ave and 98 Avenue in Grande Cache Alberta be 
renamed to “Beland Blvd”.
                                                                                                     DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.10.694 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council defer motion 7.5 Grande Cache Street Renaming until a new policy on street naming 
can be brought back to Council.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor, Dale Smith, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Berry
                                                                                                             CARRIED

Leg. Serv In Progress

22.10.25 RCM

378



October 25, 2022

MOTION: 22.10.697 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve the funding of $240,000.00 for the purpose of adding a Small Reservoir 
Water Point System in the Subdivision of Nose Creek within Greenview with funding to come from 
the Environmental Reserves.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
AGAINST: Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Rosson
                                                                                                             CARRIED

Corp Serv Complete

October 25, 2022

MOTION: 22.10.698 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to proceed with construction of a Small Reservoir Water Point 
System that requires a water reservoir that is filled with potable water (delivered by truck) with a 
circulating pump, in the subdivision of Nose Creek within Greenview.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
AGAINST: Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Rosson
                                                                                                             CARRIED

I & E In Progress

October 25, 2022

MOTION: 22.10.704 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approves a formal acknowledgement of the relationship between the MD of 
Greenview No. 16 and the Western Cree Tribal Council.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Berry
                                                                                                             CARRIED

CAO/Comms In Progress

October 11, 2022

MOTION: 22.09.578 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to review licensing Bylaw 00-324 and include a provision for 
hawkers and peddlers for the purpose of Council discussion and further direction.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                           CARRIED

Ec Dev Planning In Progress

22.10.11 RCM
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October 11, 2022

MOTION: 22.10.574 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council direct Administration to provide a report on the options to purchase Crown land off 
Memorial Drive in Grande Cache, Ab, Role Number 7200.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor 
Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Didow
Against: Reeve Olsen
                                                                                                                           CARRIED

Ec Dev Planning In Progress

        MOTION: 22.10.570 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council approve $146,790.00 in addition funding for Architecture and Engineering for the 
new Public Works Building in Grande Cache in 2022 to be taken from the Facilities Reserve.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Didow
Against: Councillor Rosson 
                                                                                                                           CARRIED

Corp. Serv Complete

September 27, 2022

MOTION: 22.09.550 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council direct Administration to provide a report on the efficacy of Greenview’s bounty 
programs and potential options to cancel and or replace them.

For: Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale 
Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow 
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 
Absent: Reeve Olsen 
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

Comm.serv In Progress

22 09.27 RCM 

22 09.27 RCM 
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September 20, 2022

MOTION: 22.09.113 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Committee of the Whole recommend that Council authorize Administration to provide the 
Town of Fox Creek with a letter of support for a safety review of highway 43 adjacent to the Town, 
and to include acceleration and deceleration lanes on highway 43 west of the town.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor 
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow
Absent: Councillor Burton
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Comm. Serv In Progress

september 13,2022

That Council direct Administration to provide Council Draft agreements for the Community 
Development Initiative between MD of Greenview and the Town of Fox Creek and the Town of 
Valleyview for the term 2023-2025.

For: Councillor Burton, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow.
Absent: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith 
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Comm. Serv In Progress

september 13,2022

MOTION: 22.09.521 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council direct Administration to drill a water well for the Sunset House Waterpoint to a 
maximum depth of 700 feet.
                                                                                                                      DEFFERED 

MOTION: 22.09.522 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
Sunset House Waterpoint water well to be deferred until Committee of the Whole meeting 
November 15, 2022.

For: Councillor Burton, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, 
Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow.
Absent: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Infrastructure Completed

22 09.20 C.O.T.W.
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september 13,2022

MOTION: 22.09.519 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to provide a report regarding the Grande Cache Community Bus 
for the purpose of understanding when it will be replaced, and the associated funds dedicated to 
its replacement.

For: Councillor Burton, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, 
Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow.
Absent: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Comm. Serv in progress

september 13,2022

MOTION: 22.09.510 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council accept the SARDA Municipal Capital Assistance report as information, as presented.

For: Councillor Burton, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, 
Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow.
Absent: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

MOTION: 22.09.511 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council direct Administration to include a loan with a specified amount of $250,000 to SARDA 
with a repayment schedule over 10 years in the 2023 budget preparation to assist with capital 
costs of the construction of the new facility to house the research organization, funds will be 
budgeted for in the 2023 Agricultural Services Budget.

For: Councillor Burton, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, 
Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow.
Absent: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Comm. Serv In Progress 

August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.491 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct Administration to provide a report regarding the potential of entering into an 
agreement with the Grande Cache Golf & Country Club to support the purchase of new golf carts.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

Comm. Serv Completed
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August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.490 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to bring back a report on a development option in collaboration 
with the Town of Valleyview regarding the possible development of a 4-bay airport hangar.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor 
Berry, Councillor Didow, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Delorme
Against: Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson
                                                                                                                         DEFEATED

Ec. Dev & P Completed (Defeated)

August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.489 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council direct Economic Development to submit an application for designation under the 
Rural Renewal Stream, as well as provide a letter of support to show approval for the Rural 
Renewal Stream application process.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

Ec. Dev & P Completed

August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.487 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council accepts the cost proposals provided by Administration for the permanent relocation 
of recycle bins in Little Smoky, for information, as presented.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

MOTION: 22.08.488 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council direct Administration to relocate the recycle bins in the Hamlet of Little Smoky to 
location #2 on the west end of turnaround on Hwy 43E service road within the Hamlet of Little 
Smoky with an upset limit of $6500 to come from the environmental services budget.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

I & E

Complete

Complete
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August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.486 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct Administration to proceed with the sale of residential lots in Grande Cache 
subject to building commitments established in the report removing the 1800 sq ft building 
requirement.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow 
Against: Councillor Rosson
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

E & P
Completed - Marking materials 

prepared and available for public 
purchase

August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.485 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council approve a commitment of $70,000.00 for the Preliminary Design and Engineering of 
the roadway reconstruction and underground utilities from 104 Avenue and 97 street intersection, 
east to Memorial Drive in the Hamlet of Grande Cache to be funded by the Infrastructure 
Replacement Reserves.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow 
Against: Councillor Delorme
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

I & E Complete
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August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.474 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council authorizes Administration to enter into a 4-year term Memorandum of Understanding with a cancellation clause with 
the City of Grande Prairie and the County of Grande Prairie for the purposes of developing a coordinated approach to promoting the 
economic diversity and opportunities of the region.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Didow 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

MOTION: 22.08.475 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council approve the use of branding option #1 to be used in joint communications with the County of Grande Prairie, City of 
Grande Prairie, and the MD of Greenview.
                                                                                                                        DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.08.476 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
Councillor Delorme defer branding option #1 

For: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Didow
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED
MOTION: 22.08.477 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approves a budget of up to $10,000 for Greenview’s direct share of costs for the Joint Municipal Event to be held in 
Calgary Fall 2022, in collaboration with the City of Grande Prairie and the County of Grande Prairie, to promote the Grande Prairie, 
Greenview region, with funds to come from the Council Hospitality budget.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Didow 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

Ec. Dev & P Completed

August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.472 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council authorize Administration to enter into a Government Relations Agreement with 
Alberta Counsel Ltd. For a period of 1 (one) year at a cost of $90000 excluding GST with the 2022 
portion of the calendar year to be funded from the CAO Professional Services Budget and the 
remainder 2023 portion to be budgeted for in 2023.

For: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, 
Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Didow 
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

CAO Serv. In progress
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August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.467 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 22-914 to amend Land Use Bylaw No. 18-800 for 
the addition of the Greenview Industrial Gateway Area Map #29 showing the redesignation of the 
1921 acres from Crown land district to M2 General industrial district.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

MOTION: 22.08.468 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 22-914 to amend Land Use Bylaw No. 18-800 for the 
addition of the Greenview Industrial Gateway Area Phase 1 settlement Lot 1, Block 1 Map #29 
showing the redesignation of the 1921 acres from Crown land district to M2 General industrial 
district.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Planning Completed
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August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.465 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 22-913, to re-designate a 14.39-hectare ± area 
from Agricultural One (A-1) District to Agricultural Two (A-2) District within SW-1-71-25-W5.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

MOTION: 22.08.466 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 22-913, to re-designate a 14.39-hectare ± area from 
Agricultural One (A-1) District to Agricultural Two (A-2) District within SW-1-71-25-W5.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Didow                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Planning Completed

August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.463 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council rescind Motion: 22.05.270, being “That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 22-
905, to re-designate a 4.86 hectare ± (12.0 acre) area from Agricultural Two (A-2) District to 
Industrial Light (M-1) District within Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 1024120; PT. SW-05-70-06-W6.”
                                                                                                                        DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.08.464 Moved by: Choose an item.
Councillor Delorme deferred motion until October 25,2022 Regular Council Meeting. 

For:  Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor 
Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Delorme, Councillor 
Didow
Against: Reeve Olsen
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Planning Completed (Defeated)
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August 23, 2022

MOTION: 22.08.461 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 22-902, to amend Figure 5: Development Concept 
and Figure 6: Development Concept – Centralized Living within the Grovedale Area Structure Plan, 
to identify a ±4.0-hectare (9.9 acre) area from Agricultural to Light Industrial within Lot 1, Block 1, 
Plan 1024120; PT. SW-05-70-06-W6.
                                                                                                                      DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.08.462 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
Councillor Berry deferred Bylaw 22-902 until October 25, 2022, Regular Council Meeting.

For:  Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor 
Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Delorme, Councillor 
Didow
Against: Reeve Olsen 
                                                                                                                           CARRIED
MOTION: 22.08.461 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 22-902, to amend Figure 5: Development Concept 
and Figure 6: Development Concept – Centralized Living within the Grovedale Area Structure Plan, 
to identify a ±4.0-hectare (9.9 acre) area from Agricultural to Light Industrial within Lot 1, Block 1, 
Plan 1024120; PT. SW-05-70-06-W6.
                                                                                                                      DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.08.462 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
Councillor Berry deferred Bylaw 22-902 until October 25, 2022, Regular Council Meeting.

F   D  R  Bill S i h  C ill  D l  S i h  C ill  B  C ill  B  C ill  

Planning Completed (Defeated)

July 26, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.451 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council authorizes Administration to proceed with the NRCan Zero Emissions Vehicle 
Infrastructure Program application through EVenture Northwest AB as a partner and provide a 
letter of site approval with no further funding commitment from what has been spent to date.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Didow
Against: Councillor Berry 
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

Ec. Dev & P In Progress 
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July 26, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.450 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to ask the Red Willow Curling Club to present at a future 
Committee of the Whole meeting.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Didow
Against: Councillor Burton
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

CAO Serv. In progress

July 26, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.438 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON 
That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 22-914, to amend Land Use Bylaw No. 18-800 for the 
addition of the Greenview Industrial Gateway Area Map #29.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

ec. Dev & Plan Completed

July 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.430 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council direct Administration to explore changing the stop sign on the FTR at the Canfor 
intersection.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor 
Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow
Against: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Burton
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

I&P Complete

July 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.419 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council defer Capital Budget item PV22003, Range Road 230 Paving, to the 2023 capital 
projects budgets due to tendered costs coming in over budget.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

I & P Deferred to 2023

22 07.26 RCM
22 07.19 C.O.T.W.
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July 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.417 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct Administration to enter into an agreement with the Mountain Metis Nation 
Association regarding the sale of Block 9722089, Lot 34, Plan 14, within the Hamlet of Grande 
Cache, for the future development of a Mountain Metis Cultural Centre.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

MOTION: 22.07.418 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council direct Administration to tender the proposed reconstruction of roadway including 
underground utilities from 94 Avenue and 97 street intersection, east to Memorial Drive in the 
Hamlet of Grande Cache.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Plan
In Progress - transfer being reviewed 

by Legal

July 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.409 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council approve a grant up to $22,000.00 to the DeBolt & District Agricultural Society for the 
municipal water connection fee and installation of water to the property line at the DeBolt Sports 
Field for the DeBolt outdoor skating rink, with funds to come from the Community Services 
Miscellaneous Grant Budget.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

Comm. serv In progress

July 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.407 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council approve a Letter of Support to the County of Grande Prairie for Highway 40X 
development.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Plan Completed
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July 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.399 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 22-908 to re-designate a 4.0 hectare ± area from 
Agricultural One (A-1) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District within PT. SW-4-73-26-W5.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

MOTION: 22.07.400 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 22-908 to re-designate a 4.0 hectare ± area from 
Agricultural One (A-1) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District within PT. SW-4-73-26-W5.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Plan Completed

July 12, 2022

July 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.07.396 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council give First Reading to Bylaw No. 22-913, to re-designate a 14.39-hectare ± area from 
Agricultural One (A-1) District to Agricultural Two (A-2) District within PT. SW-1-71-25-W5.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Plan Completed

22 07.12 RCM
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une 28, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.387 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to explore potential options for the addition of dressing rooms 
on the west side of the Grande Cache arena.

For: Councillor Delorme, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Burton 
Against: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Ratzlaff, 
Absent: Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                                 DEFEATED

Community Services Completed (defeated)

June 28, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.386 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council direct Administration to explore options and ways to compel companies within the 
MD of Greenview to pay their municipal taxes.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Burton 
Absent: Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

corp serv 
In progress

Will go to July 18, 2023 COTW after  
Budget, Audit, Taxes

June 28, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.385 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to provide a report for the establishment of a fee for service 
water bottle fill station to be located at potable water treatment plants.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Burton 
Absent: Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

I&E Complete

June 28, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.384 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to provide a report on the feasibility of co-hosting a hospitality 
suite at the 2023 FCM Conference in Toronto.

For: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, 
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Burton 
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor Ratzlaff
Absent: Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

CAO in progress
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June 28, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.378 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council proceed with the sale of vacant lands in Grande Cache located at Eaton Falls Crescent 
and Stephenson Drive with the requirement that single detached dwellings be constructed on the 
lots within 3 years of purchase.
                                                                                                                      DEFERRED
 
MOTION: 22.06.379 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to come back with developmental guidelines for the municipally 
owned lots at Eaton Falls Crescent and Stephenson Drive.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

P&E Completed
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June 28, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.367 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to offer to sell the lots below at the median value of $2.11 per 
square foot as described in Schedule ‘B’, if purchased prior to March 15, 2023:

Roll Number	Plan, Block & Lot		Roll Number	Plan, Block & Lot
Mawdsley Cresc / Stephenson Dr		4642002	102 6164, 46, 42B
4619001	102 6164, 46, 19A		4643001	102 6164, 46, 43A
4622001	102 6164, 46, 22A		4644001	102 6164, 46, 44A
4624001	102 6164, 46, 24A		4645001	102 6164, 46, 45A
4625001	102 6164, 46, 25A		4646001	102 6164, 46, 46A
4626001	102 6164, 46, 26A		4647001	102 6164, 46, 47A
4627001	102 6164, 46, 27A		4648001	102 6164, 46, 48A
4629001	102 6164, 46, 29A		4649001	102 6164, 46, 49A
4630001	102 6164, 46, 30A		4650001	102 6164, 46, 50A
4631001	102 6164, 46, 31A		4651001	102 6164, 46, 51A
4632001	102 6164, 46, 32A		4652001	102 6164, 46, 52A
4633001	102 6164, 46, 33A		4655001	102 6164, 46, 55A
4634001	102 6164, 46, 34A		4656001	102 6164, 46, 56A
4635001	102 6164, 46, 35A		4657001	102 6164, 46, 57A
4636001	102 6164, 46, 36A		4666001	102 6164, 46, 66A
4637001	102 6164, 46, 37A		4668001	102 6164, 46, 68A
4638001	102 6164, 46, 38A		Leonard Street
4639001	102 6164, 46, 39A		1162000	772 2953, 26, 123W
4640001	102 6164, 46, 40A + portion Lot 41MR)		1214000	772 2953, 29, 26W

F  R  Ol  D  R  Bill S i h  C ill  D l  C ill  R l ff  C ill  

P&E
In Progress - owners have been 

notified and none yet purchased

June 28, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.364 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct Administration to proceed with the selling of lands due to encroachments on 
Lot 41MR, Block 46, PLAN 972 2205 with registration of a Utility Right-of-Way by agreement and 
caveat to address existing utility and sewer main lines and allowing access to the property located 
thereon as amended. 
                                                                                                                   
MOTION: 22.06.365 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council defer motion “Subdivision and Consolidation of portion of Lot 41 MR with Lot 40 to 
resolve driveway encroachments” until a later council meeting.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

P&E
In Progress - Legal survey survey 

prepared and legal docs being 
reviewed
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June 21, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.71 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council to direct Administration to explore a weed 
control collaboration with key stakeholders within the Willmore Wilderness and Improvement 
District No. 25.

For: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, 
Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                      CARRIED
Absent: Councillor Burton

Comm. Serv

In progress Administration has a 
meeting booked with the Alberta 

Forestry, Parks and Tourism 
representatives for an 

intergovernmental working group 
discussion regarding control f weed 
infestations in the Willmore Area of 

December 14th.

June 14, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.333 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct Administration to provide a cost proposal to move the recycle bins within the 
Hamlet of Grande Cache.

For: Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow

Against: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 

Absent: Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson
                                                                                                                        CARRIED

I&E
Complete

June 14, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.329 Moved by: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That Council direct Administration to bring forward the Licence of Occupation information and 
RDS regarding the road into the Big Mountain Group camping and recreation area.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor 
Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow

Absent: Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson
                                                                                                                         CARRIED

I&E Waiting on AEP

22 06.28 RCM

22.06.21  C.O.T.W.

22 05.24 RCM
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May 17, 2022

5.1 Grande Cache Community Events Centre
MOTION: 22.58 Moved by: REEVE TYLER OLSEN
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation regarding the 
Grande Cache Community Events Centre for information, as presented.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Reeve Olsen, Councillor 
Didow, Councillor Delorme

                                                                                                                      CARRIED

MOTION: 22.05.59 Moved by: REEVE TYLER OLSEN
Reeve Tyler Olsen made the motion to defer Grande Cache Community Events Centre presentation 
until the next Committee of the Whole meeting.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Reeve Olsen, Councillor 
Didow, Councillor Delorme

                                                                                                                      CARRIED

Com. Serv. In progress

May 17, 2022

MOTION: 22.05.51 Moved by: REEVE TYLER OLSEN
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council to have Mountain Metis Nation Association’s 
Intent to Purchase Municipal Land be brought back to a future Council meeting.
  
 For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Reeve Olsen, Councillor 
Didow, Councillor Delorme

P&E Completed

May 10, 2022

MOTION: 22.05.244 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council make a motion to defer Bylaw 22-905 to a future Council Meeting.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, 
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow
                                                                                                                          CARRIED

P&E Completed (Defeated)

22.05.17 C.O.T.W.

22.05.10 RCM
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April 26,2022

MOTION: 22.04.233 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH	
That Council direct Administration to request joint council meetings with the Sturgeon Lake Cree 
Nation and the Town of Fox Creek.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor 
Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Tom Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Didow.

                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

CAO In Progress

April 26,2022

MOTION: 22.04.223 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council direct Administration to call a meeting with the Town of Valleyview and Greenview 
Intermunicipal Collaboration Framework Committee.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor 
Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Tom Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor 
Didow.

                                                                                                                       CARRIED

CAO In Progress

April 12, 2022

MOTION: 22.04.200  Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council agrees to provide up to $20,000.00 for reclamation and approval costs of the Old 
High Prairie Bridge campsite to be included in the 2022 final budget, with funds to come from the 
Recreation Administration budget.

For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Burton.

                                                                                                                       CARRIED

CAO Serv. In Progress

22 04 19 COTW

22 03 22 RCM

22 04 26 RCM
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March 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.03.157 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct administration to investigate commercial land opportunities in Grande Cache 
for the purpose of Economic Development.
For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Berry
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Planning & Ec. Dev. In progress

March 22, 2022

MOTION: 22.03.161 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH	
That Council direct Administration to develop a fair valuation sales price and investigate the 
feasibility of selling the Greenview Veterinary Clinic.
For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor 
Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
Against: Councillor Dale Smith
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

Comm Serv Completed

March 8, 2022

MOTION: 22.03.123 Moved by: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That Council direct the Greenview Communications Department to proceed with the Greenview 
Newsletter as a quarterly publication with the first publication to be direct mailed to all ratepayers, 
with the option of signing up to have future newsletters direct mailed. 
For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor 
Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, 
Councillor Berry
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

CAO In Progress

22 03 08 RCM

22 01 25 RCM
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January 25, 2022

MOTION: 22.01.42 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to continue enforcement proceedings requiring Deep Valley Power 
Systems Ltd. to remove the fence from Range Road 223 service road right-of-way on plan 1246RS Lot A 
by July 31, 2022.
For: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry 
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
Absent: Councillor Scott, Councillor Burton
                                                                                                                      CARRIED

MOTION: 22.01.43 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council rescind motion 20.01.13, directing Administration to enter into a road lease / licence 
agreement.
For: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, 
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 
Absent: Councillor Scott, Councillor Burton             
                                                                                                                       CARRIED

I&E Contractor Delay

January 11, 2022

MOTION: 22.01.21 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council direct Administration to do preliminary design work in 2022 for a Potable Trickle Feed 
Water Point in Nose Creek, with a build date of 2023.
Absent: Councillor Smith
For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, 
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Schlief
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

I&E Complete

January 11, 2022

MOTION: 22.01.23  Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to re-establish the water well and equipment that existed previously 
at PT-10-57-5 W6M Muskeg Seepee Cooperative, with funds to come from the 2022 Capital budget.
For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, 
Councillor Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Schlief
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

I&E In Progress 

22 01 11 RCM
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January 11, 2022

MOTION: 22.01.26 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
MOTION: That Council approve the land purchase of 1,943.28 acres, all located within Township 67, 
Range 5, W6M and includes lands within N ½ Section 10, NW ¼ Section 11, S ½ Section 14, all Section 
15, E ½ Section 16, E ½ Section 21, all Section 22, W ½ Section 23, W ½ Section 27, SW ¼ Section 34, for 
the Greenview Industrial Gateway project as per the appraised assessment value per acre established 
by the Government of Alberta, with an upset limit of $3,000,000.00, with funds to come from the 
Economic Development Reserve.
For: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, 
Councillor Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor 
Schlief
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

CAO Serv. In Progress 

October 26, 2021

Councillor Berry makes a Notice of Motion that Council direct Administration to provide a status report 
including potential partnership options on the replacement of the Alberta Transportation Bridge BF# 
73971, located at NW 20-69-19 W5. I&E Waiting on AT

August 24, 2021

MOTION: 21.08.427 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Administration bring back a report on the legal ownership regarding properties in which municipal 
assets exist where the municipality does not own the land.
                    
FOR: Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Urness, Councillor Olsen, Councillor Acton, 
Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Chapman, Councillor Gervais, Councillor Burton, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                     
                                                                                                               CARRIED

Corp. Serv. 
In progress - part of the AM project and 

Insurance/Contract Review

June 8, 2021

MOTION: 21.06.298 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS	
That Council direct Administration to discontinue the use of the Greenview Regional Multiplex Logo for 
external and internal advertising and promotion, and have it replaced with the MD of Greenview 
Corporate Logo.
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

CAO In Progress

21 10 26 RCM 

21 08 24 RCM 

21 07 28 Special CM 

21 04 13 RC Meeting
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April 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.04.196 Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS	
That Council direct Administration to research the concept of polling the rural and small urban 
municipalities in British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan and Manitoba to form an association as 
a federal voice similar to FCM.

For: UNAMINOUS 
Opposed: 

                                                                                                                    CARRIED

CAO Services In Progress

March 23, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.148 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council direct Administration to contact the City of Grande Prairie and the County of Grande 
Prairie to come up with a funding agreement in regards to Nitehawk Year Round Adventure Park.  
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

Community Services
Nitehawk AGM in July, Administration 

will provide a report after this 
meeting.

March 9, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.116 Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE CHAPMAN	
That Council direct Administration to enter Greenview into an agreement with the County of 
Grande Prairie for the development of a Class B fire training facility, located at 60051 Highway 668, 
County of Grande Prairie, totalling $250, 000 with funds to come from the Municipal Stimulus 
Funding Grant Program.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

Comm Serv
In Progress

Tender Process closed for the 
equipment required.

January 12, 2021

MOTION: 21.01.003. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council authorize administration to enter into an agreement with the Landry Heights 
Homeowners Association for the purpose of operating a community park within the municipal 
reserve located at SE-15-70-6 W6M

                                                                                                               CARRIED

Comm. Serv
Waiting on a quote from RMA 

insurance. 

21 02 23 RC Meeting
21 02 09 RC Meeting

21 03 24 RC Meeting

21 03 09 RC Meeting

20 12 14 RC Meeting
20 11 09 RC Meeting
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November 9, 2020

MOTION: 20.11.589. Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council authorize Administration to enter into an agreement with the Grande Prairie Youth 
Emergency Shelter in the amount of $500,000.00 for the construction of a new youth emergency 
shelter in Grande Prairie, Alberta, contingent on the security of the balance of the funding for the 
project, with funds to come from the 2021 Community Service Budget.
			CARRIED

Com. Serv. 
In progress, accrued to 2022, pending 
applicant's remaining funding being 

secured.

Oct. 9, 2018

MOTION: 18.10.559. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH
That Council direct Administration to pursue the purchase of public land in the Grovedale area for 
industrial development, once Alberta Environment and Parks has reviewed their application to 
purchase process.
   CARRIED

MOTION: 18.10.560. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS
 That Council rescind motion 18.10.559., in regard to the Grovedale Public Land Purchase.
   CARRIED

MOTION: 18.10.561. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH
That Council direct Administration to pursue the purchase of public land, NE 35-68-6 W6M and the NW 
36-68-6 W6M, in the Grovedale area for industrial development.
    CARRIED

P&E Completed - First Nations consultations 
completed. Option to purchase being 

investigated with Provincial 
Government.

18 10 09 RC Meeting
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